
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







The demand for video-link facility shall be received by the Share Registrar of the Company 
or directly to the Company at the email  address given herein blow at least 7 (seven) days 
prior to the date of the meeting on the Standard Form which can be downloaded from the 
company's website: www.pacepakistan.com 
 
Further, Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan vide its Circular No.5 dated March 
17, 2020, has directed the listed companies to modify their usual planning for Annual 
General Meetings for the wellbeing of shareholders in light of the threat posed by the 
evolving COVID -19 situation. 
 
Accordingly, the shareholders of the Company can opt to attend the meeting through 
Video/Webex. The shareholders whose names appear in the Books of the Company by the 
close of business on 20 October 2020  and who are interested to attend AGM through 
online platform are hereby requested to get themselves, registered with the Company 
Secretary Office by providing the following details at least 7 (seven) days prior before the 
meeting; 
 
Email; jawahar@pacepakistan.com, asattar@pacepakistan.com,  
WhatsApp Number 0302-8440935, 0301-8449940 
 
Please mention your Name, CNIC No, Folio / CDC A/C No & Number of shares for your 
identification. 
 
Upon receipt of the above information from interested shareholders, the Company will send 
the login details / password at their email addresses. On the AGM day, shareholders will be 
able to login and participate in the AGM proceedings through their smartphones or 
computer devices from any convenient location. 
 
The members can also send their comments/suggestions related to the agenda items of the 
meeting on the above mentioned email and Whats App number .The login facility will be 
opened 30 minutes before the meeting time to enable the participants to join the meeting. 

  
6) Address of Independent Share Registrar of the Company: Name : Corplink (Pvt.) Limited, 

Wings Arcade, 1-K, Commercial Model Town, Lahore, (042) 35839182 
  
7) The Notice of Annual General Meeting has been placed on the Company's website: 

www.pacepakistan.com 
  
8)  a) Individual beneficial owners of CDC entitled to attend and vote at the meeting must 

bring his/her participant ID and account/sub-account number along with original CNIC or 
passport to authenticate his/her identity. In case of Corporate entity, resolution of the 
Board of Directors/Power of attorney with specimen signatures of nominees shall be 
produced (unless provided earlier) at the time of meeting. 

  



     b) For appointing of proxies, the individual beneficial owners of CDC shall submit the proxy 
form as per above requirement along with participant ID and account/sub-account 
number together with attested copy of their CNIC or Passport. The proxy form shall be 
witnessed by two witnesses with their names, addresses and CNIC numbers. The proxy 
shall produce his/her original CNIC or Passport at the time of meeting. In case of 
Corporate entity, resolution of the Board of Director/Power of attorney along with 
specimen signatures shall be submitted (unless submitted earlier) along with the proxy 
form. 
 

9) Members are requested to notify any change in their registered address immediately; 
  

 

STATUS OF INVESTMENT UNDER REGULATION 4 (2) OF THE COMPANIES 
(INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES OR ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS) 
REGULATIONS, 2017: 
 
The Shareholders of the Company in their Annual General Meeting held on 28 October 2019 
given their approval to the Company and authorized to the  Chief Executive of the Company 
to take all necessary steps to make equity in the Share Capital of Ever Green Water Valley 
(Pvt.) Limited (“EGWV”) up to the extent of Rs. 55.00 million (Rupees fifty five million only) by 
way of an acquisition of 715,400 shares having a par value of Rs. 100.00 million from First 
Capital Securities Corporation Limited, an associated company, in accordance with the 
provisions of section 199 of the Companies Act, 2017 on such terms and conditions as to be 
authorized by the Board of Directors of the Company.  
 
It was approved by the Shareholders that the Company shall acquire the entire Shareholding 
of EGWV at a fair value on the date of acquisition to be determined in accordance with law. 
Please note that no investment has been made till the date of notice of meeting in EGWV. 
Further, as of date of the notice of annual general meeting no fair value has been determined 
by the both parties i.e. buyer and the seller due to some material changes in the financial 
statements of EGWV. The change in the financial statements of EGWV as at 30 June 2020 
as compare to last year is as under: 
  
 2020 2019 PKR in Million 
   
Share Capital & Reserves 3.450 51.383 
Non-Current Liabilities 257.967 326.235  
Current Liabilities 628.644 507.240 
Non-Current assets 299.083 299.607 
Current Assets 590.978 585.252 
Gross Loss for year (47.933) (30.230) 
EPS (67.00) (42.26) 

 
INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS 
 
Copies of the Memorandum and Articles of Association, latest pattern of shareholding and 
variation in shareholding of the shareholders, having 10% or more in the Company during the 
last six months, financial statements of EGWV, financial projections/plan of the Company, 
audited annual accounts for the last three years, all other related information of the Company 
may be inspected during the business hours at the Registered Office of the Company form 



the date of the publications of the this notice till the conclusion of the Annual General 
Meeting. 
 
INTEREST OF DIRECTORS AND THEIR RELATIVES 
 
All the directors of the Company including the Chief Executive and their relatives (if any) are 
interested to the extent of their shares that are held by them. The effect of the resolutions on 
the interest of these directors including the Chief Executive and their relatives (if any) does 
not differ from its effect on the like interest of other shareholders. They have no other interest 
in the special business and / or resolutions except as specified herein. 
 
 





http://www.pacepakistan.com
mailto:jawahar@pacepakistan.com
mailto:asattar@pacepakistan.com
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Board resolution and that the minutes of all the meetings (including committees) are 
appropriately recorded and maintained; 

 
 The Board has actively participated in strategic planning process enterprise risk 

management system, policy development, and financial structure, monitoring and 
approval. All the significant issues throughout the year were presented before the 
Board or its committees to strengthen and formalize the corporate decision making 
process. 

 
 All the significant issues throughout the year were presented before the Board or its 

committees to strengthen and formalize the corporate decision making process and 
particularly all the related party transactions executed by the Company were 
approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Audit Committee; 

 
 The Board has ensured that the adequate system of internal control is in place and 

its regular assessment through self-assessment mechanism and /or internal audit 
activities; 

 
 The Board has prepared and approved the director’s report and has ensured that the 

director report is published with the quarterly and annual financial statement of the 
Company and the content of the directors report are in accordance with the 
requirement of applicable laws and regulation; 

 
 The Board has exercised its powers in light of the power assigned to the Board in 

accordance with the relevant laws and regulation applicable on the Company and 
the Board has always prioritized the Compliance with all the applicable laws and 
regulation in terms of their conduct as directors and exercising their powers and 
decision making. 

 
 The Board has ensured the hiring, evaluation and compensation of the Chief 

Executive and other key executives including Chief Financial Officer, Company 
Secretary, and Head of internal Audit; 

 
 The Board has ensured that adequate information is shared among its members in a 

timely manner and the Board members are kept abreast of developments between 
meetings;  

 
I would like to place on record with thanks and appreciation to my fellow directors, 
shareholders, management and staff for their continued support in very challenging 
operating conditions. I look forward for more future success for the Company.    
 
 
 
Lahore Shehryar Ali Taseer 
Dated: 06 October 2020 Chairman 
 





Pace (Pakistan) Limited (“the Company” or “Pace”) 
Directors’ Report (Year Ended June-2020)  
 
 
General Economic Overview 
 
Pakistan’s real GDP growth – at factor cost – is estimated to have declined from 1.9 percent 
in FY19 to -1.5 percent in FY20. The first contraction in decades, this reflects the effects of 
COVID-19 containment measures that followed monetary and fiscal tightening prior to the 
outbreak. To curtail the spread of the pandemic, a partial lockdown – that included 
restrictions on air travel, inner-city public transport, religious/social gatherings and the 
closure of all schools and non-essential businesses – was imposed in March, and gradually 
eased from May 2020 onwards. This disrupted domestic supply and demand, as businesses 
were unable to operate and consumers curbed expenditures, which specifically affected 
services and industries. The services sector is estimated to have contracted, by over 1 
percent, while industrial production is expected to have declined even more, due to the high 
policy rates prior to the pandemic and plunging domestic and global demand thereafter. The 
agriculture sector, partially insulated from the effects of the containment measures, is 
estimated to have expanded modestly over the year. 
 
On the demand side, private consumption is estimated to have contracted in FY20, as 
households reduced consumption amid the lockdown and dimmer employment prospects. 
Similarly, with heightened uncertainty, disrupted supply chains and a global slowdown, 
investment is estimated to have fallen drastically. Exports and imports also shrank given 
weaknesses in global trade and domestic demand. In contrast, government consumption 
growth rose, reflecting the rollout of the fiscal stimulus package to cushion the effects of the 
pandemic. 
 
Despite weak activity, consumer price inflation rose from an average of 6.8 percent in FY19 
to an average of 10.7 percent in FY20, due to surging food inflation, hikes in administered 
energy prices, and a weaker rupee, which depreciated 13.8 percent against the U.S. dollar in 
FY20. With elevated inflationary pressures, the policy rate was held at 13.25 percent from 
July to February but was subsequently lowered to 7.0 percent over the remainder of FY20 to 
support dwindling activity and as inflationary expectations fell amid the pandemic. The 
central bank also implemented multiple measures to provide liquidity support to firms. At 
end-FY20, the banking system remained well capitalized, though upticks in non-performing 
loans were beginning to erode capital buffers. 
 
The current account deficit shrunk from 4.8 percent of GDP in FY19 to 1.1 percent of GDP in 
FY20, the narrowest since FY15, driven mainly by import values falling 19.3 percent. Total 
export values also contracted 7.5 percent due to weak global demand. Despite the global 
downturn, workers’ remittances increased relative to FY19, underpinning a wider income 
account surplus. Meanwhile, higher net foreign direct investment, and multilateral and 
bilateral disbursements, more than offset a decline in portfolio flows, leading to a larger 
financial account surplus. The balance of payments consequently swung to a surplus of 2.0 
percent of GDP in FY20, and official foreign reserves increased to US$13.7 billion at end-
June 2020, sufficient to finance 3.2 months of imports. 
 
In FY20, the fiscal deficit narrowed to 8.1 percent of GDP from 9.0 percent in FY19. Total 
revenues rose to 15.3 percent of GDP due to higher non-tax revenue, as the central bank 
and the telecommunication authority repatriated large profits. Despite reforms, tax revenues 
slipped to 11.6 percent of GDP, with lower economic activity and larger tax expenditures. 
Expenditures rose mainly due to a fiscal stimulus package valued at around 2.9 percent of 
GDP, while the public debt, including guaranteed debt, increased to 93.0 percent of GDP by 
end-FY20. 



 
While domestic economic activity is expected to recover, as lockdown measures are lifted 
and base effects materialize, Pakistan’s near-term economic prospects are subdued. 
Significant uncertainty over the evolution of the pandemic and availability of a vaccine, 
demand compression measures to curb imbalances, along with unfavorable external 
conditions, all weigh on the outlook. Economic growth is projected to remain below potential, 
averaging 1.3 percent for FY21-22. This baseline projection, which is highly uncertain, is 
predicated on the absence of significant infection flare ups or subsequent waves that would 
require further widespread lockdowns.  
 
The current account deficit is expected to widen to an average of 1.5 percent of GDP over 
FY21-22, with imports and exports gradually picking up as domestic demand and global 
conditions improve. The fiscal deficit is projected to narrow to 7.4 percent in FY22, with the 
resumption of fiscal consolidation and stronger revenues driven by recovering economic 
activity and structural reform dividends. Expenditures will remain substantial due to sizeable 
interest payments and defense expenditures, a rising salary and pension bill, and absorption 
of energy SOE guaranteed debt by the government. 
 
There are considerable downside risks to the outlook with the most significant being a 
resurgence of the COVID-19 infection, triggering a new wave of global and/or domestic 
lockdowns and further delaying the implementation of critical IMF-EFF structural reforms 
(slated to resume in H1-FY21). Locust attacks and heavy monsoon rains could lead to 
widespread crop damage, food insecurity and inflationary pressures. Livelihoods for 
households dependent primarily on agriculture could also be negatively impacted. Finally, 
external financing risks could be compounded by difficulties in rolling-over bilateral debt from 
non-traditional donors and tighter international financing conditions. 
 
Company Performance and Financial Overview 
 
The comparison of the financial results for the year ended 30th June 2020, with previous 
financial year is as under: 
 Year  

End 
Year         
End 

 2020 2019 
             Rupees in ‘000’ 
Sales 244,124 456,480
Cost of Sales (177,674) (346,475)
 
Gross Profit 

66,450 110,005

Admin & Selling Expenses (163,791) (162,001)
Other Income 43,337 9,517
Exchange Gain/(loss) on foreign 
currency convertible bond 

(64,809) (724,904)

Impairment loss on receivables (88,473) (8,250)
Finance Cost (205,459) (138,311)
Other Operating expenses (31,407) (14,674)
Gain from change in FV of investment 
property 

49,324 5,799

Net profit/(loss) before tax (394,828) (922,819)
Net profit/(loss) after tax (397,879) (929,252)
Earnings/(Loss) per share (PKR) (1.43) (3.33)
 
 
During period under review, the revenue of the Company amounted to Rs. 244,124 million 
as compared to Rs. 456,480 million of last year primarily attributable to recognition of 



revenue, on percentage of completion basis, pertaining to sale of floors on Pace Tower. Cost 
of Sales also decreased from Rs. 346,475 million last year to Rs. 177,674 current year, as a 
result of decrease in construction cost and operating costs related to Plazas. Administrative 
expenses were Rs 163,791 million against Rs 162,001 million. Other income of the company 
showed a substantial increase to close at Rs. 43,337 million as compared with Rs. 9,517 
million of last year due to recognition of gain on settlement of loan. The company also 
received an exchange loss of Rs 64,809 million on Foreign Currency Convertible Loan due 
to depreciation of Pak-Rupee. Finance costs during the period increased from Rs. 138,311 
million to Rs. 205,459 million, due to increase in KIBOR from 8% to 13.5%.   
 
As a result of aforementioned factors, the loss for the period under consideration amounted 
to Rs. 397,879 million as compared to last year at Rs. 929,252 million, resulting in Loss Per 
Share (LPS) of Rs. 1.43 as compared to LPS of Rs. 3.33 in last year.   
 
Status of Financial Obligations 
 
The current maturity of long term loans increased to Rs. 3.940 billion as at 30th June 2020 
from Rs. 3.786 billion as at 30 June 2019. Such the increase was witnessed on account of 
the fact that the FCCBs of the company increased due to exchange loss on outstanding 
liability as mentioned above. Further the remaining amount payable to financial institutions 
and lenders in respect of company's borrowings is currently in overdue status because of the 
non-repayment of loans and accrued markup owing to the limited cash flows available to the 
company, however we look forward to repay our commitments and obligations towards our 
financial lenders in near future as the construction and sales in respect of Pace Tower has 
already begun. Further, the Company is in process of negotiations with lenders for 
settlement of  their overdue liabilities. 
 
Company’s Ability to Continue as a Going Concern 
 
At the reporting date, current liabilities of the Company have exceeded its current assets by 
Rs. 2,434.47 million (2019: Rs. 1,923.50 million), and accumulated losses of the Company 
stand at Rs. 2,464.55 million (2019: Rs. 2,075.58 million). Furthermore, due to liquidity 
issues the Company has not been able to meet various obligations towards its lenders, 
including repayment of principal and mark-up thereon in respect of its borrowings. The 
estimated cost of completion of Pace Tower is Rs. 321.06 million and the construction 
activity on the project has been very slow due to unavailability of sufficient financial 
resources. These conditions indicated the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast 
significant doubts about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and, therefore, 
it may be unable to realize it assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of 
business.  
 
The management has prepared an assessment which covers at least twelve months from 
the reporting date and believes that the following measures, if implemented effectively, will 
generate sufficient financial resources for the continuing operations. 
 
Management is confident that it will complete Pace Tower Project by the end of 2022 and is 
actively engaged to find buyers for the sale of remaining floors/ apartments in Pace Tower. 
 
Management is taking necessary steps for the completion and sale of Pace Circle. 
 
Company has saleable inventory in form of different properties for which the management is 
actively looking for the buyers and has devised a strategy for sale of the inventory, 
management is expected to generate Rs. 3.80 billion over the period of five year. The 
proceeds from these sales will help to improve the operating cash flows of the Company and 
to settle its obligations. 



 
Accordingly, these financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis and 
do not include any adjustments relating to the realization of assets and liquidation/ 
settlement of any liabilities that might be necessary should the Company be unable to 
continue as a going concern. 
 
 
Risk Management 
 
The Board recognizes that risk is an integral component of the business, and that it is 
characterized by both threat and opportunity. Pace fosters a risk aware corporate culture in 
all decision-making, and is committed to manage all risks in a proactive and effective 
manner through competent risk management. To support this commitment, risk is analyzed 
in order to inform the management decisions taken at all levels within the organization. Due 
to the limitations inherent in any risk management system, the process for identifying, 
evaluating and managing the material business risks is designed to manage, rather than 
eliminate, risk and to provide reasonable, but not absolute assurance, against material 
misstatement or loss. Certain risks, for example natural disasters, cannot be managed to an 
acceptable degree using internal controls. Such major risks are transferred to third parties in 
the local insurance markets, to the extent considered appropriate. 
 
Internal Controls 
 
The directors and management are responsible for the Company’s system of internal 
controls and for reviewing annually its effectiveness in providing shareholders with a return 
on their investments that is consistent with a responsible assessment and management of 
risks. This includes reviewing financial, operational and compliance controls and risk 
management procedures and their effectiveness. The directors have completed their annual 
review and assessment for year ended 2020.  
 
The board and audit committee regularly review reports of the internal audit function of the 
company related to the Company’s control framework in order to satisfy the internal control 
requirements. The company’s internal Audit function reviews the integrity and effectiveness 
of control activities and provides regular reports to the Audit Committee and the Board. 
 
Our Commitment to Diversity 
 
We at Pace believe in diversity, wherever we operate and across every part of our business, 
we strive to create an inclusive culture in which difference is recognized and valued. By 
bringing together men and women from diverse backgrounds and giving each person the 
equal opportunity to contribute their skills, experience and perspectives, we believe that we 
are able to develop the best solutions to challenges and deliver sustainable value for our 
stakeholders. 
 
Health and Safety Measures 
 
We are committed on achieving our goal of zero harm. This is supported by our 
management system which provides the framework for incorporating hazard identification, 
risk assessment and risk management into all aspects of the operations. Safe operations 
that protect our people and assets are a priority and we work systematically to mitigate risks 
that are critical to operating safely.  
 
We emphasize on improved leadership engagement around safety risk and to improve our 
health management processes, improve our understanding of fitness for work and wellness 
risks within our workforce. 



 
Occupational health and safety is a top priority at the Company. We will strive to ensure 
safe working conditions, equipment and work sites. The Company promotes Employee 
involvement and accountability in identifying, preventing and eliminating hazardous 
conditions and the risks of Employee injury. 
 
Health and safety in the working environment, product quality and operating efficiency are 
inseparable. The Company will ensure continuous improvement in health and safety 
performance through close cooperation among management, Employees and unions, 
which will contribute to the health and safety of employees and the success of the 
organization. 
 
The Company is committed to:  
 
 make employee health and safety a priority in all aspects of management practices; 
 establish, communicate and enforce, with the Employees’ involvement, work site-

specific rules and safe work methods; 
 promote and develop the awareness, leadership and accountability of employees in 

health and safety through their involvement in continuous improvement processes; 
 measure its health and safety performance in accordance with established standards, 

and communicate the results to the Employees. 
 
Corporate Social Responsibility  
 
The management of the Company allows various non-profit organizations to  do  charitable 
activities at the Shopping Malls  of the Company i.e. distribution and display of their material 
and collection of charity through boxes etc.  
 
People and Human Resource Development 
 
Our People strategy, together with our employee commitment, forms the framework that 
guides how we attract, develop, engage and retain talented people, while ensuring 
alignment with our business strategy. In line with our Employment policy, we seek safe 
and effective working relationships at all levels within the Group. 
 
We employ on the basis of job requirements and adhere to the laws pertaining to non-
discrimination on grounds of age, ethnic or social origin, gender, sexual orientation, politics, 
religion or disability.  
 
Our employees’ diversity of skills, ideas and experiences helps to ensure that we respond 
innovatively and sensitively to the challenges faced across the Company. The Company's 
human resource development is founded on a strong set of values. The policies seek to 
instill spirit of trust, transparency and dignity among all employees and thus have contributed 
to continuous growth.  
 
We have a full-fledged HR department that is responsible for making this all happen. We 
offer our employees a rounded total rewards package, the principles of which are consistent 
across the all levels, designed to be competitive, in compliance with all applicable laws and 
regulations, and appropriately balanced.  
 
Appropriations 
 
Keeping in view the financial constraints and requirements of the company, the board has 
not recommended any dividend for the year under review. 



 
Directors’ Remuneration 
 
The aggregate remuneration of Executive Directors is disclosed under note 43 of the 
Financial Statements of the Company. Total remuneration to CEO for FY-2020 is Rs 12.983 
million and to Executive Director Rs 4.657 million respectively. Further, the Company is not 
paying any remuneration to Non-Executive Directors of the Company.  
 
 
Code of Corporate Governance; 
 
During the financial year 2020 “Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) 
Regulations” has been implemented which requires certain changes in the Composition of 
the Board and Its Committees. The Company has changed the composition of Board and its 
committees in accordance with deadlines provided in new Code of Corporate Governance. 
 
ELECTION OF DIRECTORS 
 
New Board of Directors was elected for the term of next three years in the Extraordinary 
General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company held on 02 May 2020. Miss Rema 
Husain Qureshi retired from the board and Mian Ehsan ul Haq was elected in her place. 
 
Composition of Board 
 
The following persons, during the financial year, remained Directors of the Company: 
 
Names     Designation 
Aamna Taseer    CEO 
Shehryar Ali Taseer    Chairman 
Shahbaz Ali Taseer    Director 
Shehrbano Taseer    Director 
Mian Ehsan ul Haq    Director 
Kanwar Latafat Ali Khan   Director 
Shavez Ahmad    Director 
 
 
Total number of Directors  07  
    
    

a) Male:  05  
    

b) Female:  02  
 
Composition: 

   

Independent Directors  02  
Other Non-Executive 
Directors 

 03  

Executive Directors  02  
    
Committee of the board  

 
  

 
Audit Committee  Shavez Ahmad (Chairman) 

Mian Ehsan ul Haq (Member) 
 

  Kanwar Latafat Ali Khan (Member)  



    
    
Human Resource and 
Remuneration (HR&R) 
Committee 

 Shavez Ahmad (Chairman) 
Aamna Taseer (Member) 
Kanwar Latafat Ali Khan (Member) 

 

 
The Statement of Compliance with Code of Corporate Governance is annexed. 
 
Auditors 
 
The present auditors M/s KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co., Chartered Accountants retire and offer 
themselves for reappointment. The Board of directors has recommended their appointment 
as auditors of the Company for the year ending June 30, 2021, at a fee to be mutually 
agreed.  
 
Integrity and compliance 
 
Maintaining a strong and ethical culture is fundamental to the way we work at Pace. We are 
committed to conduct our business with integrity, one of our core values, and believe our 
values and good ethical standards are key to executing our strategy. 
 
We are committed, in principle and practice, to transparency consistent with good 
governance and commercial confidentiality. We issue information in a timely way on the 
Group’s operational, financial and sustainable development performance through a number 
of channels. 
 
Compliance with Laws, Rules & Regulations 
 
Employees are required to comply fully with all laws, rules and regulations affecting the 
Company’s business and its conduct in business matters. It is the Company’s policy to abide 
by the national and local laws of nation and communities in which business of the Company 
is conducted. Beyond the strictly legal aspects involved, employees at all times are expected 
to act honestly and maintain the highest standards of ethics and business conduct, 
consistent with the professional image of the Company. 
 
Trading of Directors 
 
During the year under review no trading in the Company shares were carried out by the 
Directors, CEO, CFO, Company Secretary and their spouses including any minor children. 
 
Pattern of shareholding 
 
The pattern of shareholding as required under Section 227(2)(f) of the Companies Act 2017 
and Listing regulations is enclosed. 
 
 
Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework 
 
 The financial statements together with the notes drawn up by the management present 

fairly the company’s state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flow and changes in 
equity. 

 
 Proper books of accounts have been maintained by the company. 
 



 Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of the 
financial statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent 
judgment, except for changes referred in Note – 4 to the financial statements. 

 
 The international accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in 

the preparation of financial statements and departure there from (if any) is adequately 
disclosed. 

 
 Significant deviations from last year in operating results of the Company have been 

highlighted and reasons thereof explained above. 
 

 There are statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges which are 
outstanding and have been disclosed in Note – 16 to financial statements. 

 
 Information about loans and other debt instruments in which the Company is in default or 

likely to default are disclosed in Note – 18 to the financial statements.  
 
The Path Forward 
 
Through the delivery of key development projects in 2020 - 2021 in form of Pace Towers and 
significant investment and share in pace Circle, we look forward to onboarding significant 
operating cash flows by successfully converting non-income producing assets to cash 
flowing operating assets. 
 
While we will continue to focus on improving our capital structure over the coming years, we 
will also look to make diligent and sound investment decisions when compelling 
opportunities arise.  
 
With best-in-class assets and properties in prime irreplaceable dense cluster locations and a 
great team, we hope that our investors continue to focus on our fundamentals as a high-
quality, innovative company in real estate sector of Pakistan with a unique built-in platform 
for growth. 
 
Our unparalleled team has done an extraordinary job in a tough environment and we admire 
their untiring efforts, dedication and commitment to the Company 
 
For and on behalf of Board of directors 
 
          
October 7th, 2020  
 
 
 
 
Director         Chief Executive Officer` 



FORM 34
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017

(Section 227(2)(f))
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

1. CUIN (Registration Number) 0042733

2 Name of the Company PACE PAKISTAN LIMITED

3. Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as at 30-06-2020

     ------Shareholdings------
4. No. of Shareholders From To Total Shares Held

1822 1                              - 100 135,391
887 101                          - 500 373,892

3270 501                          - 1,000 2,226,784
2007 1,001                       - 5,000 5,819,347
789 5,001                       - 10,000 6,597,580
317 10,001                     - 15,000 4,167,677
254 15,001                     - 20,000 4,730,176
172 20,001                     - 25,000 4,069,229
114 25,001                     - 30,000 3,276,477
70 30,001                     - 35,000 2,334,612
57 35,001                     - 40,000 2,213,352
44 40,001                     - 45,000 1,929,630

108 45,001                     - 50,000 5,338,610
33 50,001                     - 55,000 1,758,041
32 55,001                     - 60,000 1,881,267
17 60,001                     - 65,000 1,076,905
23 65,001                     - 70,000 1,584,000
25 70,001                     - 75,000 1,846,400
23 75,001                     - 80,000 1,807,501
17 80,001                     - 85,000 1,419,275
16 85,001                     - 90,000 1,411,500
4 90,001                     - 95,000 367,500

68 95,001                     - 100,000 6,795,500
17 100,001                   - 105,000 1,750,342
5 105,001                   - 110,000 542,500
5 110,001                   - 115,000 564,000
6 115,001                   - 120,000 709,000
5 120,001                   - 125,000 615,500
6 125,001                   - 130,000 759,532
8 130,001                   - 135,000 1,064,000
4 135,001                   - 140,000 555,000
4 140,001                   - 145,000 575,000

13 145,001                   - 150,000 1,940,000
4 150,001                   - 155,000 614,000
4 155,001                   - 160,000 638,000
5 160,001                   - 165,000 817,500
2 165,001                   - 170,000 337,500



4 170,001                   - 175,000 696,000
2 175,001                   - 180,000 353,500
4 180,001                   - 185,000 730,891
3 185,001                   - 190,000 566,000
6 190,001                   - 195,000 1,165,000

22 195,001                   - 200,000 4,396,000
4 200,001                   - 205,000 815,000
7 205,001                   - 210,000 1,453,000
2 210,001                   - 215,000 426,000
2 215,001                   - 220,000 439,500
1 220,001                   - 225,000 225,000
2 225,001                   - 230,000 456,000
1 230,001                   - 235,000 231,500
2 235,001                   - 240,000 479,000
2 240,001                   - 245,000 488,500
7 245,001                   - 250,000 1,742,000
1 250,001                   - 255,000 255,000
1 255,001                   - 260,000 260,000
4 260,001                   - 265,000 1,054,500
2 265,001                   - 270,000 539,500
3 270,001                   - 275,000 822,000
4 275,001                   - 280,000 1,112,500
2 280,001                   - 285,000 561,000
1 285,001                   - 290,000 289,500

10 295,001                   - 300,000 2,997,000
2 300,001                   - 305,000 604,000
1 315,001                   - 320,000 320,000
6 345,001                   - 350,000 2,089,100
1 350,001                   - 355,000 350,500
1 365,001                   - 370,000 366,500
2 375,001                   - 380,000 755,211
1 390,001                   - 395,000 393,500
4 395,001                   - 400,000 1,600,000
1 400,001                   - 405,000 401,000
2 405,001                   - 410,000 815,500
7 415,001                   - 420,000 2,918,973
3 420,001                   - 425,000 1,275,000
1 425,001                   - 430,000 425,716
1 435,001                   - 440,000 437,583
1 440,001                   - 445,000 445,000
2 445,001                   - 450,000 895,090
1 450,001                   - 455,000 453,000
1 460,001                   - 465,000 463,838
1 465,001                   - 470,000 467,500
8 495,001                   - 500,000 4,000,000
1 515,001                   - 520,000 518,500
1 520,001                   - 525,000 525,000
1 530,001                   - 535,000 535,000
1 535,001                   - 540,000 539,387
1 545,001                   - 550,000 550,000
4 595,001                   - 600,000 2,400,000
1 605,001                   - 610,000 606,000
1 620,001                   - 625,000 623,500
1 635,001                   - 640,000 637,500



3 645,001                   - 650,000 1,947,500
1 655,001                   - 660,000 659,000
1 695,001                   - 700,000 700,000
1 705,001                   - 710,000 710,000
2 710,001                   - 715,000 1,427,628
1 720,001                   - 725,000 725,000
1 725,001                   - 730,000 729,500
1 770,001                   - 775,000 774,500
1 810,001                   - 815,000 814,082
9 830,001                   - 835,000 7,495,056
1 845,001                   - 850,000 850,000
1 850,001                   - 855,000 853,500
1 910,001                   - 915,000 915,000
1 935,001                   - 940,000 936,000
1 995,001                   - 1,000,000 1,000,000
1 1,020,001                - 1,025,000 1,025,000
1 1,055,001                - 1,060,000 1,060,000
1 1,080,001                - 1,085,000 1,080,500
1 1,125,001                - 1,130,000 1,126,000
1 1,135,001                - 1,140,000 1,136,500
1 1,155,001                - 1,160,000 1,156,500
4 1,245,001                - 1,250,000 4,996,000
1 1,250,001                - 1,255,000 1,254,500
1 1,265,001                - 1,270,000 1,270,000
1 1,315,001                - 1,320,000 1,320,000
2 1,405,001                - 1,410,000 2,813,000
1 1,500,001                - 1,505,000 1,501,000
1 1,640,001                - 1,645,000 1,644,000
1 1,875,001                - 1,880,000 1,880,000
1 2,095,001                - 2,100,000 2,100,000
1 2,185,001                - 2,190,000 2,190,000
1 2,590,001                - 2,595,000 2,590,268
1 2,980,001                - 2,985,000 2,982,695
1 3,290,001                - 3,295,000 3,300,000
1 3,635,001                - 3,640,000 3,635,500
1 3,905,001                - 3,910,000 3,910,000
1 4,295,001                - 4,300,000 4,300,000
1 4,425,001                - 4,430,000 4,426,200
1 6,955,001                - 6,960,000 6,959,290
1 7,035,001                - 7,040,000 7,036,415
1 18,685,001              - 18,690,000 18,688,500
1 21,800,001              - 21,805,000 21,803,661
1 27,545,001              - 27,550,000 27,546,000

10,473 278,876,604



5 Categories of shareholders Shares held Percentage

5.1(a) Directors, CEO and their Spouse and Minor Children
Aamna Taseer 587                  0.00021       
Shahbaz Ali Taseer 987                  0.00035       
Shahryar Ali Taseer 27,500             0.00986       
Mian Ehsan Ul Haq 500                  0.00018       
Shehrbano Taseer 500                  0.00018       
Kanwar Latafat Ali Khan 587                  0.00021       
Shavez Ahmad 500                  0.00018       

5.1 (b) Chief Executive Officer
(587) shares of (Aamna Taseer CEO) -                   -               

5.1(c ) Directors spouse & minor children -                   -               

5.1.1 Executive / Executives' spouse -                   -               

5.2 Associated Companies, undertaking and related parties  
a) First Capital Securities Corporation Limited 7,501,915        2.69005       
b) First Capital Equities Limited 7,600,000        2.72522       
c) Sisley Group of Company Limited 27,546,000 9.87749       

5.3 NIT and ICP 425,716           -

5.4 Banks, DFIs and NBFIs 1,250,587        0.44844       

5.5 Insurance 375,711           0.13472       

5.6 Modarabas and Mutual Funds -                   -               

5.7 Share holders holding 10% or more voting intrest -                   -               

5.8 General Public
         a) Local 182,637,150    65.49031     

-                   
        b) Foreign Companies/Orginzations/Individual / (repatriable b 33,018,209      11.83972     

-                   -               
5.9 Others

        a) Joint Stock Companies 18,302,720      6.56302       
        b)  Others 187,435           
        b) Pension fund Provident Fund etc. -                   -               

278,876,604    100.00000   































Pace (Pakistan) Limited

Unconsolidated Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2020

2020 2019 2020 2019

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Note ASSETS Note

Share capital and reserves Non-current assets

Authorised capital 8 6,000,000              6,000,000             Property, plant and equipment 19 601,264                 468,464                

Intangible assets 20 4,008                     4,519                    

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 8 2,788,766              2,788,766             Investment property 21 1,745,251              1,668,741             

Share premium 8 273,265                 273,265                Long term investments 22 850,321                 850,321                

Accumulated loss (2,464,550)             (2,075,583)            Long term advances and deposits 23 13,619                   13,619                  

597,481                 986,448                Deferred taxation 24 -                             -                            

Non-current liabilities 3,214,463              3,005,664             

Long term finances - secured 9 -                         49,810                  

Redeemable capital - secured (non-participatory) 10 -                         -                        Current assets

Lease liability 11 136,572                 -                        Stock-in-trade 25 2,821,179              2,790,226             

Foreign currency convertible bonds - unsecured 12 -                         -                        Trade debts 26 406,985                 424,753                

Deferred liabilities 13 45,934                   45,904                  Advances, deposits, prepayments 

182,506                 95,714                       and other receivables 27 493,245                 477,659                

Income tax refundable - net 28 23,845                   14,962                  

Current liabilities Cash and bank balances 29 23,125                   165,393                

3,768,379              3,872,993             

Contract liability 14 228,256                 254,564                

Current maturity of long term liabilities 15 3,940,406              3,786,553             

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities 16 845,135                 677,555                

Accrued finance cost 17 1,189,058              1,077,823             

6,202,855              5,796,495             

Contingencies and commitments 18

6,982,842              6,878,657             6,982,842              6,878,657             

_____________________ ____________ _____________________

Lahore Chief Executive Officer Director Chief Financial Officer

The annexed notes from 1 to 47 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements.

--- (Rupees in thousand) --- --- (Rupees in thousand) ---



Pace (Pakistan) Limited

Unconsolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 30 June 2020

2020 2019

Note

Revenue 30 244,124                 456,480                

Cost of revenue 31 (177,674)                (346,475)               

Gross profit 66,450                   110,005                

Administrative and selling expenses 32 (163,791)                (162,001)               

Impairment loss on trade and other receivables (88,473)                  (8,250)                   

Other income 33 43,337                   9,517                    

Other expenses (31,407)                  (14,674)                 

Loss from operations (173,884)                (65,403)                 

Finance cost 34 (205,459)                (138,311)               

Exchange loss on foreign currency convertible bonds 12.2 (64,809)                  (724,904)               

Gain from change in fair value of investment property 49,324                   5,799                    

Loss before taxation (394,828)                (922,819)               

Taxation 35 (3,051)                    (6,433)                   

Loss for the year (397,879)                (929,252)               

Loss per share - basic and diluted 36 (1.43)                      (3.33)                     

______________________ ____________ _____________________

Lahore Chief Executive Officer Director Chief Financial Officer

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

The annexed notes from 1 to 47 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements.



Pace (Pakistan) Limited

Unconsolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2020

2020 2019

Loss for the year (397,879)                (929,252)               

Other comprehensive income for the year

Items that will not be reclassified to statement of profit or loss:

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability 8,912                     2,954                    

Total comprehensive loss for the year (388,967)                (926,298)               

____________________ ____________ _____________________

Lahore Chief Executive Officer Director Chief Financial Officer

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

The annexed notes from 1 to 47 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements.



Pace (Pakistan) Limited

Unconsolidated Statement of Changes In Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2020

Capital reserve Revenue reserve

Share 

premium

Accumulated 

loss
Total

As at 01 July 2018 2,788,766                273,265                 (1,149,285)               1,912,746                

Total comprehensive loss for the year ended 30 June 2019

Loss after taxation -                           -                         (929,252)                  (929,252)                  

Other comprehensive income -                           -                         2,954                       2,954                       

-                           -                         (926,298)                  (926,298)                  

Balance as at 30 June 2019 2,788,766                273,265                 (2,075,583)               986,448                   

Total comprehensive loss for the year ended 30 June 2020

Loss after taxation -                           -                         (397,879)                  (397,879)                  

Other comprehensive income -                           -                         8,912                       8,912                       

-                           -                         (388,967)                  (388,967)                  

Balance as at 30 June 2020 2,788,766                273,265                 (2,464,550)               597,481                   

____________________ ____________ _____________________

Lahore Chief Executive Officer Director Chief Financial Officer

Issued, subscribed 

and paid-up capital

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

The annexed notes from 1 to 47 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements.



Pace (Pakistan) Limited

Unconsolidated Statement of Cash Flows 
For the year ended 30 June 2020

2020 2019

Note

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash (used in) / generated from operations 37 (72,752)                197,877                

Gratuity and leave encashment paid (1,351)                  (455)                     

Taxes paid (11,934)                (17,078)                

Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities (86,037)                180,344                

Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (28,950)                (42,359)                

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 2,212                    -                       

Income on bank deposits received 33 100                       720                       

Net cash used in from investing activities (26,638)                (41,639)                

Cash flow from financing activities

Long term loan paid during the year (22,535)                (5,300)                  

Payments of lease liability (7,058)                  -                       

Net cash used in financing activities (29,593)                (5,300)                  

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (142,268)              133,405                

Cash and cash equivalents - at beginning of the year 165,393                31,988                  

Cash and cash equivalents - at end of the year 38 23,125                  165,393                

The annexed notes from 1 to 47 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements.

____________________ ____________ _____________________

Lahore Chief Executive Officer Director Chief Financial Officer

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---



Pace (Pakistan) Limited

Notes to the Unconsolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2020

1 The Company and its operations

1.1

Sr. No Business Units Geographical Location

1 Gulberg Plaza 124/E-1 Main Boulevard Gulberg III, Lahore

2 Model Town Plaza 

3 Fortress Plaza Bridge Point Plaza, Fortress Stadium, Lahore Cantt.

4 MM Alam Road Plaza 96-B-I, M.M Alam Road, Gulberg III, Lahore

5 Gujranwala Plaza Mouza Dhola Zarri, Main GT Road Gujranwala

6 Gujrat Plaza Mouza Ado-Wal, G.T Road, Tehsil & District, Gujrat

7 Pace Tower 27-H College Road Gulberg II Lahore

2 Going Concern Assumption

Pace (Pakistan) Limited ('the Company') is a public limited company incorporated in Pakistan

under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now the Companies Act, 2017) and is listed on

Pakistan Stock Exchange. The Company is engaged to build, acquire, manage and sell

condominiums, departmental stores, shopping plazas, super markets, utility stores, housing

societies, plot and other properties and to carry out commercial, industrial and other related

activities in and out of Pakistan. The registered office of the Company is situated at 2nd floor Pace

Mall, Fortress Stadium, Lahore. Furthermore, the Company is managing the following plazas:

The Company has incurred a loss before tax of Rs. 394.83 million (2019: Rs. 922.82 million). Decrease in

loss is mainly driven by exchange loss of Rs. 64.81 million in 2020 versus Rs. 724.90 million in 2019 on

the foreign currency convertible bonds issued by the Company.

38, 38/A, 39 & 40, Block P, Model Town Link Road, 

The management has prepared an assessment which covers at least twelve months from the reporting date

and believes that the following measures, if implemented effectively, will generate sufficient financial

resources for the continuing operations:

At the reporting date, current liabilities of the Company have exceeded its current assets by Rs. 2,434.47

million (2019: Rs. 1,923.50 million), and accumulated losses of the Company stand at Rs. 2,464.55 million

(2019: Rs. 2,075.58 million). Due to liquidity issues the Company has not been able to meet various

obligations towards its lenders, including repayment of principal and mark-up thereon in respect of its

borrowings. The construction activity on the project has also been very slow due to unavailability of enough

financial resources causing a delay in the completion of Pace Tower, total estimated cost of completion of

Pace Tower is Rs. 321.06 million. These conditions indicated the existence of a material uncertainty related

to events or conditions that may cast significant doubts on the Company’s ability to continue as a going

concern and, therefore, it may be unable to realize it assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course

of business.

The management is continuously engaged with its lenders for settlements of Company’s borrowings. As per

various settlement agreements entered into with the term finance certificates (TFC) holders, management

expects a waiver of markup amounting to Rs. 198.33 million. Moreover, the Company has entered into a

settlement agreement with Bank of Khyber against 13th floor of Pace Tower measuring 8,000 square feet as

explained in note 10.3.



3 Basis of preparation

3.1

The Company has following investments:

Subsidiaries

 Country of 

incorporation 
 Shareholding 

Pace Gujrat (Private) Limited Pakistan 100%

Pace Super Mall (Private) Limited Pakistan 56.79%

Pace Woodland (Private) Limited Pakistan 52%

Associate

 Country of 

incorporation 
 Shareholding 

Pace Barka Properties Limited Pakistan 24.86%

3.2 Statement of compliance

-

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Company has saleable inventory in the form of different properties for which the management is actively

looking for the buyers and has devised a strategy for sale of the inventory, management is expected to

generate Rs. 3,800 million over the period of five year. The proceeds from these sales will help to improve

the operating cash flows of the Company and to settle its obligations.

These unconsolidated financial statements are the separate financial statements of the Company in

which investments in subsidiaries and associates are accounted for on the basis of direct equity

interest rather than on the basis of reported results and net assets of the investees. Consolidated

financial statements of the Company are prepared separately.

Separate financial statements

As explained in note 45, construction of Pace Tower was delayed due to lockdown imposed during the

strain of COVID-19, however the management is confident that it will complete Pace Tower Project by the

end of 2022 and is actively engaged to find buyers for the sale of remaining floors/ apartments in Pace

Tower. Management is also taking necessary steps for the completion and sale of Pace Circle.

Furthermore, the Chief Executive, Mrs. Aamna Taseer and Directors, Mr. Shahbaz Ali Taseer and Shehryar

Ali Taseer have jointly provided a letter of support dated 6 October 2020 to the Company wherein they have

committed to support the Company to continue as a going concern.

Accordingly, these financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis and do not include any

adjustments relating to the realization of assets and liquidation/ settlement of any liabilities that might be

necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.

The principal activity of all the subsidiaries is to acquire by purchase or otherwise land and plots

and to sell or construct, lease, hire and manage buildings, shopping malls, super markets, utility

stores, plazas, shopping arcades etc.

The principal activity of the Company is to acquire, construct, develop, sell rent out shopping

malls, apartments, villas, commercial buildings, etc. and to carry on business of hospitality.

These unconsolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting

and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards

applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting

Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017; and,

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS,

the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.





3.3 Basis of measurement

- Investment property which is measured at fair value

- Retirement benefits at present value

3.4 Functional and presentation currency

4 Changes in significant accounting policy

4.1

4.1.1 As a lessee

Leases classified as operating leases under IAS 17

IFRS 16 Leases

IFRS 16 supersedes IAS 17 Leases, IFRIC 4 Determining whether an arrangement contains a

lease, SIC-15 Operating Leases-Incentives and SIC-27 Evaluating the substance of transactions

involving the legal form of a lease. The standard sets out the principles for the recognition,

measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to recognize most leases

on the statement of financial position as right-of-use assets.

The Company has applied IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach as at 01 July 2019.

Accordingly, the comparative information presented for 2019 has not been restated i.e. it is

presented, as previously reported, under IAS 17 and related interpretations. The details of changes

in accounting policies are disclosed below. Additionally, the disclosure requirements in IFRS 16

have not generally been applied to comparative information.

As a lessee, the Company has leased electrical equipment which includes solar panels and

immovable property which includes land and various shops / apartment. The Company previously

classified leases as operating or finance leases based on its assessment of whether the lease

transferred significantly all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset

to the Company. Under IFRS 16, the Company recognizes right-of-use assets and lease liabilities

for the leases except for short term leases or lease for which the underlying asset is of low value.

Previously, the Company classified property leases as operating leases under IAS 17. On

transition, for these leases, lease liabilities were measured at the present value of the remaining

lease payments, discounted at the Company’s incremental borrowing rate as at 01 July 2019. IFRS

16 (B2) allows entity to combine two or more contracts with similar terms and conditions. While

calculating lease liability and right-of-use asset, Company has combined certain lease agreements

with similar lease terms and lease commencement dates. Right-of-use assets are measured at an

amount equal to the lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease

payments.

The Company has tested its right-of-use assets for impairment on the date of transition and has

concluded that there is no indication that the right-of-use assets are impaired.

These unconsolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention

except for the following: 

These unconsolidated financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees ("Rs.") which is the

Company's functional currency. All amounts have been rounded off to the nearest thousand, unless 

otherwise stated.

The company has initially applied IFRS 16 which is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01

January 2019. Due to the transition methods chosen by the Company in applying these standards,

comparative information throughout these unconsolidated financial statements has not been restated to

reflect the requirements of the new standards.



-

4.1.2 As a lessor

Impact on financial statements

Impact on transition

Impact of 

adopting IFRS 16 

as at 01 July 2019

Right-of-use assets - property plant and equipment                  119,496 

Right-of-use assets -  investment property                    27,186 

Lease liability                  146,682 

01 July 2019

(Rupees in 

thousand)

Operating lease commitments at 30 June 2019 as disclosed under 

IAS 17 in the Company’s financial statements 737,365                

Discounted using the incremental borrowing rate at 01 July 2019                  146,682 

Finance lease liabilities recognized as at 01 July 2019                    18,046 

Lease liabilities recognized at 01 July 2019                  164,728 

Used hindsight when determining the lease term if the contract contains options to extend or

terminate the lease.

The Company leases out its investment property, including own property and right-of-use assets.

These leases are classified as operating leases. 

The Company is not required to make any adjustments on transition to IFRS 16 for leases in which

it acts as a lessor, except for a sub-lease.

The Company sub-leases some of its properties. Under IAS 17, the head lease and sub-lease

contracts were classified as operating leases. On transition to IFRS 16, the right-of-use assets

recognised from the head leases are presented in investment property, and measured at fair value at

that date. The Company assessed the classification of the sub-lease contracts with reference to the

right-of-use asset rather than the underlying asset, and concluded that they are operating leases

under IFRS 16.

When measuring lease liabilities for leases that were classified as operating leases, the Company

discounted lease payments using its incremental borrowing rate at 01 July 2019. The incremental

borrowing rate applied is 15.65%.

The impact on transition at 01 July 2019 is summarized below:

The Company used following practical expedients when applying IFRS 16 to leases previously

classified as operating leases under IAS 17:

Reconciliation of operating lease commitments under IAS 17 with lease liabilities at the date of

transition:

(Rupees in 

thousand)



5

5.1

-

-

-

-

The following International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) as notified under the

Companies Act, 2017 and the amendments and interpretations thereto will be effective for

accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2020:

Amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements and IAS 8 Accounting Policies,

Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors (effective for annual periods beginning on or

after 1 January 2020). The amendments are intended to make the definition of material in

IAS 1 easier to understand and are not intended to alter the underlying concept of materiality

in IFRS Standards. In addition, the IASB has also issued guidance on how to make

materiality judgments when preparing their general purpose financial statements in

accordance with IFRS Standards.

Amendment to IFRS 3 ‘Business Combinations’ – Definition of a Business (effective for

business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of annual

period beginning on or after 1 January 2020). The IASB has issued amendments aiming to

resolve the difficulties that arise when an entity determines whether it has acquired a business

or a group of assets. The amendments clarify that to be considered a business, an acquired

set of activities and assets must include, at a minimum, an input and a substantive process

that together significantly contribute to the ability to create outputs. The amendments include

an election to use a concentration test. The standard is effective for transactions in the future

and therefore would not have an impact on past financial statements

On 29 March 2018, the International Accounting Standards Board (the IASB) has issued a

revised Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting which is applicable immediately

contains changes that will set a new direction for IFRS in the future. The Conceptual

Framework primarily serves as a tool for the IASB to develop standards and to assist the

IFRS Interpretations Committee in interpreting them. It does not override the requirements of

individual IFRSs and any inconsistencies with the revised Framework will be subject to the

usual due process – this means that the overall impact on standard setting may take some

time to crystallize. The companies may use the Framework as a reference for selecting their

accounting policies in the absence of specific IFRS requirements. In these cases, companies

should review those policies and apply the new guidance retrospectively as of 1 January

2020, unless the new guidance contains specific scope outs.

New or Amendments / Interpretations to Existing Standards, Interpretation and Forthcoming

Requirements

Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards

that are not yet effective

There are new and amended standards and interpretations that are mandatory for accounting periods

beginning 01 July 2019 other than those disclosed in note 4, are considered not to be relevant or do not have

any significant effect on the Company's financial statements and are therefore not stated in these financial

statements.

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform which amended IFRS 9, IAS 39 and IFRS 7 is applicable

for annual financial periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020. The G20 asked the

Financial Stability Board (FSB) to undertake a fundamental review of major interest rate

benchmarks. Following the review, the FSB published a report setting out its recommended

reforms of some major interest rate benchmarks such as IBORs. Public authorities in many

jurisdictions have since taken steps to implement those recommendations. This has in turn

led to uncertainty about the long-term viability of some interest rate benchmarks. In these

amendments, the term 'interest rate benchmark reform' refers to the market-wide reform of an

interest rate benchmark including its replacement with an alternative benchmark rate, such as

that resulting from the FSB's recommendations set out in its July 2014 report 'Reforming

Major Interest Rate Benchmarks' (the reform). The amendments made provide relief from the

potential effects of the uncertainty caused by the reform. A company shall apply the

exceptions to all hedging relationships directly affected by interest rate benchmark reform.

The amendments are not likely to affect the financial statements of the Company.



-

i.

ii.

iii. there is no substantive change to the other terms and conditions of the lease. 

-

-

-

Classification of liabilities as current or non-current (Amendments to IAS 1) effective for the

annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2022. These amendments in the standards have

been added to further clarify when a liability is classified as current. The standard also

amends the aspect of classification of liability as non-current by requiring the assessment of

the entity’s right at the end of the reporting period to defer the settlement of liability for at

least twelve months after the reporting period. An entity shall apply those amendments

retrospectively in accordance with IAS 8.

Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use (Amendments to IAS 16)

effective for the annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2022. Clarifies that sales

proceeds and cost of items produced while bringing an item of property, plant and equipment

to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner

intended by management e.g. when testing etc., are recognized in profit or loss in accordance

with applicable Standards. The entity measures the cost of those items applying the

measurement requirements of IAS 2. The standard also removes the requirement of deducting

the net sales proceeds from cost of testing. An entity shall apply those amendments

retrospectively, but only to items of property, plant and equipment that are brought to the

location and condition necessary for them to be capable of operating in the manner intended

by management on or after the beginning of the earliest period presented in the financial

statements in which the entity first applies the amendments. The entity shall recognize the

cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to the opening

balance of retained earnings (or other component of equity, as appropriate) at the beginning

of that earliest period presented. 

Amendments to IFRS-16- IASB has issued amendments to IFRS 16 (the amendments) to

provide practical relief for lessees in accounting for rent concessions. The amendments are

effective for periods beginning on or after 1 June 2020, with earlier application permitted.

Under the standard’s previous requirements, lessees assess whether rent concessions are lease

modifications and, if so, apply the specific guidance on accounting for lease modifications.

This generally involves remeasuring the lease liability using the revised lease payments and a

revised discount rate. In light of the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic, and the fact that

many lessees are applying the standard for the first time in their financial statements, the

Board has provided an optional practical expedient for lessees. Under the practical expedient,

lessees are not required to assess whether eligible rent concessions are lease modifications,

and instead are permitted to account for them as if they were not lease modifications. Rent

concessions are eligible for the practical expedient if they occur as a direct consequence of

the COVID-19 pandemic and if all the following criteria are met: 

the change in lease payments results in revised consideration for the lease that is

substantially the same as, or less than, the consideration for the lease immediately

preceding the change; 

any reduction in lease payments affects only payments originally due on or before 30

June 2021; and 

Onerous Contracts – Cost of Fulfilling a Contract (Amendments to IAS 37) effective for the

annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2022 amends IAS 1 by mainly adding

paragraphs which clarifies what comprise the cost of fulfilling a contract, Cost of fulfilling a

contract is relevant when determining whether a contract is onerous. An entity is required to

apply the amendments to contracts for which it has not yet fulfilled all its obligations at the

beginning of the annual reporting period in which it first applies the amendments (the date of

initial application). Restatement of comparative information is not required, instead the

amendments require an entity to recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the

amendments as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings or other

component of equity, as appropriate, at the date of initial application.



-

-

-

6 Use of estimates and judgments

6.1

Note

- Provision for taxation 7.1

- Property, plant and equipment 7.2

- Intangibles 7.3

- Investment property valuation 7.4

- Stock-in-trade 7.6

- Employee benefits 7.13

- Measurement of ECL allowance for trade debts 7.16.5

- Impairment on non-financial assets 7.17

- Contingent liabilities 7.18

6.2 Judgements

- Costs to complete the projects 7.6

- Satisfaction of performance obligations 7.15

7 Significant accounting policies

IAS 41 – The amendment removes the requirement in paragraph 22 of IAS 41 for entities

to exclude taxation cash flows when measuring the fair value of a biological asset using a

present value technique

The above amendments are effective from annual period beginning on or after 01 January 2022

and are not likely to have an impact on the Company’s financial statements.

The following annual improvements to IFRS standards 2018-2020 are effective for annual

reporting periods beginning on or after 01 January 2022.

Estimates:

IFRS 16 – The amendment partially amends Illustrative Example 13 accompanying IFRS

16 by excluding the illustration of reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the

lessor. The objective of the amendment is to resolve any potential confusion that might

arise in lease incentives. 

The preparation of unconsolidated financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards

requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies

and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions

are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under

circumstances, and the results of which form the basis for making judgment about carrying value of assets

and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these

estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting

estimates are recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the revision affects only that period,

or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the Company's unconsolidated financial

statements or where judgment was exercised in application of accounting policies are as follows:

IFRS 9 – The amendment clarifies that an entity includes only fees paid or received

between the entity (the borrower) and the lender, including fees paid or received by

either the entity or the lender on the other’s behalf, when it applies the ‘10 per cent’ test

in paragraph B3.3.6 of IFRS 9 in assessing whether to derecognize a financial liability. 



The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these unconsolidated financial statements

are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise

stated.



7.1 Taxation

Current 

Deferred 

-

-

-

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible

temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available

against which they can be used. Future taxable profits are determined based on the reversal of

relevant taxable temporary differences. If the amount of taxable temporary differences is

insufficient to recognize a deferred tax asset in full, then future taxable profits, adjusted for

reversals of existing temporary differences, are considered. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at

each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax

benefit will be realized; such reductions are reversed when the probability of future taxable profits

improves.

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognized in statement of

profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case 

it is recognized in equity.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences

when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner

in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its

assets and liabilities. For this purpose, the carrying amount of investment property measured at fair

value is presumed to be recovered through sale, and the Company has not rebutted this

presumption.

Provision of current tax is based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with

the prevailing law for taxation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated using enacted or

substantially enacted at the reporting date and after taking into account tax credits, rebates and

exemptions, if any. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considered

necessary, to provision for tax made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the

year for such years.

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of

assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax is not recognized for:

Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognized to the extent

that it has become probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be

used.

temporary differences on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is

not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss;

temporary differences related to investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint

arrangements to the extent that the Company is able to control the timing of the reversal of

the temporary differences and it is probable that they will not reverse in the foreseeable

future; and

taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill.



7.2 Property, plant and equipment

Owned

Right-of-use assets

Capital work in progress

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any identified

impairment loss except for freehold land which is stated at cost less any identified impairment

losses. Cost comprises purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes,

after deducting trade discounts and rebates, and includes other costs directly attributable to the

acquisition or construction.

The Company recognizes right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e. the date

the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any

accumulated depreciation and impairment losses and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease

liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets include the amount of lease liabilities recognized, initial

direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease

incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis at the rates

specified in note 19.3 to the financial statements. 

Depreciation on additions to property, plant and equipment is charged from the month in which an

asset is acquired or capitalized while no depreciation is charged in the month of disposal. 

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that property, plant

and equipment may be impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are

reviewed to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where

carrying values exceed the respective recoverable amount, assets are written down to their

recoverable amounts and the resulting impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit or

loss. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in

use. Where an impairment loss is recognized, the depreciation charge is adjusted in the future

periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount over its estimated useful life.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as

appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will

flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Major repairs and

improvements are capitalized. All other repair and maintenance costs are charged to statement of

profit or loss during the period in which they are incurred. 

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset represented by the difference between the

sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized as an income or expense. 

Depreciation on owned assets is charged to the statement of profit or loss on the reducing balance

method except for building on leasehold land which is being depreciated using straight line

method, so as to write off the cost of an asset over its estimated useful life at the annual rates given 

in note 19.1

The Company reviews the useful lives of property, plant and equipment on regular basis. Any

change in estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of

property, plant and equipment with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge and

impairment.



Capital work in progress is stated at cost, less any identified impairment loss. Capital work in

progress represents expenditure on property, plant and equipment in the course of construction and

installation. Transfers are made to relevant category of property, plant and equipment as and when

assets are available for intended use. 



7.3 Intangible assets

Computer Software

Optical Fiber

7.4 Investment property 

7.5 Investments 

7.5.1 Investment in equity instruments of subsidiary companies

If an item of property, plant and equipment becomes an investment property because its use has

been changed, any difference between the carrying amount and the fair value of this item at the

date of transfer is recognized in equity as a revaluation reserve for investment property. However,

if a fair value gain reverses a previous impairment loss, the gain is recognized in statement of

profit or loss. Upon the disposal of such investment property, any surplus previously recorded in

equity is transferred to retained earnings, the transfer is not made through the statement of profit or

loss.

The Company reviews the rate of amortization and value of intangible assets for possible

impairment, on an annual basis. Any change in the estimates in future years might affect the

carrying amounts of intangible assets with a corresponding effect on the amortization charge and

impairment.

Investment property is a property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for

both, but not for sale in ordinary course of business, use in production or supply of goods or

services as for administrative purpose. Investment property comprises freehold land and buildings

on freehold land. Investment property is carried at fair value. Changes in fair value are recognized

in statement of profit or loss. 

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that intangible asset

may be impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amount of such assets are reviewed to

assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying values

exceed the respective recoverable amount, assets are written down to their recoverable amounts

and the resulting impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit or loss. The recoverable

amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Where an

impairment loss is recognized, the amortization charge is adjusted in the future periods to allocate

the asset's revised carrying amount over its estimated useful life.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied or stock-in-trade, it is reclassified as property,

plant and equipment or stock-in-trade and its fair value at the date of reclassification becomes its

cost for accounting purposes for subsequent recording.

Investment in subsidiary companies is measured at cost in the Company's separate financial

statements, as per the requirements of IAS-27 "Separate Financial Statements". However, at

subsequent reporting dates, the Company reviews the carrying amount of the investment and its

recoverability to determine whether there is an indication that such investment has suffered an

impairment loss. If any such indication exists the carrying amount of the investment is adjusted to

the extent of impairment loss. Impairment losses are recognized as an expense. Where impairment

losses subsequently reverse, the carrying amounts of the investments are increased to the revised

recoverable amounts but limited to the extent of initial cost of investments. A reversal of

impairment loss is recognized in unconsolidated statement of profit or loss.

Expenditure incurred to acquire computer software is capitalized as an intangible asset and stated

at cost less accumulated amortization (for finite useful life of intangible asset) and any identified

impairment loss. Amortization is charged to statement of profit or loss on reducing balance

method at an annual rate of 10% except optical fiber, as to write off the cost over its estimated

useful life.

Expenditure incurred to acquire the rights to use optical fiber are capitalized as intangible assets

and stated at cost less accumulated amortization and any identified impairment loss. Amortization

is charged to statement of profit or loss on straight line basis method at an annual rate of 5%, as to

write off the cost over its estimated useful life.



7.5.2 Investments in equity instruments of associated companies

7.6 Stock-in-trade

7.7 Trade debts

7.8 Loans and receivables

7.9 Cash and cash equivalents

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less

costs necessary to be incurred in order to make the sale.

Investment in subsidiary companies is measured at cost in the Company's separate financial

statements, as per the requirements of IAS-27 "Separate Financial Statements". However, at

subsequent reporting dates, the Company reviews the carrying amount of the investment and its

recoverability to determine whether there is an indication that such investment has suffered an

impairment loss. If any such indication exists the carrying amount of the investment is adjusted to

the extent of impairment loss. Impairment losses are recognized as an expense. Where impairment

losses subsequently reverse, the carrying amounts of the investments are increased to the revised

recoverable amounts but limited to the extent of initial cost of investments. A reversal of

impairment loss is recognized in unconsolidated statement of profit or loss.

Associates are all entities over which the Company has significant influence but no control.

Investments in associates are measured at cost less any identified impairment loss if any in the

Company's separate financial statements. However, at subsequent reporting dates, the Company

reviews the carrying amount of the investment and its recoverability to determine whether there is

an indication that such investment has suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists

the carrying amount of the investment is adjusted to the extent of impairment loss. Impairment

losses are recognized as an expense.

Land, condominiums, shops / counters and villas available for future sale are classified as stock-in-

trade. These are carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Work-in-process comprises of

condominiums, shops / counters and villas in the process of construction / development. Cost in

relation to work-in-process comprises of proportionate cost of land, cost of direct materials, labor

and appropriate overheads. Cost in relation to shops transferred from investment property is the

fair value of the shops on the date of transfer and any subsequent expenditures incurred thereon. 

Trade debts and other receivables are classified at amortized cost and are measured at invoice

value less impairment allowance, if any. Trade debts where the ownership of the work in progress

is transferred by the Company to the buyer as the construction progresses is recognized using the

percentage of completion method. An impairment allowance i.e. expected credit loss is calculated

based on actual credit loss experience over the past years and loss given default. The impairment

allowance is recognized in the statement of profit or loss. These assets are written off when there

is no reasonable expectation of recovery.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that

are not quoted in an active market.

The Company reviews the carrying amount of stock-in-trade on a regular basis. Carrying amount

of stock-in-trade is adjusted where the net realizable value is below the cost. Net realizable value

is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of

completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

The Company estimates the cost to complete the projects in order to determine the cost attributable

to revenue being recognized. These estimates include the cost of providing infrastructure activities, 

potential claims by sub contractors and the cost of meeting the contractual obligation to the

customers. The company engages an expert to assist in determining the cost of completion.



Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at amortised cost. For

the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, call deposits

receipts, other short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts

of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, and short term finance. 



7.10 Borrowings

7.11 Foreign currency transactions and translation

7.12 Leases

At inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A

contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified

asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the

right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company uses the definition of a lease in IFRS

16.

At commencement or on modification of a contract that contains a lease component, the Company

allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of its relative stand-

alone prices. However, for the leases of property the Company has elected not to separate non-

lease components and account for the lease and non-lease components as a single lease

component.    

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are

retranslated to the functional currency at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was

determined. Non-monetary items that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency

are not translated again at the reporting date.

 As a lessee

Borrowings are classified as 'financial liabilities at amortized cost'. On initial recognition, these are

measured at cost, being fair value at the date the liability is incurred, less attributable transaction

costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, these are measured at amortized cost with any difference

between cost and value at maturity recognized in statement of profit or loss over the period of the

borrowings on an effective interest basis. 

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pak Rupees using the exchange rates prevailing at

the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of

such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and

liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in the statement of profit or loss. 

The Company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date.

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease

liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any

initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset

or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives

received.   

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the

commencement date to the end of the lease term, unless the lease transfers ownership of the

underlying asset to the Company by the end of the lease term or the cost of the right-of-use asset

reflects that the Company will exercise a purchase option. In that case the right-of-use asset will be

depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset, which is determined on the same basis as

those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by

impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.  

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the company has an unconditional right to

defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the statement of financial position

date.



The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid

at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate

cannot be readily determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company

uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.     



- fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

-

- amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

-

As a lessor

At inception or on modification of a contract that contains a lease component, the Company

allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of their relative

standalone prices.

When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a finance 

lease or an operating lease.

To classify each lease, the Company makes an overall assessment of whether the lease transfers

substantially all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset. If this is

the case, then the lease is a finance lease; if not, then it is an operating lease. As part of this

assessment, the Company considers certain indicators such as whether the lease is for the major

part of the economic life of the asset.

The Company determines its incremental borrowing rate by obtaining interest rates from various

external financing sources and makes certain adjustments to reflect the terms of the lease and type

of the asset leased.      

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:

variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index

or rate as at the commencement date;

the exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to exercise,

lease payments in an optional renewal period if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise

an extension option, and penalties for early termination of a lease unless the Company is

reasonably certain not to terminate early.     

The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. It is

remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or

rate, if there is a change in the Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a

residual value guarantee, if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a

purchase, extension or termination option or if there is a revised in-substance fixed lease payment.    

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the

carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of

the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.      

The Company presents right-of-use assets in ‘property, plant and equipment and investment

properties’ based on their use and lease liabilities as separate line item in the statement of financial

position.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for leases of low-

value assets and short-term leases. The Company recognizes the lease payments associated with

these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.      



7.13 Employee benefits

7.14 Creditors, accruals and other liabilities

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity plan covering all of its eligible employees who have

completed the minimum qualifying period. The calculation of defined benefit obligation is

performed by qualified actuary by using the projected unit credit method and charge for the year

other than on account of experience adjustment is included in statement of profit or loss.

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the

return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest),

are recognized immediately in other comprehensive income. The Company determines the net

interest expense / (income) on the net defined liability / (asset) for the period by applying the

discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period

to the then - net defined benefit liability / (asset) during the period as a result of contributions and

benefit payments. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are

recognized in statement of profit or loss.

Creditors, accruals and other liabilities are carried at cost which is the fair value of the

consideration to be paid in future for goods and services received whether or not billed to the

Company. Exchange gains and losses arising on translation in respect of liabilities in foreign

currency are added to the carrying amount of the respective liabilities.

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a

result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will

be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions

are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

The Company applies the derecognition and impairment requirements in IFRS 9 to the net

investment in the lease. The Company further regularly reviews estimated unguaranteed residual

values used in calculating the gross investment in the lease.

The Company recognizes lease payments received under operating leases as income on a straight-

line basis over the lease term as part of ‘other revenue’.

The Company provides for accumulating compensated absences when the employees render

service that increase the entitlement to future compensated absences. Under the rules all

employees are entitled to 20 days leave per year respectively. Unutilised leaves can be

accumulated upto unlimited amount. Unutilised leaves can be used at any time by all employees,

subject to the Company's approval.

Provisions are made annually to cover the obligation for accumulating compensated absences

based on actuarial valuation and are charged to statement of profit or loss.

When the Company is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease and the

sub-lease separately. It assesses the lease classification of a sub-lease with reference to the right-of-

use asset arising from the head lease, not with reference to the underlying asset. If a head lease is a

short-term lease to which the Company applies the exemption described above, then it classifies

the sub-lease as an operating lease.



7.15 Revenue recognition

7.15.1 Revenue from contracts with customers

-

-

-

The Company satisfies a performance obligation and recognizes revenue over time, if one of the

following criteria is met:

the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company’s

performance as the Company performs; or

the Company’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the

asset is created or enhanced; or

the Company’s performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Company

and the Company has an enforceable right to payment for performance obligation completed

to date.

The Company recognizes revenue when it transfers control over a good or service to a customer

based on a five step model as set out in IFRS 15.

Step 5:

Step 4:

Step 3:

Step 2:

Step 1:

Recognize revenue when (or as) the Company satisfies a performance obligation.

Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract: For a

contract that has more than one performance obligation, the Company allocates the

transaction price to each performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of

consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled to in exchange for satisfying

each performance obligation.

Determine the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of consideration

the Company expects to be entitled to in exchange for transferring the promised goods or

services to a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

Identify performance obligations in the contract: A performance obligation is a

promise in a contract with a customer to transfer a good or service to the customer.

Identify contract(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement between

two or more parties that creates enforceable rights and obligations and sets out the

criteria for every contract that must be met.

When the Company satisfies a performance obligation by delivering the promised goods or

services it creates a contract asset based on the amount of consideration earned by the

performance. Where the amount of consideration received from a customer exceeds the amount of

revenue recognized this gives rise to a contract liability.

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are not met, revenue is recognized

at the point in time at which the performance obligation is satisfied.



Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into

account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes and duty. The Company

assesses its revenue arrangements against specific criteria to determine if it is acting as principal or

agent. The Company has concluded that it is acting as a principal in all of its revenue arrangements

except for service income earned on security, janitorial maintenance, administration and other

utilities.



Development services

Sale of property

Display of advertisements

Service charges

7.15.2 Other revenue

Rental income from lease of investment property

7.16 Financial instruments

7.16.1 Recognition and initial measurement

7.16.2 Classification and subsequent measurement

Trade receivables and debt securities issued are initially recognized when they are originated. All

other financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized when the Company becomes

a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable without a significant financing component) or

financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at fair value through profit

or loss ('FVTPL'), transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. A trade

receivable without a significant financing component is initially measured at the transaction price.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortized cost; fair value

through other comprehensive income ('FVOCI') – debt investment; FVOCI – equity investment; or

FVTPL.

Revenue from sale of land, condominiums, shops / counters and villas is recognized at point in

time- when the control has been transferred to the customer. The control is usually transferred

when possession is handed over to the customer.

Service charges are recognized in the accounting period in which services are rendered. Service

income in respect of security, janitorial maintenance, administration and other utilities is

presented on net basis.

Advertisement income is received by the Company against available space in company's property

provided to the customer for advertisement purpose. Income from display of advertisements is

recognized over time as the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided

by the Company as the Company performs.

Revenue from rendering of development management services is recognized when the outcome of

the transaction can be estimated reliably, by reference to the stage of completion of the

development obligation at the reporting date. Where the outcome cannot be measured reliably,

revenue is recognized only to the extent that the expenses incurred are eligible to be recovered.

Rental income arising from operating leases on investment properties is charged based on area

lease out and recognized, net of discount, in accordance with the terms of lease contracts over the

lease term on a straight-line basis, except where an alternative basis is more representative of the

pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased asset.

The Company has elected to apply the input method. The Company considers that the use of input

method, which requires revenue recognition on the basis of the Company’s efforts to the

satisfaction of the performance obligation, provides the best reference to revenue actually earned.



-

-

-

-

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any interest

or dividend income, are recognized in profit or loss.

Financial assets at FVTPL

These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. The

amortized cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and

losses and impairment are recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is

recognized in profit or loss.

Financial assets at amortized cost

Debt investments at FVOCI

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income calculated using the effective

interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in profit or loss.

Other net gains and losses are recognized in OCI. On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated

in OCI are reclassified to profit or loss.

Equity investments at FVOCI

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is

not designated as at FVTPL:

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortized cost or FVOCI as described above are

measured at FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial assets. On initial recognition, the

Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be

measured at amortized cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly

reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

The following accounting policies apply to the subsequent measurement of financial assets at

amortized cost.

it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash

flows; and

A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not

designated as at FVTPL:

it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual

cash flows and selling financial assets; and

its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may

irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in OCI. This election

is made on an investment-by-investment basis.

A financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable without a significant financing component that is

initially measured at the transaction price) is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at

FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition.

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the Company

changes its business model for managing financial assets, in which case all affected financial

assets are reclassified on the first day of the first reporting period following the change in the

business model.

its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.



These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognized as income in profit

or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other

net gains and losses are recognized in OCI and are never reclassified to statement of profit or loss.



7.16.3 Derecognition

Financial assets

Financial liabilities

7.16.4 Offsetting

7.16.5 Impairment

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since

initial recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Company considers reasonable and supportable

information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both

quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company's historical

experience and informed credit assessment and including forward-looking information.

On derecognition of a financial liability, the difference between the carrying amount extinguished

and the consideration paid (including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed) is

recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of

financial position when, and only when, the company currently has a legally enforceable right to

set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and

settle the liability simultaneously.

The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or

cancelled, or expire. The Company also derecognizes a financial liability when its terms are

modified and the cash flows of the modified liability are substantially different, in which case a

new financial liability based on the modified terms is recognized at fair value.

The Company measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs, except for bank

balance for which credit risk (i.e. the risk of default occurring over the expected life of the

financial instrument) has not increased significantly since initial recognition, which are measured

at 12-month ECLs.

Loss allowances for trade debts are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs.

The Company recognizes loss allowances for Expected Credit Losses ("ECLs") in respect of

financial assets measured at amortized cost.

The Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized in its statement of

financial position, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the

transferred assets. In these cases, the transferred assets are not derecognized.

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the

financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction

in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are

transferred or in which the company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and

rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset.



The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is

more than past due for a reasonable period of time. Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result from

all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. 12-month ECLs are the

portion of ECLs that result from default events that are possible within the 12 months after the

reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the instrument is less than 12 months).

The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period over

which the Company is exposed to credit risk.



7.17 Impairment of non-financial assets

7.18 Contingent liabilities

- 

- 

7.19 Dividend

7.20 Earnings per share (EPS)

There is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be

confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events

not wholly within the control of the Company; or

There is present obligation that arises from past events but it is not probable that an outflow

of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or the

amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross

carrying amount of the assets.

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Company has no reasonable

expectations of recovering of a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. The Company

individually makes an assessment with respect to the timing and amount of write-off based on

whether there is a reasonable expectation of recovery. The Company expects no significant

recovery from the amount written off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be

subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the Company's procedures for recovery

of amounts due.

The carrying amount of the Company's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to

determine whether there is any objective evidence that an asset or group of assets may be

impaired. If any such evidence exists, the asset's or group of assets' recoverable amount is

estimated. An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its

recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is the higher of value in use and fair value less cost to

sell. Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Dividend to ordinary shareholders is recognized as a deduction from accumulated profit in

statement of changes in equity and as a liability in the Company’s financial statements in the year

in which it is declared by the Company’s shareholders.

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the

Company by weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

The Company reviews the status of all pending litigations and claims against the Company. Based

on its judgment and the advice of the legal advisors for the estimated financial outcome,

appropriate disclosure or provision is made. The actual outcome of these litigations and claims can

have an effect on the carrying amounts of the liabilities recognized at the statement of financial

position date.

A contingent liability is disclosed when:



Diluted EPS is calculated by adjusting basic EPS with weighted average number of ordinary

shares that would be issued on conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary

shares and post-tax effect of changes in profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the

Company that would result from conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary

shares.



8 Share capital and reserves

2020 2019 2020 2019

8.1 Authorised capital

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 6,000,000 6,000,000 600,000,000 600,000,000

8.2 Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

2,017,045         2,017,045      201,704,516     201,704,516     

771,721            771,721         77,172,088       77,172,088       

2,788,766         2,788,766      278,876,604     278,876,604     

8.3

2020 2019

Basis of relationship

Common Directorship           7,504,915           7,504,915 

First Capital Equities Limited Common Directorship           7,600,000           7,600,000 

        15,104,915         15,104,915 

8.4

2020 2019

8.5 Share premium

Share premium reserve 273,265            273,265            

2020 2019

9 Long term finances - secured Note

Pak Iran Joint Investment Company 9.1 66,860              58,168              

Soneri Bank - demand finance 9.2 -                        19,043              

66,860              77,211              

Less:

Current maturity presented under current liabilities (66,860)             (27,401)             

-                        49,810              

9.1 Pak Iran Joint Investment Company

 Ordinary shares of the Company held by associated undertakings are as follows:

There has been no movement in ordinary share capital issued, subscribed and paid-up during the year ended 30

June 2020.

(Number of shares)

--- (Rupees in thousand) --- ------ Number of shares ------

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

First Capital Securities Corporation 

Limited

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

This reserve can only be utilized by the Company for the purpose specified in Section 81 (2) of the Companies

Act, 2017.

On 28 December 2016, Pak Iran Joint Investment Company ('PAIR') and the Company entered into Debt Asset

Swap / Liabilities Settlement Agreement ('SA') for settlement of entire principal along with accrued mark-up

aggregating to Rs. 172.31 million. The settlement was partly made against property situated at mezzanine floor

of Pace Tower measuring 5,700 square feet along with car parking area rights for 7 cars in basement No. 2

amounting to Rs. 105.45 million. In accordance with the SA, PAIR purchased the aforementioned properties

from the Company. Pursuant to the SA, on 28 December 2016, the Company and PAIR executed sale deed and

possession of the property was handed over to PAIR. The Company and PAIR also agreed that PAIR will

continue to hold its charge over Pace M.M Alam up till repayment of the balance outstanding amount.

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each fully 

paid in cash

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 

issued as bonus shares



9.1.1 Terms of repayment

2020 2019

Note

As at beginning of the year 58,168              54,132              

Unwinding of notional interest 3,556                4,036                

Adjustment on account of default 9.1.2.1 5,136                

As at end of the year 66,860              58,168              

9.1.2 Security

9.1.2.1 Default

9.2 Soneri Bank - demand finance

Terms of repayment

Security

9.3 Syndicate term finance facility

9.3.1 National Bank of Pakistan 

The moratorium period as per the rescheduling agreement ended on 31 December 2019 and the first quarterly

installment was due on 01 January 2020. Company made a default in repayment of the installment and no

repayment was made till 30 June 2020. Pace, through its letter dated 17 July 2020, requested PAIR to defer the

repayment plan for 24 months. However, no response from PAIR is received yet. Accordingly, we have

classified the total balance outstanding as current liability as per the requirements of IAS 1 "Presentation of

Financial Statement".

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

On 04 December 2015 National Bank of Pakistan ('NBP') and the Company entered into the Debt Asset Swap /

Liabilities Settlement Agreement ('SA') for full and final settlement of NBP's portion of Syndicate Term

Finance Facility ('STFF') and Term finance along with their accrued mark-up aggregating to Rs. 398.71 million

against property situated at upper ground floor, mezzanine floor and basement of Pace Tower measuring 18,525

square feet. According to clause F of the SA, NBP purchased the aforementioned properties of Rs. 332.11

million and waived accrued mark-up of Rs. 66.60 million. Pursuant to the SA, on 30 December 2015 the

Company and NBP executed sale deed, wherein the area was enhanced to 20,800 square feet against relaxation

of certain condition under SA and possession of the property was handed over to NBP. The Company and NBP

also agreed that NBP will continue to hold its charge on Pace Tower except for the podium level and later it

will take over charge being vacated by PAIR Investment Company Limited as a result of settlements.

In accordance with the settlement agreement, the remaining outstanding mark-up of Rs. 66.86 million has been

rescheduled and is payable over a period of 7 years with no mark-up starting from 28 December 2016 after

expiry of moratorium period of 3 years, in 16 quarterly instalments. Amortized cost has been determined using

effective interest rate of 6% per annum. Movement is as follows:

In the preceding years, the Company settled the principal and accrued mark up of the below mentioned

facilities with properties at Pace Tower:

During the year ended 30 June 2018, the Company entered into a restructuring agreement with Soneri Bank

Limited, whereby, the Company was required to pay Rs. 30.91 million in 12 instalments for settlement of entire

principal amounting to Rs. 27.42 million along with the accrued mark-up amounting to Rs. 17.87 million.

During the year ended 30 June 2020, Company made repayments amounting to Rs. 7.64 million on 16 October

2019 and Rs. 14.90 million on 07 January 2020 as final settlement of the outstanding principal and accrued

markup.

This facility is secured against a charge amounting to the sum of Rs. 50 million created on the land and

building on Plot no. 41 Block N, Gulberg II, Industrial Area Lahore measuring 4.09 kanals along with present

and future construction thereon. As a result of the final settlement stated above, Soneri Bank released its charge

on the property via no objection certificate dated 03 June 2020. 

The restructured amount is secured by mortgage amounting to the sum of Rs. 142.86 million on the property

being piece and parcel of land located at Plot no. 96/B-1, Gulberg III, Lahore measuring 4 kanals and 112

square feet along with structures, superstructures and appurtenances including shops / counters having area

measuring 20,433 square feet. The charge ranks parri passu with that of National Bank of Pakistan to the extent

of Rs. 66.67 million.



9.3.2 Habib Bank Limited 

9.3.3 National Bank of Pakistan - term finance

9.3.4 Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited - musharika based agreement

2020 2019

10 Redeemable capital - secured (non-participatory)

Term finance certificates 935,571            935,571            

Less:

Current maturity presented under current liabilities (935,571)           (935,571)           

-                        -                        

10.1 Terms finance certificate

During the year ended 30 June 2016, NBP and the Company settled the entire principal and accrued mark-up

together with its portion of Syndicated Term Finance Facility against property situated at Pace Tower.

This represents term finance certificates (TFC's) listed on Lahore Stock Exchange before integration of

Pakistan Stock Exchange issued for a period of 5 years. On 27 September 2010, the Company completed the

restructuring of its term finance certificates. Restructuring was duly approved by majority of TFC holders

holding certificates in aggregate of 51.73 %, through extraordinary resolution passed in writing. Consequent to

the approval of TFC holders, addendum to the trust deed was executed between the Company and trustee 'IGI

Investment Bank Limited' (now 'IGI Holdings Limited') under which the Company was allowed one and a half

year grace period along with an extension of four years in the tenure of TFC issue and consequently, the

remaining tenure of TFC shall be six and a half years effective from 15 August 2010. The TFC's carry a mark-

up of 6 months KIBOR plus 2% (2019: 6 months KIBOR plus 2%) and is payable semi-annually in arrears.

The Company could not repay on a timely basis, the instalments due as per the revised schedule of repayment

and is not compliant with certain debt covenants which represents a breach of the respective agreement,

therefore, the entire outstanding amount has been classified as a current liability under guidance contained in

IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements. The Company is in negotiation with the TFC holders and the

trustee for relaxation in payment terms and certain other covenants.

On 16 December 2015 Habib Bank Limited ('HBL') and the Company entered into Debt Asset Swap /

Liabilities Settlement Agreement ('SA') for settlement of HBL's portion of Syndicated Term Finance Facility

('STFF') along with the accrued mark-up aggregating to Rs. 178.81 million against property situated at ground

floor of Pace Tower and third floor of Pace Model Town (extension) measuring 4,238 square feet and 431

square feet respectively. In accordance with the SA, HBL purchased the aforementioned properties form the

Company for a consideration of Rs. 106.89 million and waived accrued mark-up of Rs.71.91 million. Pursuant

to the SA, on 30 December 2015, the Company and HBL executed sale deed and possession of the properties

was handed over to HBL. The Company and HBL also agreed that HBL will continue to hold its charge over

21 floors i.e. from 1st to 21st floors in Pace Tower until the finishing work on aforementioned property in Pace

Tower is complete.

On 28 December 2015, Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited ('ABBPL') and the Company entered into Debt

Asset Swap / Liabilities Settlement Agreement ('SA') for settlement of entire principal along with the accrued

mark-up aggregating to Rs.398.56 million against property situated at first floor of Pace Tower measuring

17,950 square feet. In accordance with the SA, ABBPL purchased the aforementioned properties form the

Company for a consideration of Rs.242.29 million and waived accrued mark-up of Rs.156.27 million. Pursuant

to the SA, on 30 December 2015, the Company and ABBPL executed sale deed and possession of the property

was handed over to ABBPL. The Company and ABBPL also agreed that ABBPL will continue to hold its

charge over Pace Tower up till completion certificate has been procured from Lahore Development Authority.

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---



10.2 Settlement with Askari Bank Limited

10.3 Settlement with Bank of Khyber

2020 2019

11 Lease liability Note

Present value of lease payments 11.1 179,330            18,046              

Less:   Current portion shown under current liabilities  (42,758)             (18,046)             

136,572                                   -   

Movement during the year is as follows:

Opening balance as at 01 July 18,046              18,046              

Adjustment on initial application of IFRS 16 4.1 146,682            -                    

Adjusted balance as at 01 July 164,728            18,046              

Additions during the year 11,089              -                    

Unwinding of notional interest 22,390              -                    

Reclassified to accrued liabilities (11,819)             

Lease rentals paid (7,058)               -                    

Closing balance as at 30 June 179,330            18,046              

11.1

On 07 February 2018, Askari Bank Limited (‘Bank’) and the Company entered into Debt Asset Swap

Agreement for full and final settlement of outstanding amount of TFCs along with their accrued mark-up

against fifth and sixth floor of Pace Tower measuring 14,903 square feet and 6,731 square feet respectively. In

accordance with the terms of the agreement, the Bank purchased the aforementioned floors for Rs. 185.93

million as full and final settlement. Furthermore, the Bank provided financial relief of suspended mark- up

amounting to Rs. 89.29 million along with future mark-up upon completion of certain terms and conditions on

or before 30 June 2019. The terms and conditions of the agreement have not been complied with, consequently,

the impact of financial relief has not been accounted for in the financial statements. 

On 20 December 2019, Bank of Khyber (‘Bank’) and the Company entered into Debt Asset Swap Agreement

for full and final settlement of outstanding amount of TFCs along with their accrued mark-up against 13th floor

of Pace Tower measuring 8,000 square feet. In accordance with the terms of the agreement, the Bank purchased

the aforementioned floor for Rs. 116.80 million as full and final settlement. Furthermore, the Bank provided

financial relief of suspended mark- up along with future mark-up upon completion of certain terms and

conditions. However, as at the reporting date, the Company has not handed over possession of the underlying

floor and accordingly, reported balance of TFCs include principal amount along with accrued mark-up.

The TFC's are secured by a first exclusive charge by way of equitable mortgage on the Company's properties

situated at 124/E-1, Main Boulevard Gulberg III, Lahore, 38-A and 39 Block P, Model Town, Lahore, G.T.

Road Gujrat, G.T. Road, Gujranwala, and first exclusive hypothecation charge over certain specific fixed

assets, to the extent of Rs.2,000 million.

Security

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

On 17 October 2018, Orix Leasing Company ('plaintiff') has filed a case in Banking Court VII against the Pace

(Pakistan) Limited ('the Company'). The plaintiff filed a suit claiming an amount of Rs. 47.10 million on

account of loss in business of the plaintiff. The amount claimed by the plaintiff has already been booked in

these financial statements. However the legal advisor of the Company is confident that there are meritorious

grounds to defend the claim.

The TFCs are still in the defaulter segment due to non compliance which could result in delisting of TFCs

under Pakistan Stock Exchange Regulations.

During the year, Pakistan Stock Exchange through its letter (Ref No. PSX/Gen-5683) dated 19 November 2019

instructed the company to appraise them regarding measures taken for removal of default of payment of

principal amount, markup and restructuring of the TFCs by 25 November 2019. Consequently, the Company

has submitted its reply to the Pakistan Stock Exchange on 25 November 2019 has intimated the Exchange that

it is currently negotiating with the TFC holders for settlement of outstanding liabilities and for relaxation in

payment terms and that a settlement proposal shared in the meeting held on 18 March 2018 with the TFC

holders. However, despite the three reminders sent by the Trustee, response of the TFC holders is still pending.



2020 2019

12 Foreign currency convertible bonds - unsecured Note

Opening balance 2,805,535      2,054,739      

Mark-up accrued during the year 24,873           25,892           

2,830,408      2,080,631      

Exchange loss for the year 12.2 64,809           724,904         

2,895,217      2,805,535      

Less:

Current maturity presented under current liabilities (2,895,217)     (2,805,535)     

-                 -                     

12.1

12.2 This represents exchange loss arising on translation of foreign currency convertible bonds.

2020 2019

13 Deferred liabilities Note

Staff gratuity 13.1 42,889           42,871           

Leave encashment 13.2 3,045             3,033             

45,934           45,904           

13.1 Staff gratuity

Balance as at 01 July 42,871           41,359           

Included in statement of profit or loss:

Service cost 11,178           6,269             

Interest cost 5,553             3,479             

16,731           9,748             

Included in statement of comprehensive income:

Remeasurements:

Actuarial loss from changes in financial assumptions (597)               542                

Experience adjustments (8,315)            (3,382)            

(8,912)            (2,840)            

Other:

Benefits due but not paid (payable) (6,823)            (4,941)            

Benefits paid (978)               (455)               

(7,801)            (5,396)            

Balance as at 30 June 42,889           42,871           

Charge for the year has been allocated as follows:

Cost of revenue 31.3 6,692             3,899             

Administrative and selling expenses 32 10,039           5,849             

16,731           9,748             

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

On 27 December 2007, BNY Corporate Trustee Services Limited incorporated in United Kingdom with

its registered office at One Canada Square, London E14 5AL and the Company entered into an

agreement that the Company issue 25,000 convertible bonds of USD 1,000 each amounting to USD 25

million. The foreign currency convertible bonds (FCCB) were listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange

and became redeemable on 28 December 2012 at the accreted principal amount. The bonds carry a

mark-up of 5.5% per annum, compounded semi-annually, accretive (up till 28 December 2012) and

cash interest of 1% per annum to be paid in arrears. The holders of the bonds had an option to convert

the bonds into equity shares of the Company at any time following the issue date till the maturity date at

a price calculated as per terms of arrangement. As at 30 June 2020, USD 13 million bonds have been

converted into the ordinary shares of the Company and remaining USD 12 million bonds along with

related interest have not been repaid by the Company.

As the fair value calculated for the financial instrument is quite subjective and cannot be measured

reliably, consequently the bonds have been carried at cost and includes accreted mark-up.

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---



Plan Assets

2020 2019

13.2 Leave encashment

The amounts recognised are as follows:

Balance as at 01 July 3,033             3,420             

Included in statement of profit or loss:

Service cost 620                32                  

Experience adjustments (332)               -                     

Interest cost 385                282                

673                314                

Included in statement of comprehensive income:

Remeasurements:

Actuarial loss from changes in financial assumptions -                 -                     

Experience adjustments -                 (114)               

-                 (114)               

Other:

Benefits due but not paid (payable) (288)               (587)               

Benefits paid (373)               -                     

(661)               (587)               

Balance as at 30 June 3,045             3,033             

Charge for the year has been allocated to administrative and selling expenses.

Plan Assets

13.3 Actuarial assumptions

Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave 

encashment encashment

8.50% 8.50% 14.25% 14.25%

7.50% 7.50% 13.25% 13.25%

5 years 5 years 5 years 5 years

- 5 days - 5 days

- 15 days - 15 days

Age 60 Age 60 Age 60 Age 60

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Expected rate of growth per

annum in future salaries

 SLIC (2001-2005) Setback 1 Year 

Average number of leaves

accumulated per annum by

employees

Weighted average duration of

defined benefit plan

Average number of leaves utilised

per annum by employees

Discount rate used for year end

obligations

Expected mortality rate

Retirement age

The Company has not invested any amount for meeting the liabilities of the scheme.

The Company is operating an unfunded gratuity scheme and has not invested any amount for meeting

the liabilities of the scheme.

2020 2019



13.4

Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave 

encashment encashment

13.5 Sensitivity Analysis

Discount rate + 100 bps 40,684           2,897             40,773           3,251             

Discount rate - 100 bps 45,391           3,214             45,224           3,610             

Salary increase + 100 bps 45,564           3,207             45,308           3,602             

Salary increase - 100 bps 40,564           2,901             40,659           3,256             

13.6

Salary risks

Mortality / withdrawal risks

14 Contract liability

2020 2019

MCB Bank Limited             31,755 137,567         

First Capital Investment Limited - related party             16,020             16,020 

First Capital Securities Corporation Limited - related party             45,887             45,887 

First Capital Equities Limited - related party             63,825               3,086 

Others             70,769             52,004 

          228,256           254,564 

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

The Company expects to charge Rs. 8.63 million to the unconsolidated statement of profit or loss on

account of gratuity in the year ending 30 June 2021.

2020

This principally represents advances received from various parties against sale of apartments and houses in Pace

Tower project, Lahore and its breakup is as follows:

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holding all other

assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions

may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant

actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated with

the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as when calculating 

the staff retirement gratuity recognised within the statement of financial position.

2019

The plans expose the Company to the actuarial risks such as:

The risk that the final salary at the time of cessation of service is greater than what we assumed. Since

the benefit is calculated on the final salary (which will closely reflect inflation and other

macroeconomic factors), the benefit amount increases as salary increases.

The risks that the actual mortality / withdrawal experiences is different. The effect depends upon

beneficiaries' service / age distribution and the entitled benefits of the beneficiary.

Year end sensitivity on defined 

benefit obligation:



2020 2019

Note

15 Current maturity of long term liabilities

Long term finances - secured 9 66,860                       27,401 

Redeemable capital - secured (non-participatory) 10 935,571                   935,571 

Lease liability 11 42,758                       18,046 

Foreign currency convertible bonds - unsecured 12        2,895,217        2,805,535 

       3,940,406        3,786,553 

16 Creditors, accrued and other liabilities

Trade creditors 16.1 264,511         311,440         

Provisions and accrued liabilities 222,925         179,036         

Payable to statutory bodies 141,117         80,424           

Advance against sale of investment property 84,000           -                     

Security deposits 16.2 51,818           50,399           

Rentals against investment property received in advance 9,743             4,063             

Retention money 5,661             6,093             

Payable to contractors 2,699             2,699             

Others 16.3 62,661           43,401           

845,135         677,555         

16.1

16.2

16.3

2020 2019

Related parties

First Capital Securities Corporation -                 78                  

First Capital Equities Limited 1,070             980                

1,070             1,058             

17 Accrued finance cost

Long term finances - secured -                 21,553           

Redeemable capital - secured (non-participatory) 1,148,419      1,015,631      

Lease liability 40,639           40,639           

1,189,058      1,077,823      

These represent security deposits received against rent of shops rented out in the plazas. None of these

amounts is utilizable for Company or other purpose. The Company has not kept this amount in a

separate bank account. The Company is in process of ensuring compliance with the requirement of

section 217 of the Companies Act, 2017. 

This includes payables to First Construction Limited (related party being a subsidiary of associate

company) amounting to Rs. 0.09 million (2019: Rs. 0.09 million) under normal course of business and

are interest free.

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

This includes payables to related parties under normal course of business and are interest free.

---(Rupees in thousand)---Relationship

Common 

Directorship

Common 

Directorship



18 Contingencies and commitments

18.1 Contingencies

18.1.1

18.1.2

18.1.3

18.2 Commitments

18.2.1

18.2.2

2020 2019

Note

19 Property, plant and equipment

Operating fixed assets 19.1 440,226         439,657         

Capital work in progress 19.2 31,740           28,807           

Right-of-use assets 19.3 129,298         -                 

601,264         468,464         

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts amounting to Rs.21.64 million (2019:

Rs.21.64 million).

Corporate guarantee on behalf of Pace Barka Properties Limited, a related party, in favor of The Bank

of Punjab, amounting to Rs. 900 million (2019: Rs. 900 million) as per the approval of shareholders

through the special resolution dated 29 July 2006.

On 10 October 2017, the Company filed a petition against Damas (the tenant at the M.M Alam Plaza)

in the Rental Tribunal at Lahore on the grounds that the tenant has violated the terms and conditions of

the lease agreement including failure to pay rent and denial of the right to entry into the premises. The

amount of claim is Rs. 66.60 million. 

Commitments in respect of capital expenditure i.e. purchase of properties from Pace Barka Properties

Limited, amounts to Rs. 101.28 million (2019: Rs. 115.69 million) and Capital Heights (Private)

Limited, amounts to Rs. Nil (2019: Rs. 74.51 million)

On 24 April 2015, Shaheen Insurance Company Limited filed a suit for recovery of Rs. 188.75 million

in the Honorable Senior Civil Court. The case is under adjudication and the maximum exposure to the

Company is of Rs. 57.96 million. As per legal advisors of the Company there are meritorious grounds

to defend the Company's claim and consequently no provision has been made in these financial

statements.

On 29 November 2012, Shaheen Insurance Company Limited and First Capital Securities Corporation

Limited (on behalf of First Capital Group) entered into an agreement whereby, it was agreed that

liability pertaining to reverse repo transaction amounting to Rs. 99.89 million along with insurance

premium payable amounting to Rs. 88.86 million from First Capital Group shall be settled vide sale of

4.70 million shares of First Capital Equities Limited to Shaheen Insurance Company Limited at a price

of Rs. 40. Included in the insurance payable is Rs. 57.96 million pertaining to Pace (Pakistan) Limited.

It was agreed that Shaheen Insurance Company Limited will be allowed to sell the share after two years, 

however, the first right to refusal shall be given to the First Capital Group. Further, First Capital Group

guaranteed to buy back the shares at Rs. 40 in case the shares are not saleable in open market. The

agreement was subsequently amended on 07 March 2013 to remove restriction of holding period of two

years. In addition to that, the guarantee to buy back was also revoked.  

The petition is pending for hearing. As per legal advisors of the Company, there are reasonable grounds

to defend the Company's claim, however no asset has been booked in the financial statements.

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---



19.1 Operating fixed assets

Freehold land * Freehold land **
Buildings on 

freehold land

Buildings on 

leasehold land ***

Plant and 

machinery

Electrical 

equipment

Office equipment 

and appliances

Furniture and 

fixtures
Computers Vehicles Total

Net carrying value basis

Year ended 30 June  2020

Opening net book value 155,152                   - 97,509                     48,721                     20,328                     100,685                   2,345                       3,163                       210                          11,544                     439,657                   

Additions (at cost) -                           - -                           -                           -                           25,000                     -                           -                           -                           3,950                       28,950                     

Disposals -                           - -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           (1,224)                      (1,224)                      

Depreciation charge -                           - (4,876)                      (5,428)                      (2,032)                      (11,319)                    (235)                         (316)                         (69)                           (2,882)                      (27,157)                    

Closing net book value 155,152                   - 92,633                     43,293                     18,296                     114,366                   2,110                       2,847                       141                          11,388                     440,226                   

Gross carrying value basis

As at June 2020

Cost 155,152                   - 179,469                   179,122                   85,795                     192,588                   11,683                     11,801                     10,087                     58,371                     884,068                   

Accumulated depreciation -                           - (86,836)                    (135,829)                  (67,498)                    (78,222)                    (9,572)                      (8,955)                      (9,947)                      (46,983)                    (443,842)                  

Net book value 155,152                   - 92,633                     43,293                     18,297                     114,366                   2,111                       2,846                       140                          11,388                     440,226                   

Depreciation % per annum 0% 0% 5% 3% 10% 10% 10% 10% 33% 20%

Net carrying value basis

Year ended 30 June 2019

Opening net book value 155,152                   - 102,641                   54,149                     22,590                     68,315                     2,606                       3,514                       314                          14,430                     423,711                   

Additions (at cost) -                           - -                           -                           -                           42,000                     -                           -                           -                           -                           42,000                     

Disposals -                           - -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

Depreciation charge -                           - (5,132)                      (5,428)                      (2,262)                      (9,630)                      (261)                         (351)                         (104)                         (2,886)                      (26,054)                    

Closing net book value 155,152                   - 97,509                     48,721                     20,328                     100,685                   2,345                       3,163                       210                          11,544                     439,657                   

Gross carrying value basis

As at June 2019

Cost 155,152                   - 179,470                   179,122                   85,795                     167,588                   11,683                     11,801                     10,087                     57,390                     858,088                   

Accumulated depreciation -                           - (81,961)                    (130,401)                  (65,467)                    (66,903)                    (9,338)                      (8,638)                      (9,877)                      (45,846)                    (418,431)                  

Net book value 155,152                   - 97,509                     48,721                     20,328                     100,685                   2,345                       3,163                       210                          11,544                     439,657                   

Depreciation % per annum 0% 0% 5% 3% 10% 10% 10% 10% 33% 20%

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  (Rupees in thousand) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

* Freehold land represents the uncovered area of Main Boulevard Project, M.M Alam Road Project, Model Town Link Road Project, Gujranwala Project, Gujrat Project and Woodland Project which is not saleable in the ordinary course of business.

** Leasehold land represents a piece of land transferred in the name of the Company by the Ministry of Defence, measuring 20,354 square yards situated at Survey No. 131/A, Airport Road, near Allama Iqbal International Airport, Lahore Cantt. The Company secured the bid for the said piece of land on

behalf of Pace Barka Properties Limited (PBPL), an associated undertaking, since at the time of bidding PBPL was in the process of incorporation. Subsequent to the bidding, payment was made by PBPL but the Ministry of Defence refused to transfer the said piece of land in the name of PBPL as it was

not the original bidder, therefore the legal ownership has been transferred in the name of the Company. Consequently, to avoid additional transaction costs relating to transfer of legal ownership, the Company has entered into an agreement with PBPL, whereby the possession of the land and its beneficial

ownership has been transferred to PBPL through an Irrevocable General Power of Attorney dated 15 May 2007.

*** Building on leasehold land represents 8,227 square feet (2019: 8,227 square feet) relating to 2nd and 3rd floors of Fortress Project, Lahore the right of which has been acquired for 33 years in 2011 from Fortress Stadium management, Lahore Cantt.



19.1.1 Particulars of immovable property (i.e. land and building) in the name of Company are as follows:

Location Usage of immoveable property
Total area

(Acres)

*Covered area 

(Square feet)

Shopping plaza 92,184                  70,152                   

Shopping plaza 40,755                  21,933                   

Shopping plaza 32,081                  24,431                   

Shopping plaza 85,054                  66,942                   

Shopping plaza 74,824                  53,602                   

Shopping plaza 112,347                85,347                   

Shopping plaza 115,833                81,601                   

Management office 7,875                    -                         

* The covered area includes multi-storey buildings.

19.1.2

19.1.3

19.2 This represents Rs. 29.52 million related to the 3rd floor of Pace Tower, covering an area of 4,170 square feet and Rs. 1.92 million related to M.M Alam plaza

lower ground floor covering an area of 6,000 square feet, both of which are under construction and are to be held for use.

The Company has not made disposals of operating fixed assets with aggregate book value exceeding five million rupees. 

The buildings on freehold land and other immovable assets of the Company are constructed / located at above mentioned freehold land.

38,38/A,39, Block P, Model Town Link Road, Lahore

40, Block P, Model Town Link Road, Lahore

Bridge Point Plaza, Fortress Stadium, Lahore Cantt.

96-B-I, M.M Alam Road, Gulberg - III, Lahore

Mouza Dhola Zarri, Main GT Road Gujranwala

Mouza Ado-Wal, G.T Road, Tehsil & District, Gujrat

124/E-1 Main Boulevard Gulberg III Lahore

Bedian Road, Lahore

Operating fixed assets includes a vehicle, having cost of  Rs. 1.39 million (2019: Rs. 1.39 million), which is fully depreciated but still in use as at 30 June 2020.



2020 2019

19.3 Right-of-use assets Note

Land

Cost

Balance as at 01 July -                   -                   

Adjustment on initial application of IFRS 16 4.1 119,496           -                   

Adjusted balance at 01 July 2019             119,496 -                   

Additions / (deletions) during the year -                   -                   

Balance as at 30 June             119,496 -                   

Accumulated depreciation

Balance as at 01 July                       -   -                   

Depreciation charge during the year (4,770)              -                   

Balance as at 30 June (4,770)              -                   

Closing net book value 114,726           -                   

Rate of depreciation 4% -                   

Electrical equipment

Cost

Balance as at 01 July -                   -                   

Adjustment on initial application of IFRS 16 -                   -                   

Adjusted balance at 01 July 2019 -                   -                   

Additions / (deletions) during the year 15,339             -                   

Balance as at 30 June               15,339 -                   

Accumulated depreciation

Balance as at 01 July -                   -                   

Depreciation charge during the year (767)                 -                   

Balance as at 30 June (767)                 -                   

Closing net book value 14,572             -                   

Rate of depreciation 10% -                   

19.4 Depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows:

Cost of revenue 31.3 22,766                           13,527 

Administrative and selling expenses 32                 9,928               12,527 

              32,694               26,054 

20 Intangible assets

Optical fiber 20.1                 3,685                 4,161 

Computer software 20.2                    323                    358 

                4,008                 4,519 

20.1 Optical fiber

Cost 9,508                               9,508 

Accumulated amortisation

As at 01 July 5,347               4,871               

Amortisation for the year                    476                    476 

Balance as at 30 June                 5,823                 5,347 

Book value as at 30 June 3,685               4,161               

Rate of amortisation 5% 5%

20.2 Computer software

Cost 2,878                               2,878 

Accumulated amortisation

As at 01 July 2,520               2,480               

Amortisation for the year                      35                      40 

Balance as at 30 June                 2,555                 2,520 

Book value as at 30 June 323                  358                  

Rate of amortisation 10% 10%

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---



21 Investment property

2020 2019 2020 2019

Balance as at 01 July 730,182         730,182         1,668,741      1,662,942      

Recognition of right-of-use assets on 

initial application of IFRS 16 27,186           -                 27,186           -                 

Fair value gain on initial recognition 

of right-of-use assets -                 -                 38,426           -                 

Adjusted balance as at 01 July 757,368         730,182         1,734,353      1,662,942      

Fair value gain recorded in statement 

of profit or loss -                 -                 10,898           5,799             

As at 30 June 757,368         730,182         1,745,251      1,668,741      

21.1

21.1.1

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Freehold land -                 137,015         -                 137,015         

Buildings -                 -                 1,522,498      1,522,498      

Right-of-use assets -                 -                 85,738           85,738           

-                 137,015         1,608,236      1,745,251      

Fair value 

Fair value hierarchy

The following is categorization of assets measured at fair value at 30 June 2020: 

(Rupees in thousand)

The fair value of investment property was determined by external, independent property valuer KG Traders,

having appropriate recognised professional qualifications. The independent valuers provide the fair value of the

Company’s investment property portfolio annually. Latest valuation of these assets was carried out on 30 June

2020. The level 2 fair value of freehold land has been derived using the sales comparison approach. Level 3 fair

value of Buildings has been determined using a depreciated replacement cost approach, whereby, current cost

of construction of a similar building in a similar location has been adjusted using a suitable depreciation rate to

arrive at present market value. Level 3 fair value of right-of-use assets has been determined using discounted

cashflow method, whereby appropriate discount rate has been adjusted to arrive at the fair value.

These are either leased to third parties or held for value appreciation. Changes in fair values are recognised and

presented separately as "Gain / (loss) from change in fair value of investment property" in the statement of

profit or loss.

Cost Fair value

The forced sale value of investment property excluding right-of-use asset amounts to Rs. 1,410.59 million

(2019: Rs. 1,418.43 million).

Investment properties represent Company's interest in land and buildings situated at Model Town Lahore,

Gulberg Lahore, Gujranwala and Gujrat. On initial application of IFRS 16, the Company recognised right-of-

use asset arising as a result of head lease of shops / apartments situated at 4th floor of Model Town Lahore and

3rd and 4th floor of M.M Alam. The Company has sub-leased the aforementioned properties and right-of-use

asset arising from head lease has been classified as investment property. 

--------------------------(Rupees in thousand)---------------------------



Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Freehold land -                 132,925         -                 132,925         

Buildings -                 -                 1,535,816      1,535,816      

-                 132,925         1,535,816      1,668,741      

Valuation inputs and relationship to fair value

Description 

Buildings

Right-of-use asset

2020 2019

Note

22 Long term investments

Equity instruments of:

- subsidiaries - unquoted 22.1 91,670           91,670           

- associated undertakings - unquoted 22.2 758,651         758,651         

850,321         850,321         

22.1 Subsidiaries - unquoted

Pace Woodlands (Private) Limited

30                  30                  

Equity held 52% (2019: 52%)

Pace Super Mall (Private) Limited

91,615           91,615           

Equity held 57% (2019: 57%)

Pace Gujrat (Private) Limited

25                  25                  

Equity held 100% (2019: 100%)

91,670           91,670           

Cost of construction of a new

similar building

The market value has been determined by using a

depreciation of approximately 5%-10% on cost of

constructing a similar new building. Higher, the

estimated cost of construction of a new building,

higher the fair value. Further, higher the

depreciation rate, the lower the fair value of the

building. 

Suitable depreciation rate to arrive

at depreciated replacement value 

The following is categorization of assets measured at fair value at 30 June 2019: 

The following table summarises the quantitative and qualitative information about the significant unobservable

inputs used in recurring level 3 fair value measurements. Refer fair value hierarchy for the valuation techniques

adopted.

Significant Unobservable inputs
Quantitative data / range and relationship to 

the fair value 

(Rupees in thousand)

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

3,000 (2019: 3,000) fully paid ordinary shares of Rs.10 

each

9,161,528 (2019: 9,161,528) fully paid ordinary shares of 

Rs.10 each

2,450 (2019: 2,450) fully paid ordinary shares of Rs.10 

each

Discount rate being used to discount

the future cashflows. 

The estimated fair value will increase / (decrease)

if  discounting rates were lower / (higher)



2020 2019

22.2 Associate - unquoted

Pace Barka Properties Limited

Equity held: 24.86% (2019: 24.86%) 758,651               758,651             

23 Long term advances and deposits 

These are in the ordinary course of business and are interest free advances and deposits.

24 Deferred taxation

The liability / (asset) for deferred taxation comprises temporary differences relating to:

2020 2019

Accelerated tax depreciation 195,954               201,885             

Right-of-use assets and lease liability (22,912)               -                        

Employee retirement benefits (13,321)               (13,312)             

Provision for net realisable value (9,569)                 (6,718)               

Provision for doubtful receivables (78,103)               (55,695)             

Deferred cost (64)                      (75)                    

Unused tax losses (71,985)               (126,085)           

-                      -                    

2020 2019

25 Stock-in-trade Note

Land not under development 25.1 21,600                 21,600               

Land purchased for resale 25.2 930,765               930,765             

Work in progress

25.3 626,269               600,317             

Pace Circle 25.4 699,140               687,054             

Completed units - shops 542,244               549,753             

2,820,018            2,789,489          

Stores inventory 1,161                   737                    

2,821,179            2,790,226          

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Pace Tower

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

75,875,000 (2019: 75,875,000) fully paid 

ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

The Company has not recognised deferred tax assets of Rs.233.65 million (2019: Rs. 281.15 million) in respect

of tax losses, Rs. 146.56 million (2019: Rs. 210.22 million) in respect of unrealised exchange loss and Rs.90.12

million (2019: Rs. 93.88 million) in respect of minimum tax paid available for carry forward under section 113

and 113C of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, as sufficient taxable profits would not be available to set these off 

in the foreseeable future. Minimum tax paid under section 113 of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 amounting to

Rs.4.13 million, Rs.4.16 million, Rs.4.25 million and Rs.9.22 million will lapse in the year 2020, 2021, 2022 and

2023 respectively. Alternate Corporate Tax ('ACT') paid under section 113 C of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001

aggregating to Rs.51.06 million and Rs.16.05 million will lapse in the year 2026 and 2027, respectively. Tax

losses amounting to Rs.304.69 million, Rs. 15.68 and Rs.72.71 million will expire in year 2021, 2025 and 2026,

respectively.



25.1

25.2

25.3

25.4

2020 2019

26 Trade debts

Secured

Considered good 406,985               424,753             

Unsecured

Considered doubtful 269,321               180,848             

676,306               605,601             

Less: Impairment allowance               (269,321)             (180,848)

406,985               424,753             

26.1

Rema & Shehrbano                    1,595                     185 

First Capital Investment Limited & First Capital Mutual Fund                    1,847                     504 

First Capital Equities Limited                    2,238                  1,596 

First Capital Securities Corporation Limited                    6,881                  6,881 

Connatural Cosmetics                       494                     181 

                 13,055                  9,347 

26.2

27 Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables

2020 2019

Note

Advances - considered good:

- to employees 27.1 17,155                 16,124               

- to suppliers 27.2 91,956                 118,460             

Advance against purchase of property 27.3 251,281               221,567             

Security deposits 27.4 12,285                 12,285               

Receivable against sale of investment property 99,979                 99,979               

Others - considered good 27.5 20,589                 9,244                 

493,245               477,659             

The maximum aggregate amount due from related parties at the end of any month during the year was

Rs. 13.04 million (2019: Rs. 10.63 million).

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

This represents plot purchased for resale purposes amounting to Rs. 930.77 (2019: Rs. 930.77 million). 

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

This includes the following amounts due from related parties:

This represents the space purchased at Pace Supermall by the Company from its subsidiary for the

purpose of resale and thus it is classified under stock.

Included in work in progress are borrowing costs of Rs. 101 million (2019: Rs. 101 million).

Pace Circle is a project carried by Pace Barka (Private) Limited (an associated company). The project is

under construction as at year end and the Company has realized the cumulative payments made till the

year end as at 30 June 2020 as its inventory while remaining amount is shown in commitments note.

The payments made during the year amounted to Rs. 14.41 million and has been made part of

inventory.



27.1

27.2

2020 2019

Ever Green Water Valley (Private) Limited                  74,988                65,386 

World Press (Private) Limited                       447                     447 

                 75,435                65,833 

27.2.1

27.3

27.4

27.5

28 Income tax refundable - net

2020 2019

Note

Income tax refundable 28.1 124,406               112,473             

Provision for taxation - current (100,561)             (97,510)             

23,845                 14,963               

28.1

2020 2019

Note

29 Cash and bank balances

Cash in hand 218                      707                    

Cash at banks

- Current accounts 29.1 22,358                 164,467             

- Saving accounts 29.2 549                      219                    

22,907                 164,686             

23,125                 165,393             

Advances to employees include advances against salary and gratuity, repayable within one year and at

the time of final settlement, respectively. This includes Rs. 2.80 million (2019: Rs. 1.80 million)

advance given to executive employee of the Company.

This includes the following amounts due from related parties:

The maximum aggregate advance given to these related parties against provision of services at the end

of any month was Rs. 99.65 million (2019: Rs. 80.30 million)

The amount reflects advance paid against the purchase of 4.9 kanal plot at Shadman, Lahore from a

related party Evergreen Water Valley (Private) Limited. The maximum aggregate advance given to this

related party at the end of any month was Rs. 251.28 million (2019: Rs. 221.57 million).

This includes security deposit paid to Orix Leasing Pakistan Limited amounting to Rs. 11.50 million

against assets acquired under lease. The amount is under dispute and management expects to recover

the amount in full.

This includes rent receivable from a related party 'Media Times Pvt. Limited' amounting to Rs. 18.60

million (2019: Rs. 7.80 million). The amount also includes impairment allowance of Rs.19.42 million

(2019: Rs. 19.42 million) recognised in the current year. 

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

This represents mainly withholding tax deducted from profit on bank deposits and rental income from

property and advance tax paid on electricity bills under Section 151, 152 and 235, respectively of the

Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---



29.1

29.2 This carries profit at the rates ranging from 4% to 8% (2019: 3% to 10%) per annum.

2020 2019

Note

30 Revenue

Development services 30.1 82,336                 339,407             

Display of advertisements 24,504                 33,494               

Service charges - net 30.2 90,444                 30,562               

Revenue from contract with customers 197,284               403,463             

Other revenue

Rental income from lease of investment property 46,840                 53,017               

Total revenue 244,124               456,480             

30.1 Development services recognised at percentage of completion basis

2020 2019

Revenue recognised to date 1,662,168            1,579,832          

Aggregate cost incurred to date (1,407,829)          (1,357,057)        

Recognised profit to date 254,339               222,775             

30.2 Services charges - net

The breakup of costs against service income recorded during the year is as follows:

2020 2019

Insurance 798                      3,021                 

Fuel and power 86,626                 107,938             

Janitorial and security charges 8,371                   13,258               

                 95,795              124,217 

30.3 Disaggregation of revenue by:

Timing of revenue recognition

Over time                197,284              403,463 

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

This includes Rs. 20 million (2019: Rs. 100 million) on which lien is marked against sale of property to

MCB for further development charges at Pace Tower.

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

The revenue arising from agreements, that meet the criteria for revenue recognition on the basis of

percentage of completion method, during the year is Rs. 82.34 million (2019: Rs. 339.41 million). Rs.

Nil (2019: Rs. 441 million) was received during the year against these agreements. 



30.4 Contract balances

2020 2019

Note

Receivables, which are included in

    trade debts 26                676,306 605,601             

Contract liability 30.4.1 & 14                228,256 254,564             

30.4.1

2020 2019

Note

31 Cost of revenue

Shops and commercial buildings sold

 - at percentage of completion basis 31.1                  50,772              236,564 

 - at completion of project basis 31.2                          -                          -   

Write down value to inventory to net realisable value                    9,829                23,166 

Stores operating expenses 31.3                117,073                86,745 

               177,674              346,475 

31.1 Shops / apartments and commercial buildings sold 

at percentage of completion basis

Opening work in progress 600,317               603,998             

Purchase of inventory 58,273                 171,485             

Project development costs -                          76,431               

Property disposed / settled against loans -                          (15,033)             

Closing work in progress (626,269)             (600,317)           

32,321                 236,564             

31.2

2020 2019

Opening inventory of shops and houses 1,480,518            755,991             

Purchased during the year -                      155,693             

Transfer from advances and prepayments -                      592,000             

Write down of inventory to net realisable value (7,509)                 (23,166)             

Closing inventory of shops (542,244)             (549,753)           

Closing inventory of land (930,765)             (930,765)           

-                          -                        

The following table provides information about receivables and contract liabilities from contracts with

customers.

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

The contract liabilities primarily relate to the advance consideration received from customers against

sale of properties and development services.

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Shops / apartments and commercial buildings sold at completion of project basis

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Cost of shops / apartments and commercial

buildings sold during the year



2020 2019

Note

31.3 Stores operating expenses

Salaries, wages and benefits 31.3.1 43,012                 43,196               

Rent, rates and taxes 30                        8,986                 

Depreciation on owned assets 19.4 17,229                 13,527               

Depreciation on right-of-use assets 19.4 5,537                   -                        

Repairs and maintenance 10,162                 10,503               

Others 41,103                 10,533               

117,073               86,745               

31.3.1

2020 2019

Note

Current service cost 4,719                   2,520                 

Interest cost 2,242                   1,504                 

6,961                   4,024                 

32 Administrative and selling expenses

Salaries, wages and benefits 32.1 60,772                 54,628               

Travelling and conveyance 4,968                   2,641                 

Rent, rates and taxes -                          205                    

Insurance 489                      1,958                 

Printing and stationery 368                      701                    

Repairs and maintenance 4,420                   2,835                 

Motor vehicles running 1,530                   4,289                 

Communications 3,091                   2,982                 

Advertising and sales promotion 353                      247                    

Depreciation on owned assets 19.4 9,928                   12,527               

Amortisation on intangible assets 20 511                      516                    

Auditors' remuneration 32.2 3,842                   3,200                 

Legal and professional 35,597                 4,027                 

Commission on sales 17,177                 44,113               

Office expenses 18,676                 14,528               

Other expenses 2,069                   12,604               

163,791               162,001             

32.1

2020 2019

Current service cost 7,079                   3,781                 

Interest cost 3,364                   2,257                 

10,443                 6,038                 

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Salaries, wages and benefits include following in respect of gratuity and leave encashment:

Salaries, wages and benefits include following in respect of gratuity and leave encashment:

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---



32.2 Auditors' remuneration

The charges for auditors' remuneration includes the following in respect of auditors' services for:

2020 2019

Note

Statutory audit 2,200                   2,000                 

Half yearly review 770                      700                    

Audit of consolidated financial statements 220                      200                    

Statutory certification 110                      100                    

Out of pocket expenses 542                      200                    

3,842                   3,200                 

33 Other income

Income from financial assets

Mark-up on bank accounts 100                      720                    

Commission on guarantee 33.1 1,238                   1,238                 

Income from non-financial assets

Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment 988                      -                    

Others

Gain on settlement of loans 32,074                 -                    

Income from parking and storage 6,018                   6,627                 

Miscellaneous Income 1,729                   -                        

Others 1,190                   932                    

43,337                 9,517                 

33.1

2020 2019

34 Finance cost

Interest and mark-up on:

-  Long term finances - secured 1,279                   3,681                 

-  Foreign currency convertible bonds - unsecured 24,873                 25,892               

-  Redeemable capital - secured (non-participatory) 145,521               101,839             

-  Interest expense on unwinding of Pak Iran Joint 

       Investment Company 8,693                   4,036                 

-  Notional interest on lease liability 17,833                 946                    

198,199               136,394             

Liquidated damages due to default of Pak Iran loan 5,570                   -                        

Bank charges and processing fee 1,690                   1,917                 

205,459               138,311             

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

This represents commission income on guarantee provided on behalf of Pace Barka Properties Limited,

an associate.



2020 2019

35 Taxation

Current:

  - For the year 3,051           6,433           

35.1 Numerical reconciliation between the average effective tax rate and the applicable tax rate.

2020 2019

% %

Loss before taxation (394,828)      (922,819)      

Average effective tax rate 0.77 0.69

Applicable tax rate 29.00           29.00           

Tax effect of amounts that are:

Non deductible expenses (4.15)            (0.30)            

Income not chargeable to tax (9.57)            (1.30)            

Minimum tax u/s 113 for the year 0.77             0.70             

Current year losses for which no deferred tax

asset is recognised (15.28)          (27.40)          

(28.23)          (28.30)          

Average effective tax rate 0.77             0.70             

36 Loss per share - basic and diluted

2020 2019

Loss for the year (397,879)      (929,252)      

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

   outstanding during the year         278,877         278,877 

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

For the purposes of current taxation, the tax losses available for carry forward as at 30 June

2020 are estimated approximately at Rs. 1,042.20 million (2019: Rs. 969.49 million).

The provision for current taxation for the year represents the tax liability under Minimum Tax Regime

under Section 113 of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 (2019: Minimum Tax under section Section 113 of

Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

The calculation of basic and diluted loss per share has been based on the following profit attributable to

ordinary shareholders and weighted-average number of ordinary shares outstanding. There are no

dilutive potential ordinary shares outstanding as at 30 June 2020 (2019: Nil).

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---



2020 2019

Note

37 Cash (used in) / generated from operations

Loss before tax (394,828)      (922,819)      

Adjustment for:

     Exchange loss on foreign currency convertible bonds 12.2 64,809         724,904       

     Provision for gratuity and leave encashment 13.1 & 13.2 17,404         10,062         

     Depreciation on owned assets 19.4 27,157         26,054         

     Depreciation on right-of-use assets 19.4 5,537           -               

     Amortisation on intangible assets 20 511              516              

     Changes in fair value of investment property 21 (49,324)        (5,799)          

     Impairment loss on trade debts and other receivables 88,473         8,250           

     Write down of inventory to net realisable value 31.2 9,829           23,166         

     Finance costs 34 198,199       136,394       

     Mark-up income 33 (100)             (720)             

     Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment (988)             -               

     Gain on settlement of loans (32,074)        -               

(Loss) /  gain before working capital changes (65,395)        8                   

Effect on cash flow due to working capital changes:

  Increase in stock-in-trade (41,084)        (223,410)      

  (Increase) / decrease in trade debts (70,705)        25,533         

  (Increase) / decrease in advances, deposits

      and other receivables (19,836)        119,492       

(Decrease) / increase in contract liability (26,309)        121,787       

  Increase in creditors, accrued and other liabilities 150,577       154,467       

(7,357)          197,869       

(72,752)        197,877       

38 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and bank balances 29 23,125         165,393       

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---



39 Reconciliation of movement of liabilities to cash flows arising from financing activities

Issued, 

subscribed and 

paid-up capital

Share premium

Long term 

finances - 

secured

Redeemable 

capital - secured 

(non-

participatory)

Lease liability

Foreign currency 

convertible 

bonds - 

unsecured

 Accrued finance 

cost 

Balance as at 01 July 2019 2,788,766            273,265               77,211                 935,571               18,046                 2,805,535            1,077,823            

Cash flows

Long term loan paid during the year -                       -                       (19,044)               -                       -                       -                       (3,491)                 

Repayment of lease rentals -                       -                       -                       -                       (7,058)                 -                       -                       

Finance cost paid -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Dividends paid -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Total changes from financing cash flows -                       -                       (19,044)               (7,058)                 -                       (3,491)                 

Non-cash changes

Exchange loss -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       64,809                 -                       

Waiver of interest - Askari Bank -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       (12,733)               

Waiver of interest - Soneri Bank -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       (19,341)               

Lease liability recognised during the year -                       -                       -                       -                       157,771               -                       -                       

Reclassified to accrued liabilities -                       -                       -                       -                       (11,819)               -                       -                       

Finance cost/unwinding of interest expense -                       -                       8,693                   -                       22,390                 24,873                 146,800               

Total non-cash changes -                       -                       8,693                   -                       168,342               89,682                 114,726               

Closing as at 30 June 2020 2,788,766            273,265               66,860                 935,571               179,330               2,895,217            1,189,058            

LiabilitiesEquity

 30 June 2020

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -   (Rupees in thousand) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -



Issued, subscribed 

and paid-up 

capital

Share premium
Long term 

finances - secured

Redeemable 

capital - secured 

(non-

participatory)

Lease liability

Foreign currency 

convertible bonds - 

unsecured

 Accrued finance 

cost 

Balance as at 01 July 2018 2,788,766            273,265               78,475                 935,571               18,046                 2,054,739            971,357               

Cash flows

Long term loan paid during the year -                       -                       (5,300)                 -                       -                       -                       -                       

Settlements -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Repayment of lease rentals -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Finance cost paid -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Dividends paid -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Total changes from financing cash flows -                       -                       (5,300)                 -                       -                       -                       -                       

Non-cash changes

Exchange loss -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       724,904               -                       

Finance cost/unwinding of interest expense -                       -                       4,036                   -                       -                       25,892                 106,466               

Total non-cash changes -                       -                       4,036                   -                       -                       750,796               106,466               

Closing as at 30 June 2019 2,788,766            273,265               77,211                 935,571               18,046                 2,805,535            1,077,823            

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -   (Rupees in thousand) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

30 June 2019

Equity Liabilities



40 Transactions with related parties 

2020 2019

Pace Barka Properties Limited Associated Company

(equity held 24.86%)

                   1,238 1,238                         

                   1,401 2,084                         

                   2,232 3,863                         

                         -   2,804                         

                 14,406 91,000                       

First Capital Securities Corporation Limited Common Directorship                          -   400,000                     

Service charges                          -   3,057                         

First Capital Investment Limited Common Directorship                          -   672                             

                      653 1,025                         

Ever Green Water Valley (Private) Limited Common Directorship Purchase of property, plant and equipment                          -   42,000                       

Advance against purchase of land                  33,665 221,567                     

Purchase of goods and services                148,536 51,158                       

                      653                           1,025 

First Capital Equities Limited Common Directorship                          -   35,845                       

                      643 643                             

                 38,000 -                             

Purchases                         90 280                             

                      651 1,025                         

Media Times Limited Common Directorship                  15,562 14,148                       

Purchase of goods and services                    3,889 1,398                         

Rema and Shehrbano Common Directorship                    2,396 2,412                         

Connatural Common Directorship                    1,370 1,370                         

Post Employment                    2,151 1,275                         

Benefit Plans

Gratuity and leave encashment

Rental income

Rental income

Shared expenses charged by the Company

Rental income

Shared expenses charged by the Company

Shared expenses charged by the Company

Receipts against Pace Circle

Purchase of inventory 

Receipts against sale of investment property

Proceed against sales of property other than investment 

property

Advances received against sale of property other than 

investment property

Shared expenses charged by the Company

Rental income

Service charges

Service charges

The related parties comprise of subsidiary companies, associated company, other related companies, directors of the Company and entities under common directorship and post employment benefit plans.

Amounts due from and due to related parties are shown under respective notes to these unconsolidated financial statements and remuneration of key management personnel is disclosed in note 43. All

transactions with related parties have been carried out on mutually agreed terms and conditions. Other significant transactions with related parties except those disclosed elsewhere are as follows:

Name of Company Relationship
--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Guarantee commission income

Nature of transactions



41 Financial instruments

- Credit risk

- Liquidity risk

- Market risk

Risk management framework

41.1

2020 2019

Note

Long term advances and deposits  13,619               13,619               

Trade debts 26 406,985             424,753             

Advances, deposits, prepayments 

  and other receivables 150,008             137,632             

Bank balance 29 22,907               164,686             

593,519             740,690             

The ageing of trade debts against properties including related parties at reporting date is as follows:

Gross Impairment Gross Impairment

- Past due 0 - 365 days -                     -                     -                     -                     

- 1 - 2 years 8,728                  -                     33,307               -                     

- More than 2 years 398,257              -                     391,446             -                     

406,985              -                     424,753             -                     

Bank balances

Impairment on bank balances has been measured on a 12-month expected loss basis and reflects the short maturities of the exposures. The 

Company considers that its bank balances have low credit risk based on the external credit ratings of the counterparties. The amount of

impairment allowance at 30 June 2020 is Nil. (2019: Nil)

The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

The Company's overall risk management policy focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse

effects on the Company's financial performance.

The Company’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management framework.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and

controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market

conditions and the Company’s activities. The company, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to maintain a

disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual

obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s receivables from customers and investments in debt securities. As part of these

processes the financial viability of all counterparties are regularly monitored and assessed.

The Company audit committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company’s risk management policies and procedures,

and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The Company audit committee is

assisted in its oversight role by internal audit. Internal audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and

procedures, the results of which are reported to the audit committee.

20192020

----------------------------------- (Rupees in thousand) ------------------------------

The carrying amounts of financial assets and contract assets represent the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit

risk at the statement of financial position date was:

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

All the counterparties are of domestic origin. Ageing of the trade debts is as under:

Based on the amount of collateral held, the management believes that no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of unprovided past

due amounts pertaining to receivable against properties as there are reasonable grounds to believe that the loss given default will not be

material. However, receivable against service charge, display of advertisement and rental income is fully provided for as the management

does not expect to recover the amount.

Trade receivables

The Company held bank balances of  Rs. 22.91 million  at 30 June 2020 (2019: Rs. 164.69 million ).

The credit quality of bank balances that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by reference to external credit ratings (if

available) or to historical information about counterparty default rate:



Rating

Short term Long term Agency 2020 2019

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

`

Bank Islamic Pakistan Limited A-1 A+ PACRA 10                      9                        

Allied Bank Limited A1+ AAA PACRA 326                    42                      

Soneri Bank Limited A1+ AA- PACRA 9                        7                        

Silk Bank Limited A-2 A- JCR-VIS 80                      72                      

Bank Alfalah Limited A-1+ AA+ PACRA 96                      14                      

Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited A-1 A+ JCR-VIS 23                      7                        

Askari Bank Limited A1+ AA+ JCR-VIS 6                        5                        

Faysal Bank Limited A-1+ AA PACRA 59                      590                    

United Bank Limited A-1+ AAA JCR-VIS 6                        6                        

Habib Bank Limited A-1+ AAA JCR-VIS 1                        2                        

MCB Bank Limited A-1+ AAA PACRA 22,291               163,932             

22,907               164,686             

41.2 Liquidity risk

Exposure to liquidity risk

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated interest payments.

Carrying Contractual One year One to More than

amount cashflows or less five years five years

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Long term finances - secured                 66,860                 66,860                 66,860                         -                           -   

Redeemable capital - secured 

(non-participatory)               935,571               935,571               935,571                         -                           -   

Lease liability               179,330               778,617                 22,762               106,437               649,418 

Foreign currency convertible 

bonds - unsecured            2,895,217            2,895,217            2,895,217                         -                           -   

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities               845,135               845,135               845,135                         -                           -   

Accrued finance cost            1,189,058            1,189,058            1,189,058                         -                           -   

           6,111,171            6,710,458            5,954,603               106,437               649,418 

Carrying Contractual One year One to More than

amount cashflows or less five years five years

Long term finances - secured                 77,211                 77,211                 27,401                 49,810                         -   

Redeemable capital - secured 

(non-participatory)               935,571               935,571               935,571                         -                           -   

Lease liability                 18,046                 18,046                 18,046                         -                           -   

Foreign currency convertible 

bonds - unsecured            2,805,535            2,805,535            2,805,535                         -                           -   

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities               677,555               677,555               677,555                         -                           -   

Accrued finance cost            1,077,823            1,077,823            1,077,823                         -                           -   

           5,591,741            5,591,741            5,541,931                 49,810                         -   

41.3 Market risk

41.4 Currency risk

 Rating 

2019

2020

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices - such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices will affect the

Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and

control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return.

Currency risk is the risk that fair values or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign

exchange rates. Currency risk arises from sales, purchases and resulting balances that are denominated in a currency other than functional

currency. The Company is not exposed to foreign currency risk as at the reporting date.

The Company maintains adequate reserves, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching profiles of financial

assets and liabilities. Financial liabilities comprise trade and other payables and due to related parties.

--------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------------------------

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that

are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible,

that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring

unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.



2020 2019

Following is the Company’s exposure to currency risk:

                17,203                 17,055 

41.5 Interest rate risk

 Financial 

asset 

 Financial 

liability 

 Financial 

asset 

 Financial 

liability 

Non-derivative financial - instruments Note

Fixed rate instruments

Long term finances - secured 9.2 -                     -                     -                     19,043               

Foreign currency convertible bonds 12 -                     2,895,217          -                     2,805,535          

Lease liability 11 179,330             18,046               

Cash at bank 549                     -                     219                    -                     

Variable rate instruments

Redeemable capital - secured 10 -                     935,571             -                     935,571             

549                     4,010,118          219                    3,778,195          

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

Increase Decrease Increase Decrease

9,356                  (9,356)                9,356                 (9,356)                

41.6 Other price risk

41.7

2020 2019

Total liabilities 6,385,361          5,892,209          

Less: cash and cash equivalents (23,125)              (165,393)            

Net debt 6,362,236          5,726,816          

Total equity 597,481             986,448             

Net debt to equity ratio 10.65                 5.81                   

------------------------------------ Rupees ------------------------------------

2020

Profit or loss 100 bps

2020

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

The weakening of the PKR against USD would have had an equal but opposite impact on the profit for the year.

The exchange rate applicable at the reporting date is 168.30 (2019: 164.50) 

At reporting date, if the PKR had strengthened by one rupee against USD with all other variables held constant, profit for the year would

have been higher by Rs. 17.20 million, mainly as a result of net foreign exchange gain on translation of foreign currency loans.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The effective

interest / mark-up rates for interest / mark-up bearing financial instruments are mentioned in relevant notes to the financial statements.

The Company's interest / mark-up bearing financial instruments as at the reporting date are as follows: 

2019

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market

prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk). 

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

The Company’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future

development of the business. Management monitors the return on capital, as well as the level of dividends to ordinary shareholders. In

order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to

shareholders through repurchase of shares, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt. The Company monitors capital using a ratio of

‘net debt’ to ‘equity’. Net debt is calculated as total liabilities (as shown in the statement of financial position) less cash and cash

equivalents.

Capital management

The sensitivity analysis prepared is not necessarily indicative of the effects on profit for the year and assets / liabilities of the Company.

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased / (decreased) profit for the year by the amounts

shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant. The analysis is

performed on the same basis for 2019.

2019

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss. Therefore a change

in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect statement of profit or loss.

The Company is exposed to currency risk arising from primarily with respect to the United States Dollar (USD). Currently, the

Company's foreign exchange risk exposure is restricted to foreign currency convertible bonds. The Company's exposure to currency risk

was as follows:

Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds- USD

            --- (USD in thousand) ---



42 Fair value measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets 

at amortised cost

Financial 

liabilities at 

amortised cost

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Note

Financial instruments

30 June 2020

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Long term advances and deposits 13,619                 -                                         13,619 -                       -                       -                       

Trade debts 406,985               -                                       406,985 -                       -                       -                       

Advances, deposits, prepayments 

and other receivables                 150,008 -                                       150,008 -                       -                       -                       

Cash and bank balances                   23,125 -                                         23,125 -                       -                       -                       

42.2 593,737               -                       593,737               -                       -                       -                       

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value 

Long term finances - secured                          -                     66,860                   66,860                          -                            -                            -   

Redeemable capital - secured (non-participatory)                          -                   935,571                 935,571                          -                            -                            -   

Lease liability                          -                   179,330                 179,330                          -                            -                            -   

Foreign currency convertible bonds - unsecured                          -                2,895,217              2,895,217                          -                            -                            -   

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities                          -                   751,392                 751,392                          -                            -                            -   

Accrued finance cost                          -                1,189,058              1,189,058                          -                            -                            -   

42.2                          -                6,017,428              6,017,428                          -                            -                            -   

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial instruments and non-financial instruments including their levels in the fair value hierarchy:

30 June 2020

Carrying amount Fair value

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -   (Rupees in thousand) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -



42.1 Fair value measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets at 

amortised cost

Financial liabilities 

at amortised cost
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Note

Financial instruments

30 June 2019

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Long term advances and deposits 13,619                    -                          13,619                    -                          -                          -                          

Trade debts 424,753                  -                          424,753                  -                          -                          -                          

Advances, deposits, prepayments 

and other receivables 137,632                  -                          137,632                  -                          -                          -                          

Cash and bank balances 165,393                  -                          165,393                  -                          -                          -                          

42.2 741,397                  -                          741,397                  -                          -                          -                          

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value

Long term finances - secured -                          77,211                    77,211                    -                          -                          -                          

Redeemable capital - secured (non-participatory) -                          935,571                  935,571                  -                          -                          -                          

Lease liability -                          18,046                    18,046                    -                          -                          -                          

Foreign currency convertible bonds - unsecured -                          2,805,535               2,805,535               -                          -                          -                          

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities -                          677,555                  677,555                  -                          -                          -                          

Accrued finance cost -                          1,077,823               1,077,823               -                          -                          -                          

42.2 -                          5,591,741               5,591,741               -                          -                          -                          

42.2

30 June 2019

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -   (Rupees in thousand) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

The Company has not disclosed the fair values of these financial assets and liabilities as these are for short term or reprice over short term. Therefore, their carrying amounts are reasonable

approximation of fair value.

Carrying amount Fair value



43 Remuneration of Chief Executive, Directors and Executives 

Executive Executives

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019

Managerial remuneration     7,600         7,600             2,726           2,851            5,982            5,154                  

House allowance 3,040         3,040             1,091           1,140            2,393            2,062                  

Utilities 760            760                272              285               598               515                     

Staff retirement benefit- 

Gratuity 950            950                341              356               667               690                     

Leave encashment 633            1,267             227              434               503               740                     

12,983       13,617           4,657           5,066            10,143          9,161                  

Number of persons 1                1                    6                  6                   4                   3                         

44 Number of employees 2020 2019

Total number of employees as at 30 June 184 231

Average number of employees during the year 208 234

45 Impact of COVID - 19 on financial statements

46 Date of authorization for issue 

47 Corresponding figures

Amount

Sr.  No From To Note Rs. in thousands

1 Other income Other revenue 30 16,135

Other income Other operating expenses 14,674

_______________________ ____________ _____________________

Lahore Chief Executive Officer Director Chief Financial Officer

Rental income and 

miscellaneous expenses

The aggregate amount charged in the unconsolidated financial statements for the year for remuneration, including all benefits to

the Chief Executive, Directors and Executives of the Company is as follows:

Chief Executive

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -   (Rupees in thousand) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Corresponding figures have been re-arranged and re-classified for the purposes of comparison and better presentation as per the

reporting framework as follows:

These unconsolidated financial statements were authorized for issue on _________ by the Board of Directors of the Company. 

Description

A novel strain of coronavirus (COVID-19) that first surfaced in China was classified as a pandemic by the World Health

Organization on 11 March 2020, impacting countries globally including Pakistan. Government of Pakistan has taken certain

measures to reduce the spread of the COVID-19 including lockdown of businesses, suspension of flight operations, intercity

movements, cancellation of major events etc. These measures have resulted in an overall economic slowdown, disruptions to

various business and significant volatility in the Pakistan Stock Exchange (PSX). As a result of the foregoing, company waived

off rentals to its tenants for two months resulting in loss of income amounting to Rs. 7.81 million and the construction of Pace

Tower was delayed. Other than that, management considers there was no major impact that will adversely affect its businesses,

results of operations and financial condition in future period.

DIRECTORS



Pace (Pakistan) Limited

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2020

2020 2019 2020 2019

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Note ASSETS Note

Share capital and reserves Non-current assets

Authorised capital 8 6,000,000               6,000,000              Property, plant and equipment 20 601,264                  468,464                 

Intangible assets 21 4,008                      4,519                     

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 8 2,788,766               2,788,766              Investment property 22 1,745,251               1,668,741              

Reserves 8 287,307                  287,307                 Investment in equity-accounted investee 23 1,062,381               1,098,948              

Accumulated loss (2,102,467)              (1,682,343)            Long term advances and deposits 24 15,248                    15,248                   

Equity attributable to owners of the Parent Company 973,606                  1,393,730              3,428,152               3,255,920              

Non-controlling interests 8 87,030                    87,030                   

1,060,636               1,480,760              

Non-current liabilities Current assets

Long term finances - secured 9 -                          49,810                   Stock-in-trade 25 3,154,179               3,123,226              

Redeemable capital - secured (non-participatory) 10 -                          -                        Trade debts 26 406,985                  424,753                 

Lease liability 11 136,572                  -                        Advances, deposits, prepayments 

Foreign currency convertible bonds - unsecured 12 -                          -                             and other receivables 27 493,245                  477,659                 

Deferred liabilities 13 45,934                    45,904                   Income tax refundable 28 23,898                    15,015                   

Deferred taxation 14 45,560                    51,045                   Cash and bank balances 29 23,148                    165,416                 

228,066                  146,759                 4,101,455               4,206,069              

Current liabilities

Contract liability 15 229,256                  255,564                 

Current maturity of long term liabilities 16 3,940,406               3,786,553              

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities 17 882,185                  714,530                 

Accrued finance cost 18 1,189,058               1,077,823              

6,240,905               5,834,470              

Contingencies and commitments 19

7,529,607               7,461,989              7,529,607               7,461,989              

_____________________ ____________ _____________________

Lahore Chief Executive Officer Director Chief Financial Officer

The annexed notes from 1 to 48 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

--- (Rupees in thousand) --- --- (Rupees in thousand) ---



Pace (Pakistan) Limited

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 30 June 2020

2020 2019

Note

Revenue 30 244,124           456,480           

Cost of revenue 31 (177,674)          (346,475)          

Gross profit 66,450             110,005           

Administrative and selling expenses 32 (163,866)          (162,076)          

Impairment loss on trade and other receivables 


including bank balances (88,473)            (8,661)              

Other income 33 43,337             9,517               

Other operating expenses (31,407)            (14,674)            

Loss from operations (173,959)          (65,889)            

Finance cost 34 (205,459)          (138,311)          

Exchange loss on foreign currency convertible bonds 12.2 (64,809)            (724,904)          

Gain from change in fair value of investment property 49,324             5,799               

Share of loss from equity-accounted investee - net of tax (36,088)            (27,498)            

Loss before taxation (430,991)          (950,803)          

Taxation 35 2,434               7,702               

Loss for the year (428,557)          (943,101)          

Attributable to:

Owners of the Parent Company (428,557)          (942,907)          

Non-controlling interests -                   (194)                 

(428,557)          (943,101)          

Loss per share - basic and diluted 36 (1.54)                (3.38)                

______________________ ____________ _____________________

Lahore Chief Executive Officer Director Chief Financial Officer

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

The annexed notes from 1 to 48 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



Pace (Pakistan) Limited

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2020

2020 2019

Loss for the year (428,557)          (943,101)          

Other comprehensive loss for the year

Items that will not be reclassified to statement of profit or loss:

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability 8,912                2,954                

Share of loss in associate's defined benefit obligation (479)                 -                   

Total comprehensive loss for the year (420,124)          (940,147)          

Attributable to:

Owners of the Parent Company (420,124)          (939,953)          

Non-controlling interests -                   (194)                 

(420,124)          (940,147)          

____________________ ____________ _____________________

Lahore Chief Executive Officer Director Chief Financial Officer

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

The annexed notes from 1 to 48 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



Pace (Pakistan) Limited

Consolidated Statement of Changes In Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2020

Revenue reserve

Issued, subscribed 

and paid-up 

capital

Share 

premium

Share in reserves 

of associate

Accumulated 

loss

Total equity 

attributable to 

owners of the 

Parent Company

Non-controlling 

Interests
Total equity

As at 01 July 2018 2,788,766              273,265                 14,042                   (742,390)                2,333,683              87,224                   2,420,907              

Total comprehensive loss for the year ended 30 June 2019

Loss after taxation -                         -                         -                         (942,907)                (942,907)                (194)                       (943,101)                

-                         Other comprehensive income -                         -                         -                         2,954                     2,954                     2,954                     

-                         -                         -                         (939,953)                (939,953)                (194)                       (940,147)                

Balance as at 30 June 2019 2,788,766              273,265                 14,042                   (1,682,343)             1,393,730              87,030                   1,480,760              

Total comprehensive loss for the year ended 30 June 2020

-                         
Loss after taxation -                         -                         -                         (428,557)                (428,557)                -                         (428,557)                

Other comprehensive income -                         -                         -                         8,433                     8,433                     -                         8,433                     

-                         -                         -                         (420,124)                (420,124)                -                         (420,124)                

Balance as at 30 June 2020 2,788,766              273,265                 14,042                   (2,102,467)             973,606                 87,030                   1,060,636              

____________________ ____________ _____________________

Lahore Chief Executive Officer Director Chief Financial Officer

The annexed notes from 1 to 48 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  (Rupees in thousand) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

Capital reserve



Pace (Pakistan) Limited

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 
For the year ended 30 June 2020

2020 2019

Note

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash (used in) / generated from operations 37 (72,752)            198,839           

Gratuity and leave encashment paid (1,351)              (455)                 

Taxes paid (11,934)            (17,131)            

Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities (86,037)            181,253           

Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (28,950)            (42,359)            

Proceeds from sale of investment property 2,212               -                   

Long term deposits given during the year -                   (998)                 

Income on bank deposits received 100                  720                  

Net cash used in investing activities (26,638)            (42,637)            

Cash flow from financing activities

Long term loan paid during the year (22,535)            (5,300)              

Payments of lease liability (7,058)              -                   

Net cash used in financing activities (29,593)            (5,300)              

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (142,268)          133,316           

Cash and cash equivalents - at beginning of the year 165,416           32,100             

Cash and cash equivalents - at end of the year 38 23,148             165,416           

The annexed notes from 1 to 48 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

____________________ ____________ _____________________

Lahore Chief Executive Officer Director Chief Financial Officer

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---



Pace (Pakistan) Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2020

1 The Group and its operations

2020 2019

The Group comprises of : Note

Parent Company

Pace (Pakistan) Limited 1.1

Subsidiary Companies

Pace Gujrat (Private) Limited 1.2 100% 100%

Pace SuperMall (Private) Limited 1.3 56.79% 56.79%

Pace Woodland (Private) Limited 1.4 52% 52%

Associate Company

Pace Barka Properties Limited 24.86% 24.86%

1.1

Sr. No Business Units Geographical Location

1 Gulberg Plaza

2 Model Town Plaza 

3 Fortress Plaza

4 MM Alam Road Plaza

5 Gujranwala Plaza

6 Gujrat Plaza

7 Pace Towers

1.2 Pace Gujrat (Private) Limited

1.3 Pace Supermall (Private) Limited

Mouza Ado-Wal, G.T Road, Tehsil & District, 

(Direct holding percentage)

Pace (Pakistan) Limited ('the Parent Company') is a public limited company incorporated in

Pakistan under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now the Companies Act, 2017) and is

listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange. The Company is engaged to build, acquire, manage and sell

condominiums, departmental stores, shopping plazas, super markets, utility stores, housing

societies, plot and other properties and to carry out commercial, industrial and other related

activities in and out of Pakistan. The registered office of the Company is situated at 2nd floor Pace

Mall, Fortress Stadium, Lahore. Furthermore, the Company is managing the following plazas:

38, 38/A, 39 & 40, Block P, Model Town Link Road,

Lahore

Pace Gujrat (Private) Limited (a subsidiary company) was incorporated on 08 July 2005 as a private

limited company under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now the Companies Act, 2017).

The registered office of the Company is situated at Pace Mall, Fortress Stadium Lahore. The

principal activity of the Company is to acquire by purchase or otherwise land and plots and to sell

or construct, lease, hire and manage buildings, shopping malls, super markets, utility stores, plazas,

shopping arcades etc.  

Pace Supermall (Private) Limited (a subsidiary company) was incorporated on 27 March 2003 as a

private limited company under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now the Companies Act,

2017). The registered office of the Company is situated at 124 E-1, Gulberg III, Lahore. The

principal activity of the Company is to acquire by purchase or otherwise land and plots and to sell

or construct, lease, hire and manage buildings, shopping malls, super markets, utility stores, plazas,

shopping arcades etc. 

124/E-1 Main Boulevard Gulberg-III, Lahore

Bridge Point Plaza, Fortress Stadium, Lahore Cantt.

96-B-I, M.M Alam Road, Gulberg III, Lahore

Mouza Dhola Zarri, Main GT Road Gujranwala

27 -H College Road Gulberg II Lahore



1.4 Pace Woodlands (Private) Limited

2 Going Concern Assumption

3 Basis of preparation

3.1

Pace Woodlands (Private) Limited (a subsidiary company) was incorporated in Pakistan on 27 July

2004 as a private limited company under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now the

Companies Act, 2017). The registered office of the Company is situated at 124 E-1, Gulberg III,

Lahore. The principal activity of the Company is to acquire by purchase or otherwise land and plots

and to sell or construct, lease, hire and manage buildings, supper markets, utility stores, plazas,

shopping arcades etc.

Consolidated financial statements

The Group has incurred a loss before tax of Rs. 430.99 million (2019: Rs. 950.80 million). Decrease in loss

is mainly driven by exchange loss of Rs. 64.81 million in 2020 versus Rs. 724.90 million in 2019 on the

foreign currency convertible bonds issued by the Parent Company.

At the reporting date, current liabilities of the Group have exceeded its current assets by Rs. 2,139.45 million

(2019: Rs. 1,628.40 million), and accumulated losses of the Group stand at Rs. 2,102.47 million (2019: Rs.

1,682.34 million). Due to liquidity issues the Group has not been able to meet various obligations towards its

lenders, including repayment of principal and mark-up thereon in respect of its borrowings. The construction

activity on the project has also been very slow due to unavailability of enough financial resources causing a

delay in the completion of Pace Tower, total estimated cost of completion of Pace Tower is Rs. 321.06

million. These conditions indicated the existence of a material uncertainty related to events or conditions that

may cast significant doubts on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and, therefore, it may be

unable to realize it assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business.

The management has prepared an assessment which covers at least twelve months from the reporting date

and believes that the following measures, if implemented effectively, will generate sufficient financial

resources for the continuing operations:

The management is continuously engaged with its lenders for settlements of Group’s borrowings. As per

various settlement agreements entered into with the term finance certificates (TFC) holders, management

expects a waiver of markup amounting to Rs. 198.33 million. Moreover, the Parent Company has entered

into a settlement agreement with Bank of Khyber against 13th floor of Pace Tower measuring 8,000 square

feet as explained in note 10.3.

As explained in note 46, construction of Pace Tower was delayed due to lockdown imposed during the strain

of COVID-19, however the management is confident that it will complete Pace Tower Project by the end of

2022 and is actively engaged to find buyers for the sale of remaining floors/ apartments in Pace Tower.

Management is also taking necessary steps for the completion and sale of Pace Circle.

Group has saleable inventory in the form of different properties for which the management is actively

looking for the buyers and has devised a strategy for sale of the inventory, management is expected to

generate Rs. 3,800 million over the period of five year. The proceeds from these sales will help to improve

the operating cash flows of the Group and to settle its obligations.

Furthermore, the Chief Executive, Mrs. Aamna Taseer and Directors, Mr. Shahbaz Ali Taseer and Shehryar

Ali Taseer have jointly provided a letter of support dated 6 October 2020 to the Parent Company wherein

they have committed to support the Parent Company to continue as a going concern.

Accordingly, these financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis and do not include any

adjustments relating to the realization of assets and liquidation/ settlement of any liabilities that might be

necessary should the Group be unable to continue as a going concern.



These consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Parent Company

and its subsidiary companies as at 30 June 2020.



Subsidiary Companies

Non-Controlling Interests

3.2 Statement of compliance

-

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

3.3 Basis of measurement

- Investment property which is measured at fair value and

- Retirement benefits on present value

3.4 Functional and presentation currency

Non-controlling interest is that part of net results of operations and of net assets of the subsidiaries

which are not owned by the Parent Company either directly or indirectly. Non-controlling interest is

presented as a separate item in the consolidated financial statements. The Group applies a policy of

treating transactions with non-controlling interests as transactions with parties external to the

Group.

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not control. The

Group's share of its associate's post-acquisition profit or loss is recognised in the consolidated

statement of profit or loss, and its share of post-acquisition movements in reserves is recognised in

reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition movements are adjusted against the carrying amount of

the investment. When the Group's share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the

associate, including any other unsecured receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses,

unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the associates.

Associates

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting

Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS, the

provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention

except for the following: 

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees ("Rs.") which is the

Group's functional currency. All amounts have been rounded off to the nearest thousand, unless

otherwise stated.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and

reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in

Pakistan comprise of:

The cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments

issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to

the acquisition. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a

business combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective

of the extent of any non-controlling interest. The excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair

value of the company's share of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill.

All intracompany balances, transactions, income and expenses and profits and losses resulting from

intracompany transactions that are recognized in assets, are eliminated in full.

The financial statements of the subsidiary companies have been consolidated on a line-by-line basis

and the carrying values of the investments held by the Parent Company have been eliminated

against the shareholders' equity in the subsidiary companies.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting year as the Parent

Company, using consistent accounting policies.



4 Changes in significant accounting policy

4.1

As a lessee

Leases classified as operating leases under IAS 17

-

As a lessor

IFRS 16 Leases

The Group has applied IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach as at 01 July 2019.

Accordingly, the comparative information presented for 2019 has not been restated i.e. it is

presented, as previously reported, under IAS 17 and related interpretations. The details of changes

in accounting policies are disclosed below. Additionally, the disclosure requirements in IFRS 16

have not generally been applied to comparative information.

As a lessee, the Group has leased electrical equipment which includes solar panels and immovable

property which includes land and various shops / apartment. The Group previously classified leases

as operating or finance leases based on its assessment of whether the lease transferred significantly

all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset to the Group. Under

IFRS 16, the Group recognizes right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for the leases except for short

term leases or lease for which the underlying asset is of low value.

Previously, the Group classified property leases as operating leases under IAS 17. On transition, for

these leases, lease liabilities were measured at the present value of the remaining lease payments,

discounted at the Group's incremental borrowing rate as at 01 July 2019. IFRS 16 (B2) allows entity

to combine two or more contracts with similar terms and conditions. While calculating lease

liability and right of use asset, Group has combined certain lease agreements with similar lease

terms and lease commencement dates. Right-of-use assets are measured at an amount equal to the

lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments.

The Group has tested its right-of-use assets for impairment on the date of transition and has

concluded that there is no indication that the right-of-use assets are impaired.

The Group used following practical expedients when applying IFRS 16 to leases previously

classified as operating leases under IAS 17:

Used hindsight when determining the lease term if the contract contains options to extend or

terminate the lease.

The Group leases out its investment property, including own property and right-of-use assets. The

Group has classified these leases as operating leases.

The Group is not required to make any adjustments on transition to IFRS 16 for leases in which it

acts as a lessor, except for a sub-lease.

The Group sub-leases some of its properties. Under IAS 17, the head lease and sub-lease contracts

were classified as operating leases. On transition to IFRS 16, the right-of-use assets recognised

from the head leases are presented in investment property, and measured at fair value at that date.

The Group assessed the classification of the sub-lease contracts with reference to the right-of-use

asset rather than the underlying asset, and concluded that they are operating leases under IFRS 16.

The Group has initially applied IFRS 16 which is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01

January 2019. Due to the transition methods chosen by the Group in applying these standards, comparative

information throughout these consolidated financial statements has not been restated to reflect the

requirements of the new standards.

IFRS 16 supersedes IAS 17 Leases, IFRIC 4 Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease,

SIC-15 Operating Leases-Incentives and SIC-27 Evaluating the substance of transactions involving

the legal form of a lease. The standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement,

presentation and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to recognize most leases on the statement

of financial position as right of use assets.



The Group sub-leases some of its properties. Under IAS 17, the head lease and sub-lease contracts

were classified as operating leases. On transition to IFRS 16, the right-of-use assets recognised

from the head leases are presented in investment property, and measured at fair value at that date.

The Group assessed the classification of the sub-lease contracts with reference to the right-of-use

asset rather than the underlying asset, and concluded that they are operating leases under IFRS 16.



Impact on financial statements

Impact on transition

Impact of 

adopting IFRS 

16 as at 01 July 

2019(Rupees in 

thousand)

Right-of-use assets - property plant and equipment             119,496 

Right-of-use assets -  investment property               27,186 

Lease liability             146,682 

01 July 2019

(Rupees in 

thousand)

Operating lease commitments at 30 June 2019 as disclosed under 

IAS 17 in the Group’s financial statements 737,365           

Discounted using the incremental borrowing rate at 01 July 2019             146,682 

Finance lease liabilities recognized as at 01 July 2019               18,046 

Lease liabilities recognized at 01 July 2019             164,728 

5

5.1

-

The impact on transition at 01 July 2019 is summarized below:

When measuring lease liabilities for leases that were classified as operating leases, the Group

discounted lease payments using its incremental borrowing rate at 01 July 2019. The incremental

borrowing rate applied is 15.65%.

Reconciliation of operating lease commitments under IAS 17 with lease liabilities at the date of

transition:

Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that

are not yet effective

The following International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) as notified under the

Companies Act, 2017 and the amendments and interpretations thereto will be effective for

accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2020:

There are new and amended standards and interpretations that are mandatory for accounting periods

beginning 01 July 2019 other than those disclosed in note 4, are considered not to be relevant or do not have

any significant effect on the Group's financial statements and are therefore not stated in these financial

statements.

Amendment to IFRS 3 ‘Business Combinations’ – Definition of a Business (effective for

business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of annual

period beginning on or after 01 January 2020). The IASB has issued amendments aiming to

resolve the difficulties that arise when an entity determines whether it has acquired a business

or a group of assets. The amendments clarify that to be considered a business, an acquired set

of activities and assets must include, at a minimum, an input and a substantive process that

together significantly contribute to the ability to create outputs. The amendments include an

election to use a concentration test. The standard is effective for transactions in the future and

therefore would not have an impact on past financial statements.

New or Amendments / Interpretations to Existing Standards, Interpretation and Forthcoming

Requirements



Amendment to IFRS 3 ‘Business Combinations’ – Definition of a Business (effective for

business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of annual

period beginning on or after 01 January 2020). The IASB has issued amendments aiming to

resolve the difficulties that arise when an entity determines whether it has acquired a business

or a group of assets. The amendments clarify that to be considered a business, an acquired set

of activities and assets must include, at a minimum, an input and a substantive process that

together significantly contribute to the ability to create outputs. The amendments include an

election to use a concentration test. The standard is effective for transactions in the future and

therefore would not have an impact on past financial statements.



-

-

-

-

i.

ii.

iii. there is no substantive change to the other terms and conditions of the lease. 

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform which amended IFRS 9, IAS 39 and IFRS 7 is applicable for

annual financial periods beginning on or after 01 January 2020. The G20 asked the Financial

Stability Board (FSB) to undertake a fundamental review of major interest rate benchmarks.

Following the review, the FSB published a report setting out its recommended reforms of

some major interest rate benchmarks such as IBORs. Public authorities in many jurisdictions

have since taken steps to implement those recommendations. This has in turn led to

uncertainty about the long-term viability of some interest rate benchmarks. In these

amendments, the term 'interest rate benchmark reform' refers to the market-wide reform of an

interest rate benchmark including its replacement with an alternative benchmark rate, such as

that resulting from the FSB's recommendations set out in its July 2014 report 'Reforming

Major Interest Rate Benchmarks' (the reform). The amendments made provide relief from the

potential effects of the uncertainty caused by the reform. A Group shall apply the exceptions

to all hedging relationships directly affected by interest rate benchmark reform. The

amendments are not likely to affect the financial statements of the Group.

the change in lease payments results in revised consideration for the lease that is

substantially the same as, or less than, the consideration for the lease immediately

preceding the change; 

any reduction in lease payments affects only payments originally due on or before 30 June

2021; and 

Amendments to IFRS-16- IASB has issued amendments to IFRS 16 (the amendments) to

provide practical relief for lessees in accounting for rent concessions. The amendments are

effective for periods beginning on or after 01 June 2020, with earlier application permitted.

Under the standard’s previous requirements, lessees assess whether rent concessions are lease

modifications and, if so, apply the specific guidance on accounting for lease modifications.

This generally involves remeasuring the lease liability using the revised lease payments and a

revised discount rate. In light of the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic, and the fact that

many lessees are applying the standard for the first time in their financial statements, the

Board has provided an optional practical expedient for lessees. Under the practical expedient,

lessees are not required to assess whether eligible rent concessions are lease modifications,

and instead are permitted to account for them as if they were not lease modifications. Rent

concessions are eligible for the practical expedient if they occur as a direct consequence of the

COVID-19 pandemic and if all the following criteria are met: 

On 29 March 2018, the International Accounting Standards Board (the IASB) has issued a

revised Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting which is applicable immediately

contains changes that will set a new direction for IFRS in the future. The Conceptual

Framework primarily serves as a tool for the IASB to develop standards and to assist the IFRS

Interpretations Committee in interpreting them. It does not override the requirements of

individual IFRSs and any inconsistencies with the revised Framework will be subject to the

usual due process – this means that the overall impact on standard setting may take some time

to crystallize. The companies may use the Framework as a reference for selecting their

accounting policies in the absence of specific IFRS requirements. In these cases, companies

should review those policies and apply the new guidance retrospectively as of 01 January

2020, unless the new guidance contains specific scope outs.

Amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements and IAS 8 Accounting Policies,

Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors (effective for annual periods beginning on or

after 01 January 2020). The amendments are intended to make the definition of material in

IAS 1 easier to understand and are not intended to alter the underlying concept of materiality

in IFRS Standards. In addition, the IASB has also issued guidance on how to make materiality

judgments when preparing their general purpose financial statements in accordance with IFRS

Standards.



-

-

-

-

-

-

Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use (Amendments to IAS 16)

effective for the annual period beginning on or after 01 January 2022. Clarifies that sales

proceeds and cost of items produced while bringing an item of property, plant and equipment

to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended

by management e.g. when testing etc., are recognized in profit or loss in accordance with

applicable Standards. The entity measures the cost of those items applying the measurement

requirements of IAS 2. The standard also removes the requirement of deducting the net sales

proceeds from cost of testing. An entity shall apply those amendments retrospectively, but

only to items of property, plant and equipment that are brought to the location and condition

necessary for them to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management on or

after the beginning of the earliest period presented in the financial statements in which the

entity first applies the amendments. The entity shall recognize the cumulative effect of initially

applying the amendments as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings (or

other component of equity, as appropriate) at the beginning of that earliest period presented. 

The following annual improvements to IFRS standards 2018-2020 are effective for annual

reporting periods beginning on or after 01 January 2022.

IFRS 9 – The amendment clarifies that an entity includes only fees paid or received

between the entity (the borrower) and the lender, including fees paid or received by either

the entity or the lender on the other’s behalf, when it applies the ‘10 per cent’ test in

paragraph B3.3.6 of IFRS 9 in assessing whether to derecognize a financial liability. 

Onerous Contracts – Cost of Fulfilling a Contract (Amendments to IAS 37) effective for the

annual period beginning on or after 01 January 2022 amends IAS 1 by mainly adding

paragraphs which clarifies what comprise the cost of fulfilling a contract, Cost of fulfilling a

contract is relevant when determining whether a contract is onerous. An entity is required to

apply the amendments to contracts for which it has not yet fulfilled all its obligations at the

beginning of the annual reporting period in which it first applies the amendments (the date of

initial application). Restatement of comparative information is not required, instead the

amendments require an entity to recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the

amendments as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings or other component

of equity, as appropriate, at the date of initial application.

IFRS 16 – The amendment partially amends Illustrative Example 13 accompanying IFRS

16 by excluding the illustration of reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the

lessor. The objective of the amendment is to resolve any potential confusion that might

arise in lease incentives. 

Classification of liabilities as current or non-current (Amendments to IAS 1) effective for the

annual period beginning on or after 01 January 2022. These amendments in the standards have

been added to further clarify when a liability is classified as current. The standard also amends

the aspect of classification of liability as non-current by requiring the assessment of the

entity’s right at the end of the reporting period to defer the settlement of liability for at least

twelve months after the reporting period. An entity shall apply those amendments

retrospectively in accordance with IAS 8.

The above amendments are effective from annual period beginning on or after 01 January 2022 and

are not likely to have an impact on the Group’s financial statements.

IAS 41 – The amendment removes the requirement in paragraph 22 of IAS 41 for entities

to exclude taxation cash flows when measuring the fair value of a biological asset using a

present value technique



6 Use of estimates and judgments

6.1

Note

- Provision for taxation 7.2

- Property, plant and equipment 7.3

- Intangibles 7.4

- Investment property valuation 7.5

- Stock-in-trade 7.6

- Employee benefits 7.13

- Measurement of ECL allowance for trade receivables 7.16.5

- Impairment on non-financial assets 7.17

- Contingent liabilities 7.18

6.2

- Costs to complete the projects 7.6

- Satisfaction of performance obligations 7.15

7 Significant accounting policies

7.1 Consolidation

Subsidiaries

- fair values of the assets transferred;

- liabilities incurred to the former owners of the acquired business;

- equity interests issued by the Group;

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards

requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies

and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions

are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under

circumstances, and the results of which form the basis for making judgment about carrying value of assets

and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting

estimates are recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the revision affects only that period,

or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured entities) over which the Group has control. The

Group controls an entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its

involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power to direct the

activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is

transferred to the Group. They do not form part of the consolidated financial statements from the

date that control ceases.

The acquisition method of accounting is used to account for all business combinations, regardless

of whether equity instruments or other assets are acquired. The consideration transferred for the

acquisition of a subsidiary comprises the following:

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements are

set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise

stated.

The areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the Group's consolidated financial statements or

where judgment was exercised in application of accounting policies are as follows:

Estimates:

Judgements:



- fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement; and

- fair value of any pre-existing equity interest in the subsidiary

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

The excess of the:


- consideration transferred;

- amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquired entity and;

-

Where settlement of any part of cash consideration is deferred, the amounts payable in the future

are discounted to their present value as at the date of exchange. The discount rate used is the

entity’s incremental borrowing rate, being the rate at which a similar borrowing could be obtained

from an independent financing company under comparable terms and conditions.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the acquisition date carrying value of the

acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to fair value at the

acquisition date. Any gains or losses arising from such remeasurement are recognised in the

statement of profit or loss.

Intercompany transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between group companies

are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an

impairment of the transferred asset. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where

necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Non-controlling interest in the results and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in the

statement of profit or loss, consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated

statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of financial position respectively.

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained interest in the entity is re-measured to its fair

value at the date when control is lost, with the change in carrying amount recognised in statement

of profit or loss. The fair value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of subsequent

accounting for the retained interest as an associate, joint venture or financial asset. In addition, any

amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are

accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This mean

that amounts previously recognised in consolidated other comprehensive income are reclassified to

statement of profit or loss.

acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity interest in the acquired entity over the fair

value of the net identifiable assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If those amounts are less

than the fair value of the net identifiable assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is

recognised directly in the statement of profit and loss account as a bargain purchase.

Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business

combination are, with limited exceptions, measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition

date. The Group recognises any non-controlling interest in the acquired entity on an acquisition-by-

acquisition basis either at fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate share of the

acquired entity’s net identifiable assets.

Contingent consideration is classified either as equity or a financial liability. Amounts classified as

a financial liability are subsequently remeasured to fair value with changes in fair value recognised

in the  statement of profit or loss.



Associates

Goodwill is initially measured as excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred and the

fair value of the non-controlling interest over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities

assumed. If this consideration is lower than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary

acquired, the difference is recognised in consolidated consolidated statement of profit or loss

account and other comprehensive income.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between Group

companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transactions provide an

evidence of impairment of the transferred asset. When necessary, amounts reported by subsidiaries

have been adjusted to conform with the Group’s accounting policies. On an acquisition-by-

acquisition basis the Group recognises any non-controlling interest in the acquiree either at fair

value or at the non-controlling interests' proportionate share of acquiree's net assets. Accounting

policies of associates have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies

adopted by the Group.

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in loss of control are accounted for as

equity transactions – that is, as transactions with the owners in their capacity as owners. The

difference between fair value of any consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the

carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to

non-controlling interests are also recorded in equity.

When the Group ceases to have control any retained interest in the entity is remeasured to its fair

value at the date when control is lost, with the change in carrying amount recognised in statement

of profit or loss. The fair value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently

accounting for the retained interest as an associate, joint venture or financial asset. In addition, any

amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are

accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This may

mean that amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified to

statement of profit or loss.

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not control or joint

control. This is generally the case where the Group holds between 20% and 50% of the voting

rights. Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting, after

initially being recognised at cost in the consolidated statement of financial position.

Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are initially recognised at cost and adjusted

thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of the investee in

the statement of profit or loss, and the Group’s share of movements in other comprehensive income

of the investee in consolidated other comprehensive income. Dividends received or receivable from

associates and joint ventures are recognised as a reduction in the carrying amount of the investment.

When the Group’s share of losses in an equity-accounted investment equals or exceeds its interest

in the entity, including any other unsecured long-term receivables, the Group does not recognise

further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the other entity.



Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associates and joint ventures are

eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in these entities. Unrealised losses are also

eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.

Accounting policies of equity-accounted investees have been changed where necessary to ensure

consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.



7.2 Taxation

Current 

Deferred 

-

-

-

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in statement of

profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity, in which case

it is recognised in equity.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible

temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available

against which they can be used. Future taxable profits are determined based on the reversal of

relevant taxable temporary differences. If the amount of taxable temporary differences is

insufficient to recognize a deferred tax asset in full, then future taxable profits, adjusted for

reversals of existing temporary differences, are considered. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each

reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit

will be realized; such reductions are reversed when the probability of future taxable profits

improves.

Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognized to the extent

that it has become probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be

used.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that the

investment in the associate is impaired. If this is the case, the Group calculates the amount of

impairment as the difference between the recoverable amount of the associate and its carrying value

and recognises the amount adjacent to share of profit / (loss) of associates in the statement of profit

or loss.

Provision of current tax is based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with

the prevailing law for taxation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated using enacted or

substantially enacted at the reporting date and after taking into account tax credits, rebates and

exemptions, if any. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considered

necessary, to provision for tax made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the

year for such years.

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of

assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax is not recognized for:

temporary differences on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is

not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss;

temporary differences related to investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint arrangements

to the extent that the Group is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary

differences and it is probable that they will not reverse in the foreseeable future; and

taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill.



Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences

when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.



7.3 Property, plant and equipment

Owned

Right-of-use assets

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as

appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will

flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Major repairs and

improvements are capitalized. All other repair and maintenance costs are charged to statement of

profit or loss during the period in which they are incurred. 

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset represented by the difference between the sale

proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised as an income or expense. 

Depreciation on owned assets is charged to the statement of profit or loss on the reducing balance

method except for building on leasehold land which is being depreciated using straight line method,

so as to write off the cost of an asset over its estimated useful life at the annual rates given in note

20.1.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner

in which the Group expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its

assets and liabilities. For this purpose, the carrying amount of investment property measured at fair

value is presumed to be recovered through sale, and the Group has not rebutted this presumption.

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any identified

impairment loss except for freehold land which is stated at cost less any identified impairment

losses. Cost comprises purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes,

after deducting trade discounts and rebates, and includes other costs directly attributable to the

acquisition or construction.

The assets' residual values and estimated useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end and

adjusted if impact on depreciation is significant. The Group's estimate of the useful lives and

residual values of its property, plant and equipment as at 30 June 2020 has not required any

adjustment.

Depreciation on additions to property, plant and equipment is charged from the month in which an

asset is acquired or capitalised while no depreciation is charged in the month of disposal. 

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that property, plant and

equipment may be impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are

reviewed to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying

values exceed the respective recoverable amount, assets are written down to their recoverable

amounts and the resulting impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The

recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Where an

impairment loss is recognised, the depreciation charge is adjusted in the future periods to allocate

the asset's revised carrying amount over its estimated useful life.



The Group recognizes right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the

underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any

accumulated depreciation and impairment losses and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease

liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognized, initial

direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease

incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis at the rates specified

in note 20.3 to the consolidated financial statements. 



Capital work in progress

7.4 Intangible assets

Computer Software

Optical Fiber

7.5 Investment property 

If an item of property, plant and equipment becomes an investment property because its use has

been changed, any difference between the carrying amount and the fair value of this item at the date

of transfer is recognised in equity as a revaluation reserve for investment property. However, if a

fair value gain reverses a previous impairment loss, the gain is recognised in consolidated statement

of profit or loss. Upon the disposal of such investment property, any surplus previously recorded in

equity is transferred to retained earnings, the transfer is not made through the consolidated

statement or profit or loss.

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that intangible asset may

be impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amount of such assets are reviewed to assess

whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying values exceed the

respective recoverable amount, assets are written down to their recoverable amounts and the

resulting impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The recoverable amount is

the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Where an impairment loss is

recognised, the amortisation charge is adjusted in the future periods to allocate the asset's revised

carrying amount over its estimated useful life.

Expenditure incurred to acquire computer software is capitalized as an intangible asset and stated at

cost less accumulated amortisation (for finite useful life of intangible asset) and any identified

impairment loss. Amortisation is charged to consolidated statement of profit or loss on reducing

balance method at an annual rate of 10% except optical fiber, as to write off the cost over its

estimated useful life.

Capital work in progress is stated at cost, less any identified impairment loss. Capital work in

progress represents expenditure on property, plant and equipment in the course of construction and

installation. Transfers are made to relevant category of property, plant and equipment as and when

assets are available for intended use. 

Expenditure incurred to acquire the rights to use optical fiber are capitalised as intangible assets and

stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any identified impairment loss. Amortisation is

charged to consolidated statement of profit or loss on straight line basis method at an annual rate of

5%, as to write off the cost over its estimated useful life.

Investment property is a property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for

both, but not for sale in ordinary course of business, use in production or supply of goods or

services as for administrative purpose. Investment property comprises freehold land and buildings

on freehold land. Investment property is carried at fair value. Changes in fair value are recognized

in consolidated statement of profit or loss. 

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied or stock-in-trade, it is reclassified as property,

plant and equipment or stock-in-trade and its fair value at the date of reclassification becomes its

cost for accounting purposes for subsequent recording.



7.6 Stock-in-trade

7.7 Trade debts

7.8 Loans and receivables

7.9 Cash and cash equivalents

7.10 Borrowings

7.11 Foreign currency transactions and translation

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the company has an unconditional right to

defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the statement of financial position

date.

Land, condominiums, shops / counters and villas available for future sale are classified as stock-in-

trade. These are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Work-in-process comprises of

condominiums, shops / counters and villas in the process of construction / development. Cost in

relation to work-in-process comprises of proportionate cost of land, cost of direct materials, labour

and appropriate overheads. Cost in relation to shops transferred from investment property is the fair

value of the shops on the date of transfer and any subsequent expenditures incurred thereon. 

Net realisable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less costs

necessary to be incurred in order to make the sale.

Trade debts and other receivables are classified at amortized cost and are measured at invoice value

less impairment allowance, if any. Trade debts where the ownership of the work in progress is

transferred by the Group to the buyer as the construction progresses is recognised using the

percentage of completion method. An impairment allowance i.e. expected credit loss is calculated

based on actual credit loss experience over the past years and loss given default. The impairment

allowance is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss. These assets are written off

when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that

are not quoted in an active market.

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at amortised cost. For

the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, call deposits

receipts, other short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts

of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, and short term finance. 

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pak Rupees using the exchange rates prevailing at

the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of

such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and

liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. 

Borrowings are classified as 'financial liabilities at amortized cost'. On initial recognition, these are

measured at cost, being fair value at the date the liability is incurred, less attributable transaction

costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, these are measured at amortized cost with any difference

between cost and value at maturity recognized in statement of profit or loss over the period of the

borrowings on an effective interest basis. 



7.12 Leases

- fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

-

- amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

 As a lessee

variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or 

rate as at the commencement date;

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are

retranslated to the functional currency at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was

determined. Non-monetary items that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency

are not translated again at the reporting date.

The Group determines its incremental borrowing rate by obtaining interest rates from various

external financing sources and makes certain adjustments to reflect the terms of the lease and type

of the asset leased.      

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the

commencement date to the end of the lease term, unless the lease transfers ownership of the

underlying asset to the Group by the end of the lease term or the cost of the right-of-use asset

reflects that the Group will exercise a purchase option. In that case the right-of-use asset will be

depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset, which is determined on the same basis as

those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by

impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.  

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at

the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate

cannot be readily determined, the Group’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Group uses

its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.     

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract

is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a

period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to

control the use of an identified asset, the Group uses the definition of a lease in IFRS 16.

At commencement or on modification of a contract that contains a lease component, the Group

allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of its relative stand-

alone prices. However, for the leases of property the Group has elected not to separate non-lease

components and account for the lease and non-lease components as a single lease component.    

The Group recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The

right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease

liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial

direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to

restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.   



-

The Group presents right-of-use assets in ‘property, plant and equipment and investment properties’

based on their use and lease liabilities as separate line item in the statement of financial position.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

At inception or on modification of a contract that contains a lease component, the Group allocates

the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of their relative standalone

prices.

To classify each lease, the Group makes an overall assessment of whether the lease transfers

substantially all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset. If this is

the case, then the lease is a finance lease; if not, then it is an operating lease. As part of this

assessment, the Group considers certain indicators such as whether the lease is for the major part of

the economic life of the asset.

When the Group is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease and the sub-

lease separately. It assesses the lease classification of a sub-lease with reference to the right-of-use

asset arising from the head lease, not with reference to the underlying asset. If a head lease is a

short-term lease to which the Group applies the exemption described above, then it classifies the

sub-lease as an operating lease.

The Group applies the derecognition and impairment requirements in IFRS 9 to the net investment

in the lease. The Group further regularly reviews estimated unguaranteed residual values used in

calculating the gross investment in the lease.

the exercise price under a purchase option that the Group is reasonably certain to exercise,

lease payments in an optional renewal period if the Group is reasonably certain to exercise an

extension option, and penalties for early termination of a lease unless the Group is reasonably

certain not to terminate early.     

The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. It is

remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or

rate, if there is a change in the Group's estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a

residual value guarantee, if the Group changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase,

extension or termination option or if there is a revised in-substance fixed lease payment.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the

carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of

the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.      

The Group has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for leases of low-

value assets and short-term leases. The Group recognizes the lease payments associated with these

leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.      

As a lessor

When the Group acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a finance

lease or an operating lease.



7.13 Employee benefits

7.14 Creditors, accruals and other liabilities

7.15 Revenue recognition

7.15.1 Revenue from contracts with customers

Provisions are made annually to cover the obligation for accumulating compensated absences based

on actuarial valuation and are charged to statement of profit or loss.

The Group operates an unfunded gratuity plan covering all of its eligible employees who have

completed the minimum qualifying period. The calculation of defined benefit obligation is

performed by qualified actuary by using the projected unit credit method and charge for the year

other than on account of experience adjustment is included in consolidated statement of profit or

loss.

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the

return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest),

are recognized immediately in other comprehensive income. The Group determines the net interest

expense (income) on the net defined liability / (asset) for the period by applying the discount rate

used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then -

net defined benefit liability / (asset) during the period as a result of contributions and benefit

payments. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognized

in consolidated statement of profit or loss.

The Group provides for accumulating compensated absences when the employees render service

that increase the entitlement to future compensated absences. Under the rules all employees are

entitled to 20 days leave per year, respectively. Unutilised leaves can be accumulated upto

unlimited amount. Unutilised leaves can be used at any time by all employees, subject to the

Group's approval.

The Group recognizes lease payments received under operating leases as income on a straight-line

basis over the lease term as part of ‘other revenue’.

The Group recognises revenue when it transfers control over a good or service to a customer based

on a five step model as set out in IFRS 15.

Step 1: Identify contract(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement between

two or more parties that creates enforceable rights and obligations and sets out the criteria

for every contract that must be met.

Creditors, accruals and other liabilities are carried at cost which is the fair value of the

consideration to be paid in future for goods and services received whether or not billed to the

Group. Exchange gains and losses arising on translation in respect of liabilities in foreign currency

are added to the carrying amount of the respective liabilities.

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result

of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be

required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are

reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.



-

-

-

Development services

The Group has elected to apply the input method. The Group considers that the use of input

method, which requires revenue recognition on the basis of the Group’s efforts to the satisfaction of

the performance obligation, provides the best reference to revenue actually earned.

Revenue from rendering of development management services is recognised when the outcome of

the transaction can be estimated reliably, by reference to the stage of completion of the

development obligation at the reporting date. Where the outcome cannot be measured reliably,

revenue is recognised only to the extent that the expenses incurred are eligible to be recovered.

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are not met, revenue is recognised

at the point in time at which the performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into

account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes and duty. The Group assesses

its revenue arrangements against specific criteria to determine if it is acting as principal or agent.

The Group has concluded that it is acting as a principal in all of its revenue arrangements except for

service income earned on security, janitorial maintenance, administration and other utilities.

The Group satisfies a performance obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the

following criteria is met:

the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Group’s

performance as the Group performs; or

the Group’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is

created or enhanced; or

the Group’s performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Group and the

Group has an enforceable right to payment for performance obligation completed to date.

Step 5:

Step 4:

Step 3:

Step 2:

Recognise revenue when (or as) the Group satisfies a performance obligation.

Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract: For a

contract that has more than one performance obligation, the Group allocates the

transaction price to each performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of

consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled to in exchange for satisfying each

performance obligation.

Determine the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of consideration

the Group expects to be entitled to in exchange for transferring the promised goods or

services to a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

Identify performance obligations in the contract: A performance obligation is a

promise in a contract with a customer to transfer a good or service to the customer.

When the Group satisfies a performance obligation by delivering the promised goods or services it

creates a contract asset based on the amount of consideration earned by the performance. Where the

amount of consideration received from a customer exceeds the amount of revenue recognised this

gives rise to a contract liability.



Sale of property

Display of advertisements

Service charges

7.15.2 Other revenue

Rental income from lease of investment property

7.16 Financial instruments

7.16.1 Recognition and initial measurement

7.16.2 Classification and subsequent measurement

Advertisement income is received by the Group against available space in Group's property

provided to the customer for advertisement purpose. Income from display of advertisements is

recognised over time as the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided

by the Group as the Group performs.

Rental income arising from operating leases on investment properties is charged based on area lease

out and recognised, net of discount, in accordance with the terms of lease contracts over the lease

term on a straight-line basis, except where an alternative basis is more representative of the pattern

of benefits to be derived from the leased asset.

Revenue from sale of land, condominiums, shops / counters and villas is recognised at point in time-

when the control has been transferred to the customer. The control is usually transferred when

possession is handed over to the customer.

Service charges are recognised in the accounting period in which services are rendered. Service

income in respect of security, janitorial maintenance, administration and other utilities is presented

on net basis.

Trade receivables and debt securities issued are initially recognised when they are originated. All

other financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognised when the Group becomes a

party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable without a significant financing component) or

financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at fair value through profit

or loss ('FVTPL') , transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. A trade

receivable without a significant financing component is initially measured at the transaction price.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortised cost; fair value

through other comprehensive income ('FVOCI') – debt investment; FVOCI – equity investment; or

FVTPL.



Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the Group changes

its business model for managing financial assets, in which case all affected financial assets are

reclassified on the first day of the first reporting period following the change in the business model.



-

-

-

-

Financial assets at FVTPL

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any interest or

dividend income, are recognized in profit or loss.

Financial assets at amortized cost

These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. The

amortized cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses

and impairment are recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognized in

profit or loss.

Debt investments at FVOCI

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income calculated using the effective

interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in profit or loss.

Other net gains and losses are recognized in OCI. On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated

in OCI are reclassified to profit or loss.

it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash

flows; and

its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognized as income in profit

or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other

net gains and losses are recognized in OCI and are never reclassified to statement of profit or loss.

Equity investments at FVOCI

The following accounting policies apply to the subsequent measurement of financial assets at

amortised cost.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is

not designated as at FVTPL:

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVOCI as described above are

measured at FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial assets. On initial recognition, the Group

may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at

amortised cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an

accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not

designated as at FVTPL:

it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual

cash flows and selling financial assets; and

its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Group may

irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in OCI. This election

is made on an investment-by-investment basis.

A financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable without a significant financing component that is

initially measured at the transaction price) is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at

FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition.



7.16.3 Derecognition

Financial assets

Financial liabilities

7.16.4 Offsetting

7.16.5 Impairment

The Group measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs, except for bank balance

for which credit risk (i.e. the risk of default occurring over the expected life of the financial

instrument) has not increased significantly since initial recognition, which are measured at 12-

month ECLs.

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an mount equal to lifetime ECLs.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since

initial recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Group considers reasonable and supportable

information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both

quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Group's historical experience

and informed credit assessment and including forward-looking information.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of

financial position when, and only when, the Group currently has a legally enforceable right to set

off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the

liability simultaneously.

The Group recognises loss allowances for ECLs in respect of financial assets measured at amortised

cost.

The Group derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or

cancelled, or expire. The Group also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified

and the cash flows of the modified liability are substantially different, in which case a new financial

liability based on the modified terms is recognised at fair value.

On derecognition of a financial liability, the difference between the carrying amount extinguished

and the consideration paid (including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed) is

recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

The Group enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised in its statement of

financial position, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred 

assets. In these cases, the transferred assets are not derecognised.

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the

financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction

in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred

or in which the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of

ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset.



The Group assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is more

than past due for a reasonable period of time. Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result from all

possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. 12-month ECLs are the

portion of ECLs that result from default events that are possible within the 12 months after the

reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the instrument is less than 12 months). The

maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period over which

the Group is exposed to credit risk.



7.17 Impairment of non-financial assets

7.18 Contingent liabilities

-

-

7.19 Segment reporting

7.20 Dividend

7.21 Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the

Group by weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

Dividend to ordinary shareholders is recognized as a deduction from accumulated profit in

consolidated statement of changes in equity and as a liability in the Group’s financial statements in

the year in which it is declared by the Group’s shareholders.

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the

chief operating decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for

allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, is a committee

comprising of the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross

carrying amount of the assets.

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Group has no reasonable

expectations of recovering of a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. The Group

individually makes an assessment with respect to the timing and amount of write-off based on

whether there is a reasonable expectation of recovery. The Group expects no significant recovery

from the amount written off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to

enforcement activities in order to comply with the Group's procedures for recovery of amounts due.

The carrying amount of the Group's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to

determine whether there is any objective evidence that an asset or group of assets may be impaired.

If any such evidence exists, the asset's or group of assets' recoverable amount is estimated. An

impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable

amount. Recoverable amount is the higher of value in use and fair value less cost to sell.

Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

A contingent liability is disclosed when:

There is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be

confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events

not wholly within the control of the Group; or

There is present obligation that arises from past events but it is not probable that an outflow of

resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or the amount

of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.



Diluted EPS is calculated by adjusting basic EPS with weighted average number of ordinary shares

that would be issued on conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares and

post-tax effect of changes in profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Group that

would result from conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.



8 Share capital, reserves and non-controlling interests 2020 2019 2020 2019

8.1 Authorised capital

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each            6,000,000 6,000,000 600,000,000 600,000,000

8.2 Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

2,017,045         2,017,045      201,704,516     201,704,516     

771,721            771,721         77,172,088       77,172,088       

2,788,766         2,788,766      278,876,604     278,876,604     

8.3

2020 2019

First Capital Securities Corporation Limited           7,504,915           7,504,915 

First Capital Equities Limited           7,600,000           7,600,000 

        15,104,915         15,104,915 

8.4

2020 2019

8.5 Reserves Note

Share premium reserve 8.5.1 273,265            273,265            

Share in reserves of associate 14,042              14,042              

287,307            287,307            

8.5.1

8.6 Non-controlling interests

Rupees in thousands Pace 

Supermall

Pace 

Woodlands
Total

NCI percentage (effective ratio) 31.2% 48%

Non-current assets -                 1,630                

Current assets 354,600         56                     

Non-current liabilities -                 -                    

Current liabilties (23,429)          (35,467)             

Net assets 331,171         (33,781)             

Carrying amount of NCI 103,325         (16,295)             87,030              

Revenue -                 -                    

Loss after taxation -                 -                    

Other comprehensive income -                 -                    

Total comprehensive loss -                 -                    

Total comprehensive loss allocated to NCI -                 -                    -                    

Cash flows from operating activities -                 -                    

Cash flows from investing activities -                 -                    

Cash flows from financing activities -                 -                    

Net movement in cash and cash equivalents -                 -                    

Rupees in thousands

NCI percentage (effective ratio) 31.2% 48%

Non-current assets -                 1,630                

Current assets 354,600         56                     

Non-current liabilities -                 -                    

Current liabilties (23,429)          (35,467)             

Net assets 331,171         (33,781)             

Carrying amount of NCI 103,325         (16,295)             87,030              

Revenue -                 -                    

Loss after taxation 20                  391                   

Other comprehensive income -                 -                    

Total comprehensive loss 20                  391                   

Total comprehensive loss allocated to NCI 6                    188                   194                   

Cash flows from operating activities -                 -                    

Cash flows from investing activities -                 -                    

Cash flows from financing activities -                 -                    

Net movement in cash and cash equivalents -                 -                    

 Ordinary shares of the Parent Company held by associated undertakings are as follows:

Basis of relationship (Number of shares)

Common Directorship

Common Directorship

There has been no movement in ordinary share capital issued, subscribed and paid-up during the year ended 30 June 2020.

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

This reserve can only be utilized by the Group for the purpose specified in Section 81 (2) of the Companies Act, 2017.

--- (Rupees in thousand) --- ------ Number of shares ------

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid in cash

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued as bonus 

shares

The following table summarizes the information relating to each of the Group's subsidiaries that have a NCI.

30 June 2019

30 June 2020



2020 2019

9 Long term finances - secured Note

Pak Iran Joint Investment Company 9.1 66,860               58,168               

Soneri Bank - demand finance 9.2 -                        19,043               

66,860               77,211               

Less:

Current maturity presented under current liabilities (66,860)             (27,401)             

-                        49,810               

9.1 Pak Iran Joint Investment Company

9.1.1 Terms of repayment

2020 2019

Note

As at beginning of the year 58,168               54,132               

Unwinding of notional interest 3,556                 4,036                 

Adjustment on account of default 9.1.2.1 5,136                 -                    

As at end of the year 66,860               58,168               

9.1.2 Security

9.1.2.1 Default

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

On 28 December 2016, Pak Iran Joint Investment Company ('PAIR') and the Parent Company

entered into Debt Asset Swap / Liabilities Settlement Agreement ('SA') for settlement of entire

principal along with accrued mark-up aggregating to Rs. 172.31 million. The settlement was

partly made against property situated at mezzanine floor of Pace Tower measuring 5,700 square

feet along with car parking area rights for 7 cars in basement No. 2 amounting to Rs. 105.45

million. In accordance with the SA, PAIR purchased the aforementioned properties from the

Parent Company. Pursuant to the SA, on 28 December 2016, the Parent Company and PAIR

executed sale deed and possession of the property was handed over to PAIR. The Parent

Company and PAIR also agreed that PAIR will continue to hold its charge over Pace M.M

Alam up till repayment of the balance outstanding amount.

In accordance with the settlement agreement, the remaining outstanding mark-up of Rs. 66.86

million has been rescheduled and is payable over a period of 7 years with no mark-up starting

from 28 December 2016 after expiry of moratorium period of 3 years, in 16 quarterly

instalments. Amortized cost has been determined using effective interest rate of 6% per annum.

Movement is as follows:

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

The restructured amount is secured by mortgage amounting to the sum of Rs. 142.86 million on

the property being piece and parcel of land located at Plot no. 96/B-1, Gulberg III, Lahore

measuring 4 kanals and 112 square feet along with structures, superstructures and appurtenances

including shops/counters having area measuring 20,433 square feet. The charge ranks parri

passu with that of National Bank of Pakistan to the extent of Rs. 66.67 million.

The moratorium period as per the rescheduling agreement ended on 31 December 2019 and the

first quarterly installment was due on 01 January 2020. Parent Company made a default in

repayment of the installment and no repayment was made till 30 June 2020. Pace, through its

letter dated 17 July 2020, requested PAIR to defer the repayment plan for 24 months. However,

no response from PAIR is received yet. Accordingly, we have classified the total balance

outstanding as current liability as per the requirements of IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial

Statement.



9.2 Soneri Bank - demand finance

Terms of repayment

Security

9.3 Syndicate term finance facility

9.3.1 National Bank of Pakistan 

9.3.2 Habib Bank Limited 

9.3.3 National Bank of Pakistan - term finance

9.3.4 Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited - musharika based agreement

2020 2019

10 Redeemable capital - secured (non-participatory)

Term finance certificates 935,571            935,571            

Less:  Current maturity presented under current liabilities (935,571)           (935,571)           

-                        -                        

10.1 Terms finance certificate

In the preceding years, the Parent Company settled the principal and accrued mark up of the below mentioned facilities with

properties at Pace Tower:

On 04 December 2015 National Bank of Pakistan ('NBP') and the Company entered into the Debt Asset Swap / Liabilities

Settlement Agreement ('SA') for full and final settlement of NBP's portion of Syndicate Term Finance Facility ('STFF') and Term

finance along with their accrued mark-up aggregating to Rs. 398.71 million against property situated at upper ground floor,

mezzanine floor and basement of Pace Tower measuring 18,525 square feet. According to clause F of the SA, NBP purchased the

aforementioned properties of Rs. 332.11 million and waived accrued mark-up of Rs. 66.60 million. Pursuant to the SA, on 30

December 2015 the Parent Company and NBP executed sale deed, wherein the area was enhanced to 20,800 square feet against

relaxation of certain condition under SA and possession of the property was handed over to NBP. The Parent Company and NBP

also agreed that NBP will continue to hold its charge on Pace Tower except for the podium level and later it will take over charge

being vacated by PAIR Investment Company Limited as a result of settlements.

During the year ended 30 June 2018, the Parent Company entered into a restructuring agreement with Soneri Bank Limited,

whereby, the Parent Company was required to pay Rs. 30.91 million in 12 instalments for settlement of entire principal amounting

to Rs. 27.42 million along with the accrued mark-up amounting to Rs. 17.87 million. During the year ended 30 June 2020, Parent

Company made repayments amounting to Rs. 7.64 million on 16 October 2019 and Rs. 14.90 million on 07 January 2020 as final

settlement of the outstanding principal and accrued markup.

This facility is secured against a charge amounting to the sum of Rs. 50 million created on the land and building on Plot no. 41

Block N, Gulberg II, Industrial Area Lahore measuring 4.09 kanals along with present and future construction thereon. As a result

of the final settlement stated above, Soneri Bank released its charge on the property via no objection certificate dated 03 June

2020. 

On 16 December 2015 Habib Bank Limited ('HBL') and the Parent Company entered into Debt Asset Swap / Liabilities Settlement

Agreement ('SA') for settlement of HBL's portion of Syndicated Term Finance Facility ('STFF') along with the accrued mark-up

aggregating to Rs. 178.81 million against property situated at ground floor of Pace Tower and third floor of Pace Model Town

(extension) measuring 4,238 square feet and 431 square feet, respectively. In accordance with the SA, HBL purchased the

aforementioned properties form the Parent Company for a consideration of Rs. 106.90 million and waived accrued mark-up of Rs.

71.91 million. Pursuant to the SA, on 30 December 2015, the Parent Company and HBL executed sale deed and possession of the

properties was handed over to HBL. The Parent Company and HBL also agreed that HBL will continue to hold its charge over 21

floors i.e. from 1st to 21st floors in Pace Tower until the finishing work on aforementioned property in Pace Tower is complete.

During the year ended 30 June 2016, NBP and the Parent Company settled the entire principal and accrued mark-up together with

its portion of Syndicated Term Finance Facility against property situated at Pace Tower.

On 28 December 2015, Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited ('ABBPL') and the Parent Company entered into Debt Asset Swap /

Liabilities Settlement Agreement ('SA') for settlement of entire principal along with the accrued mark-up aggregating to Rs.

398.56 million against property situated at first floor of Pace Tower measuring 17,950 square feet. In accordance with the SA,

ABBPL purchased the aforementioned properties form the Parent Company for a consideration of Rs. 242.29 million and waived

accrued mark-up of Rs. 156.27 million. Pursuant to the SA, on 30 December 2015, the Parent Company and ABBPL executed sale

deed and possession of the property was handed over to ABBPL. The Parent Company and ABBPL also agreed that ABBPL will

continue to hold its charge over Pace Tower up till completion certificate has been procured from Lahore Development Authority.

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

This represents term finance certificates (TFC's) listed on Lahore Stock Exchange before integration of Pakistan Stock Exchange

issued for a period of 5 years. On 27 September 2010, the Parent Company completed the restructuring of its term finance

certificates. Restructuring was duly approved by majority of TFC holders holding certificates in aggregate of 51.73 %, through

extraordinary resolution passed in writing. Consequent to the approval of TFC holders, addendum to the trust deed was executed

between the Parent Company and trustee 'IGI Investment Bank Limited' (now 'IGI Holdings Limited') under which the Parent

Company was allowed one and a half year grace period along with an extension of four years in the tenure of TFC issue and

consequently, the remaining tenure of TFC shall be six and a half years effective from 15 August 2010. The TFC's carry a mark-up

of 6 months KIBOR plus 2% (2019: 6 months KIBOR plus 2%) and is payable semi-annually in arrears. The Parent Company

could not repay on a timely basis, the instalments due as per the revised schedule of repayment and is not compliant with certain

debt covenants which represents a breach of the respective agreement, therefore, the entire outstanding amount has been classified

as a current liability under guidance contained in IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements. The Parent Company is in

negotiation with the TFC holders and the trustee for relaxation in payment terms and certain other covenants.



This represents term finance certificates (TFC's) listed on Lahore Stock Exchange before integration of Pakistan Stock Exchange

issued for a period of 5 years. On 27 September 2010, the Parent Company completed the restructuring of its term finance

certificates. Restructuring was duly approved by majority of TFC holders holding certificates in aggregate of 51.73 %, through

extraordinary resolution passed in writing. Consequent to the approval of TFC holders, addendum to the trust deed was executed

between the Parent Company and trustee 'IGI Investment Bank Limited' (now 'IGI Holdings Limited') under which the Parent

Company was allowed one and a half year grace period along with an extension of four years in the tenure of TFC issue and

consequently, the remaining tenure of TFC shall be six and a half years effective from 15 August 2010. The TFC's carry a mark-up

of 6 months KIBOR plus 2% (2019: 6 months KIBOR plus 2%) and is payable semi-annually in arrears. The Parent Company

could not repay on a timely basis, the instalments due as per the revised schedule of repayment and is not compliant with certain

debt covenants which represents a breach of the respective agreement, therefore, the entire outstanding amount has been classified

as a current liability under guidance contained in IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements. The Parent Company is in

negotiation with the TFC holders and the trustee for relaxation in payment terms and certain other covenants.



10.2 Settlement with Askari Bank Limited

10.3 Settlement with Bank of Khyber

2020 2019

Note

11 Lease liability

Present value of minimum lease payments 11.1 179,330            18,046              

Less:   Current portion shown under current liabilities  (42,758)             (18,046)             

136,572                                   -   

Movement during the year is as follows:

Opening balance as at 01 July 18,046              18,046              

Adjustment on initial application of IFRS 16 4.1 146,682            -                    

Adjusted balance as at 01 July 164,728            18,046              

Additions during the year 11,089              -                    

Unwinding of notional interest 22,390              -                    

Reclassified to accrued liabilities (11,819)             

Lease rentals paid (7,058)               -                    

Closing balance as at 30 June 179,330            18,046              

11.1 On 17 October 2018, Orix Leasing Company ('plaintiff') has filed a case in Banking Court VII against the Parent Company. The

plaintiff filed a suit claiming an amount of Rs. 47.10 million on account of loss in business of the plaintiff. The amount claimed

by the plaintiff has already been booked in these consolidated financial statements. However, as per legal advisor of the Parent

Company there are meritorious grounds to defend the claim.

Security

The TFC's are secured by a first exclusive charge by way of equitable mortgage on the Parent Company's properties situated at

124/E-1, Main Boulevard Gulberg III, Lahore, 38-A and 39 Block P, Model Town, Lahore, G.T. Road Gujrat, G.T. Road,

Gujranwala, and first exclusive hypothecation charge over certain specific fixed assets, to the extent of Rs. 2,000 million.

On 20 December 2019, Bank of Khyber (‘Bank’) and the Parent Company entered into Debt Asset Swap Agreement for full and

final settlement of outstanding amount of TFCs along with their accrued mark-up against 13th floor of Pace Tower measuring

8,000 square feet. In accordance with the terms of the agreement, the Bank purchased the aforementioned floor for Rs. 116.80

million as full and final settlement. Furthermore, the Bank provided financial relief of suspended mark- up along with future mark-

up upon completion of certain terms and conditions. However, as at the reporting date, the Parent Company has not handed over

possession of the underlying floor and accordingly, reported balance of TFCs include principal amount along with accrued mark-

up.

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

During the year, Pakistan Stock Exchange through its letter (Ref No. PSX/Gen-5683) dated 19 November 2019 instructed the

company to appraise them regarding measures taken for removal of default of payment of principal amount, markup and

restructuring of the TFCs by 25 November 2019. Consequently, the Parent Company has submitted its reply to the Pakistan Stock

Exchange on 25 November 2019 has intimated the Exchange that it is currently negotiating with the TFC holders for settlement of

outstanding liabilities and for relaxation in payment terms and that a settlement proposal shared in the meeting held on 18 March

2018 with the TFC holders. However, despite the three reminders sent by the Trustee, response of the TFC holders is still pending.

The TFCs are still in the defaulter segment due to non-compliance which could result in delisting of TFCs under Pakistan Stock

Exchange Regulations.

On 07 February 2018, Askari Bank Limited (‘Bank’) and the Parent Company entered into Debt Asset Swap Agreement for full

and final settlement of outstanding amount of TFCs along with their accrued mark-up against fifth and sixth floor of Pace Tower

measuring 14,903 square feet and 6,731 square feet respectively. In accordance with the terms of the agreement, the Bank

purchased the aforementioned floors for Rs. 185.93 million as full and final settlement. Furthermore, the Bank provided financial

relief of suspended mark- up amounting to Rs. 89.29 million along with future mark-up upon completion of certain terms and

conditions on or before 30 June 2019. The terms and conditions of the agreement have not been complied with, consequently, the

impact of financial relief has not been accounted for in the financial statements. 

This represents term finance certificates (TFC's) listed on Lahore Stock Exchange before integration of Pakistan Stock Exchange

issued for a period of 5 years. On 27 September 2010, the Parent Company completed the restructuring of its term finance

certificates. Restructuring was duly approved by majority of TFC holders holding certificates in aggregate of 51.73 %, through

extraordinary resolution passed in writing. Consequent to the approval of TFC holders, addendum to the trust deed was executed

between the Parent Company and trustee 'IGI Investment Bank Limited' (now 'IGI Holdings Limited') under which the Parent

Company was allowed one and a half year grace period along with an extension of four years in the tenure of TFC issue and

consequently, the remaining tenure of TFC shall be six and a half years effective from 15 August 2010. The TFC's carry a mark-up

of 6 months KIBOR plus 2% (2019: 6 months KIBOR plus 2%) and is payable semi-annually in arrears. The Parent Company

could not repay on a timely basis, the instalments due as per the revised schedule of repayment and is not compliant with certain

debt covenants which represents a breach of the respective agreement, therefore, the entire outstanding amount has been classified

as a current liability under guidance contained in IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements. The Parent Company is in

negotiation with the TFC holders and the trustee for relaxation in payment terms and certain other covenants.



2020 2019

12 Foreign currency convertible bonds - unsecured Note

Opening balance 2,805,535        2,054,739        

Mark-up accrued during the year 24,873             25,892             

2,830,408        2,080,631        

Exchange loss for the year 12.2 64,809             724,904           

2,895,217        2,805,535        

Less:

Current maturity presented under current liabilities (2,895,217)       (2,805,535)       

-                       -                       

12.1

12.2

2020 2019

13 Deferred liabilities Note

Staff gratuity 13.1 42,889             42,871             

Leave encashment 13.2 3,045               3,033               

45,934             45,904             

13.1 Staff gratuity

Balance as at 01 July 42,871             41,359             

Included in statement of profit or loss:

Service cost 11,178             6,269               

Interest cost 5,553               3,479               

16,731             9,748               

Included in statement of comprehensive income:

Remeasurements:

Actuarial loss from changes in financial assumptions (597)                 542                  

Experience adjustments (8,315)              (3,382)              

(8,912)              (2,840)              

Other:

Benefits due but not paid (payable) (6,823)              (4,941)              

Benefits paid (978)                 (455)                 

(7,801)              (5,396)              

Balance as at 30 June 42,889             42,871             

Charge for the year has been allocated as follows:

Cost of revenue 31.3 6,692               3,899               

Administrative and selling expenses 32 10,039             5,849               

16,731             9,748               

Plan Assets

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

On 27 December 2007, BNY Corporate Trustee Services Limited incorporated in United Kingdom with its registered

office at One Canada Square, London E14 5AL and the Company entered into an agreement that the Parent Company

issue 25,000 convertible bonds of USD 1,000 each amounting to USD 25 million. The foreign currency convertible

bonds (FCCB) were listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange and became redeemable on 28 December 2012 at the

accreted principal amount. The bonds carry a mark-up of 5.5% per annum, compounded semi-annually, accretive (up

till 28 December 2012) and cash interest of 1% per annum to be paid in arrears. The holders of the bonds had an

option to convert the bonds into equity shares of the Company at any time following the issue date till the maturity

date at a price calculated as per terms of arrangement. As at 30 June 2020, USD 13 million bonds have been converted

into the ordinary shares of the Parent Company and remaining USD 12 million bonds along with related interest have

not been repaid by the Group.

As the fair value calculated for the financial instrument is quite subjective and cannot be measured reliably,

consequently the bonds have been carried at cost and includes accreted mark-up.

This represents exchange loss arising on translation of foreign currency convertible bonds.

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

The Group is operating an unfunded gratuity scheme and has not invested any amount for meeting the liabilities of the

scheme.



2020 2019

13.2 Leave encashment

The amounts recognised are as follows:

Balance as at 01 July 3,033               3,420               

Included in statement of profit or loss:

Service cost 620                  32                    

Experience adjustments (332)                 -                       

Interest cost 385                  282                  

673                  314                  

Included in statement of comprehensive income:

Remeasurements:

Actuarial loss from changes in financial assumptions -                   -                       

Experience adjustments -                   (114)                 

-                   (114)                 

Other:

Benefits due but not paid (payable) (288)                 (587)                 

Benefits paid (373)                 -                       

(661)                 (587)                 

Balance as at 30 June 3,045               3,033               

Charge for the year has been allocated to administrative and selling expenses. 

Plan Assets

Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave 

13.3 Actuarial assumptions encashment encashment

8.50% 8.50% 14.25% 14.25%

7.50% 7.50% 13.25% 13.25%

5 years 5 years 5 years 5 years

- 5 days - 5 days

- 15 days - 15 days

Age 60 Age 60 Age 60 Age 60

13.4

13.5 Sensitivity Analysis

Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave 

encashment encashment

Year end sensitivity on defined benefit obligation:

Discount rate + 100 bps 40,684             2,897               40,773             3,251               

Discount rate - 100 bps 45,391             3,214               45,224             3,610               

Salary increase + 100 bps 45,564             3,207               45,308             3,602               

Salary increase - 100 bps 40,564             2,901               40,659             3,256               

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

The Group expects to charge Rs. 8.63 million to the consolidated statement of profit or loss on account of gratuity in

the year ending 30 June 2021.

Expected rate of growth per annum in future

salaries

 SLIC (2001-2005) Setback 1 Year 

Average number of leaves accumulated per

annum by employees

Weighted average duration of defined

benefit plan

Average number of leaves utilised per

annum by employees

Discount rate used for year end obligations

Expected mortality rate

Retirement age

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In

practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the

sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the

defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been

applied as when calculating the staff retirement gratuity recognised within the statement of financial position.

2019

2020 2019

2020

The Group has not invested any amount for meeting the liabilities of the scheme.



13.6

Salary risks

Mortality / withdrawal risks

14 Deferred taxation

The liability / (asset) for deferred taxation comprises temporary differences relating to:

2020 2019

Accelerated tax depreciation 195,954            201,885            

Right-of-use assets and lease liability (22,912)            -                        

Employee retirement benefits (13,321)            (13,312)            

Provision for net realisable value (9,569)              (6,718)              

Provision for doubtful receivables (78,103)            (55,695)            

Deferred cost (64)                    (75)                    

Unused tax losses (71,985)            (126,085)          

Investment in associate 45,560              51,045              

45,560              51,045              

The gross movement in deferred tax liability during the year is as follows:

  Opening balance 51,045              65,180              

  Income for the year (5,485)              (14,135)            

  Closing balance 45,560              51,045              

15 Contract liability

2020 2019

MCB Bank Limited 31,755 137,567            

First Capital Investment Limited               16,020               16,020 

First Capital Securities Corporation Limited               45,887               45,887 

First Capital Equities Limited               63,825                 3,086 

Others               71,769               53,004 

            229,256             255,564 

The plans expose the Group to the actuarial risks such as:

The risk that the final salary at the time of cessation of service is greater than what we assumed. Since the

benefit is calculated on the final salary (which will closely reflect inflation and other macroeconomic

factors), the benefit amount increases as salary increases.

The risks that the actual mortality / withdrawal experiences is different. The effect depends upon

beneficiaries' service/ age distribution and the entitled benefits of the beneficiary.

This principally represents advances received from various parties against sale of apartments and houses in Pace

Tower project, Lahore and its breakup at 30 June 2020 is as follows:

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

The Parent Company has not recognised deferred tax assets of Rs. 233.65 million (2019: Rs. 281.15 million) in

respect of tax losses, Rs. 146.57 million (2019: Rs. 210.22 million) in respect of unrealised exchange loss and Rs.

90.12 million (2019: Rs. 93.88 million) in respect of minimum tax paid available for carry forward under section 113

and 113C of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, as sufficient taxable profits would not be available to set these off in

the foreseeable future. Minimum tax paid under section 113 of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 amounting to Rs. 4.13

million, Rs. 4.17 million, Rs. 4.26 million and Rs. 9.22 million will lapse in the year 2020, 2021, 2022 and 2023

respectively. Alternate Corporate Tax ('ACT') paid under section 113 C of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 aggregating

to Rs. 51.06 million and Rs. 16.05 million will lapse in the year 2026 and 2027, respectively. Tax losses amounting to

Rs. 304.69 million, Rs. 15.68 and Rs. 72.71 million will expire in year 2021, 2025 and 2026, respectively.

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---



2020 2019

Note

16 Current maturity of long term liabilities

Long term finances - secured 9               66,860               27,401 

Redeemable capital - secured (non-participatory) 10             935,571             935,571 

Lease liability 11               42,758               18,046 

Foreign currency convertible bonds - unsecured 12          2,895,217          2,805,535 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         3,940,406          3,786,553 

17 Creditors, accrued and other liabilities

Trade creditors 17.1 297,405           344,334           

Advance against sale of investment property 84,000             -                       

Rentals against investment property received in advance 14,747             4,063               

Provisions and accrued liabilities 223,150           179,186           

Security deposits 17.2 51,818             50,399             

Payable to contractors 2,699               2,699               

Retention money 5,661               6,093               

Payable to statutory bodies 141,126           80,433             

Others 17.1 61,579             47,323             

882,185           714,530           

17.1

17.2

17.3

2020 2019

Related parties

First Capital Securities Corporation -                   78                    

First Capital Equities Limited 1,070               980                  

1,070               1,058               

18 Accrued finance cost

Long term finances - secured -                   21,553             

Redeemable capital - secured (non-participatory) 1,148,419        1,015,631        

Lease liability 40,639             40,639             

1,189,058        1,077,823        

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

This includes payables to First Construction Limited (related party being a subsidiary of

associate company) amounting to Rs. 0.09 million (2019: Rs. 0.09 million) under normal

course of business and are interest free.

These represent security deposits received against rent of shops rented out in the plazas. None

of these amounts is utilizable for Group or other purpose. The Group has not kept this amount

in a separate bank account. The Group is in process of ensuring compliance with the

requirement of section 217 of the Companies Act, 2017. 

This includes payables to related parties under normal course of business and are interest free.

Relationship ---(Rupees in thousand)---

Common Directorship

Common Directorship



19 Contingencies and commitments

19.1 Contingencies

19.1.1

19.1.2

19.1.3

19.2 Commitments

19.2.1

19.2.2

2020 2019

20 Property, plant and equipment Note

Operating fixed assets 20.1 440,226           439,657           

Capital work in process 20.2 31,740             28,807             

Right-of-use assets 20.3 129,298           -                   

601,264           468,464           

On 29 November 2012, Shaheen Insurance Company Limited and First Capital Securities

Corporation Limited (on behalf of First Capital Group) entered into an agreement whereby, it

was agreed that liability pertaining to reverse repo transaction amounting to Rs. 99.89 million

along with insurance premium payable amounting to Rs. 88.86 million from First Capital

Group shall be settled vide sale of 4.70 million shares of First Capital Equities Limited to

Shaheen Insurance Company Limited at a price of Rs. 40. Included in the insurance payable is

Rs. 57.96 million pertaining to the Parent Company. It was agreed that Shaheen Insurance

Company Limited will be allowed to sell the share after two years, however, the first right to

refusal shall be given to the First Capital Group. Further, First Capital Group guaranteed to

buy back the shares at Rs. 40 in case the shares are not saleable in open market. The

agreement was subsequently amended on 07 March 2013 to remove restriction of holding

period of two years. In addition to that, the guarantee to buy back was also revoked.  

On 24 April 2015, Shaheen Insurance Company Limited filed a suit for recovery of Rs.

188.75 million in the Honorable Senior Civil Court. The case is under adjudication and the

maximum exposure to the Group is of Rs. 57.96 million. As per legal advisors of the Parent

Company there are meritorious grounds to defend the claim and consequently no provision

has been made in these financial statements.

Commitments made by the Parent Company in respect of capital expenditure i.e. purchase of

properties from Pace Barka Properties Limited ('equity-accounted investee'), amounts to Rs.

101.28 million (2019: Rs. 115.69 million) and Capital Heights (Private) Limited, amounts to

Rs. Nil (2019: 74.51 million).

Corporate guarantee given by the Parent Company on behalf of Pace Barka Properties Limited

('equity-accounted investee'), in favor of The Bank of Punjab, amounting to Rs. 900 million

(2019: Rs. 900 million) as per the approval of shareholders through the special resolution

dated 29 July 2006.

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

The petition is pending for hearing. As per legal advisors of the Parent Company, there are

reasonable grounds to defend the Parent Company's claim, however no asset has been booked

in the financial statements.

Claims against the Parent Company not acknowledged as debts amounting to Rs. 21.64

million (2019: Rs. 21.64 million).

On 10 October 2017, the Parent Company filed a petition against Damas (the tenant at the

M.M Alam Plaza) in the Rental Tribunal at Lahore on the grounds that the tenant has violated

the terms and conditions of the lease agreement including failure to pay rent and denial of the

right to entry into the premises. The amount of claim is Rs. 66.60 million. 



20.1 Operating fixed assets

Freehold land * Leasehold land **
Buildings on freehold 

land

Buildings on 

leasehold land ***
Plant and machinery Electrical equipment

Office equipment 

and appliances

Furniture and 

fixtures
Computers Vehicles Total

Net carrying value basis

Year ended 30 June  2020

Opening net book value 155,152                   - 97,509                      48,721                     20,328                     100,685                   2,345                       3,163                       210                         11,544                     439,657                   

Additions (at cost) -                          - -                           -                          -                          25,000                     -                          -                          -                          3,950                       28,950                     

Disposals -                          - -                           -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          (1,224)                     (1,224)                     

Depreciation charge -                          - (4,876)                       (5,428)                     (2,032)                     (11,319)                   (235)                        (316)                        (69)                          (2,882)                     (27,157)                   

Closing net book value 155,152                   - 92,633                      43,293                     18,296                     114,366                   2,110                       2,847                       141                         11,388                     440,226                   

-                          -                          -                          

Gross carrying value basis -                           

As at June 2020

Cost 155,152                   - 179,469                    179,122                   85,795                     192,588                   11,683                     11,801                     10,087                     58,371                     884,068                   

Accumulated depreciation -                          - (86,836)                     (135,829)                 (67,498)                   (78,222)                   (9,572)                     (8,955)                     (9,947)                     (46,983)                   (443,842)                 

Net book value 155,152                   - 92,633                      43,293                     18,297                     114,366                   2,111                       2,846                       140                         11,388                     440,226                   

Depreciation % per annum 0% 0% 5% 3% 10% 10% 10% 10% 33% 20%

Net carrying value basis

Year ended 30 June 2019

Opening net book value 155,152                   - 102,641                    54,149                     22,590                     68,315                     2,606                       3,514                       314                         14,430                     423,711                   

Additions (at cost) -                          - -                           -                          -                          42,000                     -                          -                          -                          -                          42,000                     

Disposals -                          - -                           -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          

Depreciation charge -                          - (5,132)                       (5,428)                     (2,262)                     (9,630)                     (261)                        (351)                        (104)                        (2,886)                     (26,054)                   

Closing net book value 155,152                   - 97,509                      48,721                     20,328                     100,685                   2,345                       3,163                       210                         11,544                     439,657                   

Gross carrying value basis

As at June 2019

Cost 155,152                   - 179,470                    179,122                   85,795                     167,588                   11,683                     11,801                     10,087                     57,390                     858,088                   

Accumulated depreciation -                          - (81,961)                     (130,401)                 (65,467)                   (66,903)                   (9,338)                     (8,638)                     (9,877)                     (45,846)                   (418,431)                 

Net book value 155,152                   - 97,509                      48,721                     20,328                     100,685                   2,345                       3,163                       210                         11,544                     439,657                   

Depreciation % per annum 0% 0% 5% 3% 10% 10% 10% 10% 33% 20%

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  (Rupees in thousand) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

* Freehold land represents the uncovered area of Main Boulevard Project, M.M Alam Road Project, Model Town Link Road Project, Gujranwala Project, Gujrat Project and Woodland Project which is not saleable in the ordinary course of business.

** Leasehold land represents a piece of land transferred in the name of the Parent Company by the Ministry of Defence, measuring 20,354 square yards situated at Survey No. 131/A, Airport Road, near Allama Iqbal International Airport, Lahore Cantt. The Parent Company secured the bid for the said piece of land

on behalf of Pace Barka Properties Limited (PBPL), an associated undertaking, since at the time of bidding PBPL was in the process of incorporation. Subsequent to the bidding, payment was made by PBPL but the Ministry of Defence refused to transfer the said piece of land in the name of PBPL as it was not the

original bidder, therefore the legal ownership has been transferred in the name of the Parent Company. Consequently, to avoid additional transaction costs relating to transfer of legal ownership, the Parent Company has entered into an agreement with PBPL, whereby the possession of the land and its beneficial

ownership has been transferred to PBPL through an Irrevocable General Power of Attorney dated 15 May 2007.

*** Building on leasehold land represents 8,227 square feet (2019: 8,227 square feet) relating to 2nd and 3rd floors of Fortress Project, Lahore the right of which has been acquired for 33 years in 2011 from Fortress Stadium management, Lahore Cantt.



20.1.1 Particulars of immovable property (i.e. land and building) in the name of the Parent Company are as follows:

Location Usage of immoveable property
Total area

(Acres)

*Covered area 

(Square feet)

Shopping plaza 92,184                  70,152                   

Shopping plaza 40,755                  21,933                   

Shopping plaza 32,081                  24,431                   

Shopping plaza 85,054                  66,942                   

Shopping plaza 74,824                  53,602                   

Shopping plaza 112,347                85,347                   

Shopping plaza 115,833                81,601                   

Management office 7,875                    -                        

* The covered area includes multi storey buildings.

20.1.2

20.1.3

20.2

The buildings on freehold land and other immovable assets of the Group are constructed / located at above mentioned freehold land.

38,38/A,39, Block P, Model Town Link Road, Lahore

40, Block P, Model Town Link Road, Lahore

Bridge Point Plaza, Fortress Stadium, Lahore Cantt.

96-B-I, M.M Alam Road, Gulberg - III, Lahore

Mouza Dhola Zarri, Main GT Road Gujranwala

Mouza Ado-Wal, G.T Road, Tehsil & District, Gujrat

124/E-1 Main Boulevard Gulberg III Lahore

Bedian Road, Lahore

Operating fixed assets includes a vehicle, having cost of  Rs. 1.39 million (2019: Rs. 1.39 million), which is fully depreciated but still in use as at 30 June 2020.

The Group has not made disposals of operating fixed assets with aggregate book value exceeding five million rupees. 

This represents Rs. 29.52 million related to the 3rd floor of Pace Tower, covering an area of 4,170 square feet and Rs. 1.92 million related to M.M Alam plaza

lower ground floor covering an area of 6,000 square feet, both of which are under construction and are to be held for use.



2020 2019

20.3 Right-of-use assets Note

Land

Cost

Balance as at 01 July -                  -                  

Adjustment on initial application of IFRS 16 4.1 119,496           -                  

Adjusted balance as at 01 July 2019            119,496 -                  

Additions / (deletions) during the year -                  -                  

Balance as at 30 June            119,496 -                  

Accumulated depreciation

Balance as at 01 July                      -   -                  

Depreciation charge during the year (4,770)             -                  

Balance as at 30 June (4,770)             -                  

Closing net book value            114,726 -                  

Rate of depreciation 4% -                  

Electrical equipment

Cost

Balance as at 01 July -                  -                  

Adjustment on initial application of IFRS 16 -                  -                  

Adjusted balance at 01 July 2019 -                  -                  

Additions / (deletions) during the year 15,339             -                  

Balance as at 30 June              15,339 -                  

Accumulated depreciation

Balance as at 01 July -                  -                  

Depreciation charge during the year (767)                -                  

Balance as at 30 June (767)                -                  

Closing net book value 14,572             -                  

Rate of depreciation 10% -                  

20.4 Depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows:

Cost of revenue 31.3 24,555             13,527             

Administrative and selling expenses 32 9,928               12,527             

34,483                26,054             

21 Intangible assets

Optical fiber 21.1                3,685                4,161 

Computer software 21.2                   323                   358 

               4,008                4,519 

21.1 Optical fiber

Cost 9,508                              9,508 

Accumulated amortisation

As at 01 July 4,161               4,637               

Amortisation for the year                  (476)                  (476)

Balance as at 30 June 3,685               4,161               

Rate of amortisation 5% 5%

21.2 Computer software

Cost 2,878                              2,878 

Accumulated amortisation

As at 01 July 358                  398                  

Amortisation for the year                    (35)                    (40)

Balance as at 30 June 323                  358                  

Rate of amortisation 10% 10%

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---



22 Investment property

2020 2019 2020 2019

Balance as at 01 July 730,182           730,182           1,662,942        1,662,942        

Recognition of right-of-use assets on 

initial application of IFRS 16 27,186             -                  27,186             -                  

Fair value gain on initial recognition 

of right-of-use assets -                  -                  38,426             -                  

Adjusted balance as at 01 July 757,368           730,182           1,728,554        1,662,942        

Fair value gain / (loss) recognised

 in the statement of profit or loss -                  -                  10,898             5,799               

As at 30 June 757,368           730,182           1,745,251        1,668,741        

22.1

22.1.1

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

(Rupees in thousand)

Freehold land -                  137,015           -                  137,015           

Buildings -                  -                  1,522,498        1,522,498        

Right-of-use assets -                  -                  85,738             85,738             

-                  137,015           1,608,236        1,745,251        

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

(Rupees in thousand)

Freehold land -                  132,925           -                  132,925           

Buildings -                  -                  1,535,816        1,535,816        

-                  132,925           1,535,816        1,668,741        

The forced sale value of investment property excluding right-of-use asset amounts to Rs. 1,410.59 million

(2019: Rs. 1,418.43 million).

The following is categorization of assets measured at fair value at 30 June 2020: 

The following is categorization of assets measured at fair value at 30 June 2019: 

Investment properties represent Parent Company's interest in land and buildings situated at Model Town

Lahore, Gulberg Lahore, Gujranwala and Gujrat. On initial application of IFRS 16, the Parent Company

recognised right-of-use asset arising as a result of head lease of shops / apartments situated at 4th floor of

Model Town Lahore and 3rd and 4th floor of M.M Alam. The Parent Company has sub-leased the

aforementioned properties and right-of-use asset arising from head lease has been classified as investment

property. 

Fair value hierarchy

Fair value 

The fair value of investment property was determined by external, independent property valuer KG Traders,

having appropriate recognised professional qualifications. The independent valuers provide the fair value of the 

Parent Company’s investment property portfolio annually. Latest valuation of these assets was carried out on

30 June, 2020. The level 2 fair value of freehold land has been derived using the sales comparison approach.

Level 3 fair value of Buildings has been determined using a depreciated replacement cost approach, whereby,

current cost of construction of a similar building in a similar location has been adjusted using a suitable

depreciation rate to arrive at present market value. Level 3 fair value of right-of-use assets has been determined

using discounted cashflow method, whereby appropriate discount rate has been adjusted to arrive at the fair

value.

These are either leased to third parties or held for value appreciation. Changes in fair values are recognised and

presented separately as "Gain / (loss) from change in fair value of investment property" in the statement of

profit or loss.

Cost Fair value

-------------------------(Rupees in thousand)----------------------------



Valuation inputs and relationship to fair value

Description 

Buildings

Right-of-use 

asset

23 Investment in equity-accounted investee 2020 2019

Note

Associate - unquoted (accounted for under equity method)

Pace Barka Properties Limited

75,875,000 (2019: 75,875,000) fully paid 

ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each

Equity held: 24.86% (2019: 24.86%) 23.1 1,062,381        1,098,948        

23.1 Associate - unquoted

Cost 758,651           758,651           

Brought forward amounts of post acquisition reserves and profits 

and negative goodwill recognised directly in consolidated profit and loss account 340,297           367,795           

1,098,948        1,126,446        

Share of profit for the year

 - before taxation (34,706)            (14,212)            

 - provision for taxation (1,382)             (13,286)            

(36,088)            (27,498)            

Share of other comprehensive loss (479)                -                      

Balance as on June 30 1,062,381        1,098,948        

23.1.1

2020 2019

Non-current assets (adjusted for revaluation surplus) 3,416,585        3,439,086        

Current assets 2,581,543        2,633,717        

Non-current liabilities 253,144           249,064           

Current liabilities 1,471,530        1,403,192        

Net assets (100%) 4,273,454        4,420,547        

Company's share of net assets / carrying amount of interest 1,062,381        1,098,948        

Discount rate being used to discount

the future cashflows. 

The estimated fair value will increase / (decrease) if

discounting rates were lower / (higher)

The following table summarises the quantitative and qualitative information about the significant unobservable

inputs used in recurring level 3 fair value measurements. Refer fair value hierarchy for the valuation techniques 

adopted.

Significant Unobservable inputs
Quantitative data / range and relationship to the 

fair value 

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Pace Barka Properties Limited ("PBPL") was incorporated in Pakistan on 22 November 2005 as an unlisted

public company limited by shares under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act,

2017). The principal activity of PBPL is to acquire, construct, develop, sell, rent out and manage shopping

malls, appartments, villas, commercial buildings, etc. and to carry on the business of hospitality. The following

table summarizes the financial information of PBPL as included in its own financial statements. The table also

reconciles the summarized financial information to the carrying amount of the Group's interest in its associate.

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Cost of construction of a new The market value has been determined by using a

depreciation of approximately 5%-10% on cost of

constructing a similar new building. Higher, the

estimated cost of construction of a new building,

higher the fair value. Further, higher the depreciation

rate, the lower the fair value of the building. 

Suitable depreciation rate to arrive at 

depreciated replacement value 



2020 2019

Revenue (25,410)            195,763           

Profit from operations (145,165)          (110,613)          

Other comprehensive income (1,926)             -                  

Total comprehensive income (100%) (147,091)          (110,613)          

Company's share of total comprehensive income             (36,567) (27,498)            

24 Long term advances and deposits 

These are in the ordinary course of business and are interest free advances and deposits.

2020 2019

25 Stock-in-trade Note

Land purchased for resale 25.1 930,765           930,765           

Work in progress

25.2 626,269           600,317           

Pace Circle 25.3 699,140           687,054           

Pace Supermall 354,600           354,600           

Completed units- shops and houses 25.4 542,244           549,753           

3,153,018        3,122,489        

Stores inventory 1,161               737                  

3,154,179        3,123,226        

25.1

25.2

25.3

2020 2019

Note

26 Trade debts

Secured

Considered good 406,985           424,753           

Unsecured

Considered doubtful 269,623           181,150           

676,608           605,903           

Less: Impairment allowance           (269,623)           (181,150)

406,985           424,753           

26.1

Rema & Shehrbano                1,595                   185 

First Capital Investment Limited & First Capital Mutual Fund                1,847                   504 

First Capital Equities Limited                2,238                1,596 

First Capital Securities Corporation Limited                6,881                6,881 

Conatural Cosmetics                   494                   181 

             13,055                9,347 

26.2

Pace Tower

This represents plot purchased for resale purposes amounting to Rs. 930.77 million (2019: Rs. 930.77 million). 

Included in work in progress are borrowing costs of Rs. 101 million (2019: Rs. 101 million).

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

The maximum aggregate amount due from related parties at the end of any month during the year was

Rs.13.04 million (2019: Rs. 10.63 million).

This includes the following amounts due from related parties:

The financial year end of PBPL is 30 June 2020 and above figures (adjusted with the effect of inconsistencies

between Group and PBPL accounting policies) are based on audited financial statements as of the same period.

Pace Circle is a project carried by Pace Barka (Private) Limited ('equity-accounted investee'). The project is

under construction as at year end and the Parent Company has realized the cumulative payments made till the

year end as at 30 June 2020 as its inventory while remaining amount is shown in commitments note. The

payments made during the year amounted to Rs. 14.41 million and has been made part of inventory.

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---



2020 2019

Note

27 Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables

Advances - considered good

- to employees 27.1 17,155             16,124             

- to suppliers 27.2 91,956             118,460           

Advance against purchase of property 27.3 251,281           221,567           

Security deposits 27.4 12,285             12,285             

Receivable against sale of investment property 99,979             99,979             

Others - considered good 27.5 20,589             9,244               

493,245           477,659           

27.1

27.2

2020 2019

Ever Green Water Valley (Private) Limited              74,988              65,386 

World Press (Private) Limited                   447                   447 

             75,435              65,833 

27.2.1

27.3

27.4

27.5

2020 2019

Note

28 Income tax refundable

Income tax refundable 28.1 124,459           112,525           

Provision for taxation - current (100,561)          (97,510)            

23,898             15,015             

28.1

The maximum aggregate advance given to these related parties against provision of services at the end of any

month was Rs. 99.65 million (2019: Rs. 80.30 million)

The amount reflects advance paid against the purchase of 4.9 kanal plot at Shadman, Lahore from a related

party Evergreen Water Valley (Private) Limited. The maximum aggregate advance given to this related party at

the end of any month was Rs. 251.28 million (2019: Rs. 221.57 million).

This includes security deposit paid to Orix Leasing Pakistan Limited amounting to Rs. 11.50 million against

assets acquired under finance lease. The amount is under dispute and management expects to recover the

amount in full.

This includes rent receivable from a related party 'Media Times Pvt. Limited' amounting to Rs. 18.60 million

(2019: Rs. 7.80 million). The amount also includes impairment allowance of Rs.19.42 million (2019: Rs.

19.42 million) recognised in the current year. 

This includes the following amounts due from related parties:

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

This represents mainly withholding tax deducted from profit on bank deposits and rental income from property

and advance tax paid on electricity bills under Section 151, 152 and 235, respectively of the Income Tax

Ordinance, 2001.

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Advances to employees include advances against salary and gratuity, repayable within one year and at the time

of final settlement, respectively. This includes Rs. 2.80 million (2019: Rs. 1.80 million) advance given to

executive employee of the Group.

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---



2020 2019

29 Cash and bank balances Note

Cash in hand 218                  707                  

Cash at banks

- Current accounts 29.1 22,470             164,579           

- Saving accounts 29.2 549                  219                  

Impairment allowance for expected credit loss (89)                  (89)                  

22,930             164,709           

23,148             165,416           

29.1

29.2 This carries profit at the rates ranging from 4% to 8% (2019: 3% to 10%) per annum.

2020 2019

Note

30 Revenue

Development services 30.1 82,336             339,407           

Display of advertisements 24,504             33,494             

Service charges - net 30.2 90,444             30,562             

Revenue from contract with customers 197,284           403,463           

Other revenue

Rental income from lease of investment property 46,840             53,017             

Total revenue 244,124           456,480           

30.1 Development services recognised at percentage of completion basis

Revenue recognised to date 1,672,556        1,579,832        

Aggregate cost incurred to date (1,390,244)       (1,357,057)       

Recognised profit to date 282,312           222,775           

30.2 Services charges - net

The breakup of costs against service income recorded during the year is as follows:

2020 2019

Insurance 798                  3,021               

Fuel and power 86,626             107,938           

Janitorial and security charges 8,371               13,258             

             95,795            124,217 

30.3 Disaggregation of revenue by:

Timing of revenue recognition

Over time            197,284            403,463 

This includes Rs. 20 million (2019: 100 million) on which lien is marked against sale of property to MCB for

further development charges at Pace Tower.

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

The revenue arising from agreements, that meet the criteria for revenue recognition on the basis of percentage

of completion method, during the year is Rs. 82.34 million (2019: Rs. 339.41 million). Rs. Nil (2019: Rs. 441

million) was received during the year against these agreements. 

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---



30.4 Contract balances

2020 2019

Note

Receivables, which are included in trade debts 26 676,608           605,903           

Contract liabilities 30.4.1 & 15 229,256           255,564           

30.4.1

2020 2019

31 Cost of revenue Note

Shops and commercial buildings sold

 - at percentage of completion basis 31.1              50,772            236,564 

 - at completion of project basis 31.2                      -                        -   

Write down value to inventory to net realisable value                9,829              23,166 

Stores operating expenses 31.3            117,073              86,745 

           177,674            346,475 

31.1 Shops / apartments and commercial buildings sold 

 at percentage of completion basis

Opening work in progress 600,317           603,998           

Purchase of inventory 58,273             171,485           

Project development costs 76,431             

Property disposed / settled against loans (15,033)            

Closing work in progress (625,403)          (600,317)          

33,187             236,564           

31.2

2020 2019

Note

Opening inventory of shops and houses 1,480,518        755,991           

Purchased during the year -                  155,693           

Transfer from advances and prepayments -                  592,000           

Write down of inventory to net realisable value (7,509)             (23,166)            

Closing inventory of shops (542,244)          (549,753)          

Closing inventory of land (930,765)          (930,765)          

-                      -                      

31.3 Stores operating expenses

Salaries, wages and benefits 31.3.1 43,012             43,196             

Rent, rates and taxes 30                    8,986               

Depreciation on owned assets 20.4 17,229             13,527             

Depreciation on leased assets 20.4 7,326               -                  

Repairs and maintenance 10,162             10,503             

Others 41,103             10,533             

118,862           86,745             

Shops / apartments and commercial buildings sold at completion of project basis

Cost of shops / apartments and commercial buildings

sold during the year

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

The following table provides information about receivables and contract liabilities from contracts with

customers.

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

The contract liabilities primarily relate to the advance consideration received from customers against sale of

properties and development services.



31.3.1

2020 2019

Note

Current service cost 4,719              2,520              

Interest cost 2,242              1,504              

6,961              4,024              

32 Administrative and selling expenses

Salaries, wages and benefits 32.1 60,772            54,628            

Travelling and conveyance 4,968              2,641              

Rent, rates and taxes -                      205                 

Insurance 489                 1,958              

Printing and stationery 368                 701                 

Repairs and maintenance 4,420              2,835              

Motor vehicles running 1,530              4,289              

Communications 3,091              2,982              

Advertising and sales promotion 353                 247                 

Depreciation on owned assets 20.4 9,928              12,527            

Amortisation on intangible assets 21 511                 516                 

Auditors' remuneration 32.2 3,917              3,275              

Legal and professional 35,597            4,027              

Commission on sales 17,177            44,113            

Office expenses 18,676            14,528            

Other expenses 2,069              12,604            

163,866           162,076           

32.1

2020 2019

Current service cost 7,079              3,781              

Interest cost 3,364              2,257              

10,443            6,038              

32.2 Auditors' remuneration

The charges for auditors' remuneration includes the following 

in respect of auditors' services for:

Statutory audit 2,275              2,075              

Half yearly review 770                 700                 

Audit of consolidated financial statements 220                 200                 

Statutory certification 110                 100                 

Out of pocket expenses 542                 200                 

3,917              3,275              

Salaries, wages and benefits include following in respect of gratuity:

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Salaries, wages and benefits include following in respect of gratuity and leave encashment:

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---



2020 2019

Note

33 Other income

Income from financial assets

Mark-up on bank accounts 100                 720                 

Commission on guarantee 33.1 1,238              1,238              

Income from non-financial assets

Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment 988                 -                  

Others

Gain on settlement of loans 32,074            -                  

Income from parking and storage 6,018              6,627              

Miscellaneous income 1,729              -                  

Others 1,190              932                 

43,337            9,517              

33.1

2020 2019

34 Finance cost

Interest and mark-up on:

-  Long term finances - secured 1,279              3,681              

-  Foreign currency convertible bonds - unsecured 24,873            25,892            

-  Redeemable capital - secured (non-participatory) 145,521           101,839           

-  Interest expense on unwinding of Pak Iran Joint 

       Investment Company 8,693              4,036              

-  Notional interest on lease liability 17,833            946                 

198,199           136,394           

Liquidated damages due to default of Pak Iran loan 5,570              -                  

Bank charges and processing fee 1,690              1,917              

205,459           138,311           

This represents commission income on guarantee provided on behalf of Pace Barka Properties

Limited (equity-accounted investee).

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---



2020 2019

35 Taxation

Current:

  - For the year 3,051               6,433               

  - Prior years -                   -                       

3,051               6,433               

Deferred tax for the year (5,485)              (14,135)            

(2,434)              (7,702)              

35.1 Numerical reconciliation between the average effective tax rate and the applicable tax rate.

2020 2019

% %

Loss before taxation (430,991)          (950,803)          

Average effective tax rate (0.56)                (0.81)                

Applicable tax rate 29.00               29.00               

Tax effect of amounts that are:

Non deductible expenses (3.80)                (0.31)                

Income not chargeable to tax (14.94)              (1.26)                

Minimum tax u/s 113 for the year 0.71                 0.68                 

Current year losses for which no deferred tax

 asset is recognised (11.53)              (28.92)              

(29.56)              (29.81)              

Average effective tax rate (0.56)                (0.81)                

36 Loss per share - basic and diluted

2020 2019

Loss for the year attributable to owners of the Parent Company (428,557)          (942,907)          

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

   outstanding during the year             278,877             278,877 

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

For the purposes of current taxation, the tax losses available for carry forward as at 30 June

2020 are estimated approximately at Rs. 1,042.20 million (2019: Rs. 969.49 million).

The provision for current taxation for the year represents the tax liability under Minimum Tax Regime

under Section 113 of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 (2019: Minimum Tax under section Section 113 of

Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

The calculation of basic and diluted loss per share has been based on the following profit attributable

to ordinary shareholders of the Parent Company and weighted-average number of ordinary shares

outstanding. There are no dilutive potential ordinary shares outstanding as at 30 June 2020 (2019:

Nil).

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---



2019 2018

Note

37 Cash (used in) / generated from operations

Loss before tax (430,991)          (950,803)          

Adjustment for:

Exchange loss on foreign currency 

convertible bonds 12.2 64,809             724,904           

Provision for gratuity and 

leave encashment 17,404             10,062             

Depreciation on owned assets 27,157             26,054             

Depreciation on right-of-use assets 5,537               -                   

Amortisation on intangible assets 21 511                  516                  

Changes in fair value of investment property 22 (49,324)            (5,799)              

Share of (loss)/ profit from equity-accounted 

   investee - net of tax 36,088             27,498             

Impairment loss on trade receivables 88,473             8,661               

Write down of inventory to net realisable value 31.2 9,829               23,166             

Finance costs 34 198,199           136,394           

Mark-up income 33 (100)                 (720)                 

Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment (988)                 -                   

Gain on settlement of loans (32,074)            -                   

Loss before working capital changes (65,470)            (67)                   

Effect on cash flow due to working capital changes:

Increase in stock-in-trade (41,084)            (223,410)          

(Increase) / decrease in trade debts (70,705)            25,424             

(Decrease) / increase in advances, deposits

and other receivables (19,836)            120,563           

(Decrease) / increase in contract liability (26,308)            121,787           

  Increase in creditors, accrued and other liabilities 150,651           154,542           

(7,282)              198,906           

(72,752)            198,839           

38 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and bank balances 29 23,148             165,416           

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

20.4

13.1 & 

13.2



39 Reconciliation of movement of liabilities to cash flows arising from financing activities

Issued, 

subscribed and 

paid-up capital

Share premium

Long term 

finances - 

secured

Redeemable 

capital - secured 

(non-

participatory)

Liabilities 

against assets 

subject to 

finance lease

Foreign 

currency 

convertible 

bonds - 

unsecured

 Accrued 

finance cost 

Balance as at 01 July 2019 2,788,766            273,265               77,211                 935,571                18,046               2,805,535          1,077,823       

Cash flows

Long term loan paid during the year -                       -                       (19,044)               -                        -                     -                     (3,491)            

Repayment of lease rentals -                       -                       -                       -                        (7,058)                -                     -                 

Finance cost paid -                       -                       -                       -                        -                     -                     -                 

Dividends paid -                       -                       -                       -                        -                     -                     -                 

Total changes from financing cash flows -                       -                       (19,044)               (7,058)                -                     (3,491)            

Non-cash changes

Exchange loss -                       -                       -                       -                        -                     64,809               -                 

Waiver of interest - Askari Bank -                       -                       -                       -                        -                     (12,733)          

Waiver of interest - Soneri Bank -                       -                       -                       -                        -                     (19,341)          

Lease liability recognised during the year -                       -                       -                       -                        157,771             -                     -                 

Reclassified to accrued liabilities -                       -                       -                       -                        (11,819)              -                     -                 

Finance cost/unwinding of interest expense -                       -                       8,693                   -                        22,390               24,873               146,800          

Total non-cash changes -                       -                       8,693                   -                        168,342             89,682               114,726          

Closing as at 30 June 2020 2,788,766            273,265               66,860                 935,571                179,330             2,895,217          1,189,058       

LiabilitiesEquity

 30 June 2020

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -   (Rupees in thousand) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -



Issued, subscribed 

and paid-up 

capital

Share premium
Long term 

finances - secured

Redeemable capital 

- secured (non-

participatory)

Lease liability

Foreign currency 

convertible 

bonds - 

unsecured

 Accrued 

finance cost 

Balance as at 01 July 2018 2,788,766            273,265               78,475                 935,571                18,046               2,054,739          971,357          

Cash flows

Long term loan paid during the year -                       -                       (5,300)                 -                        -                     -                     -                 

Settlements -                       -                       -                       -                        -                     -                     -                 

Repayment of lease rentals -                       -                       -                       -                        -                     -                     -                 

Finance cost paid -                       -                       -                       -                        -                     -                     -                 

Dividends paid -                       -                       -                       -                        -                     -                     -                 

Total changes from financing cash flows -                       -                       (5,300)                 -                        -                     -                     -                 

Non-cash changes

Exchange loss -                       -                       -                       -                        -                     724,904             -                 

Finance cost/unwinding of interest expense -                       -                       4,036                   -                        -                     25,892               106,466          

Total non-cash changes -                       -                       4,036                   -                        -                     750,796             106,466          

Closing as at 30 June 2019 2,788,766            273,265               77,211                 935,571                18,046               2,805,535          1,077,823       

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -   (Rupees in thousand) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

30 June 2019

Equity Liabilities



40 Transactions with related parties 

2020 2019

Pace Barka Properties Limited Associated Company

(equity held 24.86%)

                   1,238 1,238                         

                   1,401 2,084                         

                   2,232 3,863                         

                         -   2,804                         

                 14,406 91,000                       

First Capital Securities Corporation Limited Common Directorship                          -   400,000                     

Service charges                          -   3,057                         

First Capital Investment Limited Common Directorship                          -   672                            

                      653 1,025                         

Ever Green Water Valley (Private) Limited Common Directorship Purchase of property, plant and equipment                          -   42,000                       

Advance against purchase of land                  33,665 221,567                     

Purchase of goods and services                148,536 51,158                       

                      653                           1,025 

First Capital Equities Limited Common Directorship                          -   35,845                       

                      643 643                            

                 38,000 -                             

Purchases                         90 280                            

                      651 1,025                         

Media Times Limited Common Directorship                  15,562 14,148                       

Purchase of goods and services                    3,889 1,398                         

Rema and Shehrbano Common Directorship                    2,396 2,412                         

Conatural Common Directorship                    1,370 1,370                         

Post Employment Benefits Plans                    2,151 1,275                         

Rental income

Rental income

Shared expenses charged by the Group

Rental income

Shared expenses charged by the Group

Shared expenses charged by the Group

Receipts against Pace Circle

Purchase of inventory 

Receipts against sale of investment property

The related parties comprise of associated company, other related companies, directors of the Group under common directorship and post employment benefit plans. Amounts due from and due to

related parties are shown under respective notes to these financial statements and remuneration of key management personnel is disclosed in note 44. Other significant transactions with related parties

except those disclosed elsewhere are as follows:

Name of Company Relationship
--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Guarantee commission income

Nature of transactions

Gratuity and leave encashment

Proceed against sales of property other than investment 

property

Shared expenses charged by the Group

Rental income

Service charges

Service charges

Advances received against sale of property other than 

investment property



41 Financial instruments

- Credit risk

- Liquidity risk

- Market risk

Risk management framework

41.1

2020 2019

Note

Long term advances and deposits  15,248         15,248           

Trade debts 26 406,985       424,753         

Advances, deposits, prepayments 

  and other receivables 150,008       137,632         

Bank balance 29 22,930         164,709         

595,171       742,342         

The ageing of trade debts against properties including related parties at reporting date is as follows:

Gross Impairment Gross Impairment

- Past due 0 - 365 days -                 -                 -               -                 

- 1 - 2 years 8,728             -                 33,307         -                 

- More than 2 years 398,257         -                 391,446       -                 

406,985         -                 424,753       -                 

Bank balances

The Group audit committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Group’s risk management policies and procedures,

and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Group. The Group audit committee is

assisted in its oversight role by internal audit. Internal audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and

procedures, the results of which are reported to the audit committee.

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its

contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Group’s receivables from customers and investments in debt securities. As

part of these processes the financial viability of all counterparties are regularly monitored and assessed.

The carrying amounts of financial assets and contract assets represent the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to

credit risk at the statement of financial position date was:

Impairment on cash and cash equivalents has been measured on a 12-month expected loss basis and reflects the short maturities of 

the exposures. The Group considers that its cash and cash equivalents have low credit risk based on the external credit ratings of

the counterparties. Impairment losses in respect of bank balances amounting to Rs. 0.09 million (2019: Rs. 0.09 million) has been

recognised in the statement of profit or loss for the year ended 30 June 2020.

The Group has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

Credit risk

The Group held bank balances of Rs. 22.93 million at 30 June 2020 (2019: Rs. 164.71 million ).

20192019

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

The Group's overall risk management policy focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse

effects on the Group's financial performance.

The Group’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Group’s risk management framework.

The Group’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Group, to set appropriate risk limits

and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes

in market conditions and the Group’s activities. The Group, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to

maintain a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

All the counterparties are of domestic origin. Ageing of the trade debts is as under:

Trade receivables



Rating

Short term Long term Agency 2020 2019

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Bank Islamic Pakistan Limited A-1 A+ PACRA 10                9                    

Allied Bank Limited A1+ AAA PACRA 326              42                  

Soneri Bank Limited A1+ AA- PACRA 9                  7                    

Silk Bank Limited A-2 A- JCR-VIS 80                72                  

Bank Alfalah Limited A-1+ AA+ PACRA 208              744                

Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited A-1 A+ JCR-VIS 23                7                    

Askari Bank Limited A1+ AA+ JCR-VIS 6                  5                    

Faysal Bank Limited A-1+ AA PACRA 59                590                

United Bank Limited A-1+ AAA JCR-VIS 6                  6                    

Habib Bank Limited A-1+ AAA JCR-VIS 1                  2                    

MCB Bank Limited A-1+ AAA PACRA 22,291         163,932         

23,019         165,416         

41.2 Liquidity risk

Exposure to liquidity risk

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated interest payments.

Carrying Contractual One year One to More than

amount cashflows or less five years five years

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Long term finances - secured             66,860             66,860             66,860                  -                       -   

Redeemable capital - secured 

(non-participatory)           935,571           935,571           935,571                  -                       -   

Lease liability           179,330           778,617             22,762         106,437           649,418 

Foreign currency convertible 

bonds - unsecured        2,895,217        2,895,217        2,895,217                  -                       -   

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities           882,185           882,185           882,185                  -                       -   

Accrued finance cost        1,189,058        1,189,058        1,189,058                  -                       -   

       6,148,221        6,747,508        5,991,653         106,437           649,418 

Carrying Contractual One year One to More than

amount cashflows or less five years five years

                                                    ---( Rupees in thousands) ---

Long term finances - secured             77,211           127,021             27,401           49,810                     -   

Redeemable capital - secured 

(non-participatory)           935,571           935,571           935,571                  -                       -   

Lease liability             18,046             18,046             18,046                  -                       -   

Foreign currency convertible 

bonds - unsecured        2,805,535        2,805,535        2,805,535                  -                       -   

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities           714,530           714,530           714,530                  -                       -   

Accrued finance cost        1,077,823        1,077,823        1,077,823                  -                       -   

       5,628,716        5,678,526        5,578,906           49,810                     -   

41.3 Market risk

41.4 Currency risk

2020

2019

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices - such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices will affect

the Group’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage

and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return.

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities

that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Group’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as

possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions,

without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Group’s reputation.

The Group maintains adequate reserves, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching profiles of

financial assets and liabilities. Financial liabilities comprise trade and other payables and due to related parties.

 Rating 

Currency risk is the risk that fair values or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign

exchange rates. Currency risk arises from sales, purchases and resulting balances that are denominated in a currency other than

functional currency. The Group is not exposed to foreign currency risk as at the reporting date.

The credit quality of bank balances that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by reference to external credit ratings (if

available) or to historical information about counterparty default rate:



2020 2019

Following is the Group’s exposure to currency risk:

          17,203             17,055 

41.5 Interest rate risk

 Financial 

asset 

 Financial 

liability 

 Financial 

asset 

 Financial 

liability 

Non-derivative financial - instruments Note

Fixed rate instruments

Long term finances - secured 9.2 -                 -                 -               19,043           

Foreign currency convertible bonds 12 -                 2,895,217      -               2,805,535      

Lease liability 11 179,330         18,046           

Cash at bank 549                -                 219              -                 

Variable rate instruments

Redeemable capital - secured 10 -                 935,571         -               935,571         

549                4,010,118      219              3,778,195      

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

Increase Decrease Increase Decrease

9,356             (9,356)            9,356           (9,356)            

41.6 Other price risk

41.7

2020 2019

Total liabilities 6,468,971    5,981,229      

Less: cash and cash equivalents (23,148)        (165,416)        

Net debt 6,445,823    5,815,813      

Total equity 1,060,636    1,480,760      

Net debt to equity ratio 6.10             4.04               

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

The Group is exposed to currency risk arising from primarily with respect to the United States Dollar (USD). Currently, the

Group's foreign exchange risk exposure is restricted to foreign currency convertible bonds. The Group's exposure to currency risk

was as follows:

Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds- USD

            --- (USD in thousand) ---

The exchange rate applicable at the reporting date is 168.30 (2019: 164.50) 

The Group does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss. Therefore a 

change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect statement of profit or loss.

2020 2019

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

The weakening of the PKR against USD would have had an equal but opposite impact on the profit for the year.

At reporting date, if the PKR had strengthened by one rupee against USD with all other variables held constant, profit for the year

would have been higher by Rs. 17.20 million, mainly as a result of net foreign exchange gain on translation of foreign currency

loans.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The

effective interest / mark-up rates for interest / mark-up bearing financial instruments are mentioned in relevant notes to the

financial statements. The Group's interest / mark-up bearing financial instruments as at the reporting date are as follows: 

Capital management

The sensitivity analysis prepared is not necessarily indicative of the effects on profit for the year and assets / liabilities of the 

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in

market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk). 

The Group's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain

future development of the business. Management monitors the return on capital, as well as the level of dividends to ordinary

shareholders. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to

shareholders, return capital to shareholders through repurchase of shares, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt. The

Group monitors capital using a ratio of ‘net debt’ to ‘equity’. Net debt is calculated as total liabilities (as shown in the statement

of financial position) less cash and cash equivalents.

Profit or loss 100 bps

2020 2019

------------------------------------ Rupees ------------------------------------

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased / (decreased) profit for the year by the

amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant. The

analysis is performed on the same basis for 2019.



42 Fair value measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets 

at amortised cost

Financial 

liabilities at 

amortised cost

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Note

Financial instruments

30 June 2020

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Long term advances and deposits 15,248                 -                                         15,248 -                       -                       -                       

Trade debts 406,985               -                                       406,985 -                       -                       -                       

Advances, deposits, prepayments 

     and other receivables                 150,008 -                                       150,008 -                       -                       -                       

Cash and bank balances                   23,148 -                                         23,148 -                       -                       -                       

42.2 595,389               -                       595,389               -                       -                       -                       

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value 

Long term finances - secured                           -                     66,860                   66,860                           -                             -                             -   

Redeemable capital - secured (non-participatory)                           -                   935,571                 935,571                           -                             -                             -   

Lease liability                           -                     42,758                   42,758                           -                             -                             -   

Foreign currency convertible bonds - unsecured                           -                2,895,217              2,895,217                           -                             -                             -   

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities                           -                   882,185                 882,185                           -                             -                             -   

Accrued finance cost                           -                1,189,058              1,189,058                           -                             -                             -   

42.2                           -                6,011,649              6,011,649                           -                             -                             -   

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial instruments and non-financial instruments including their levels in the fair value hierarchy:

30 June 2020

Carrying amount Fair value

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -   (Rupees in thousand) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -



42.1 Fair value measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets at 

amortised cost

Financial liabilities 

at amortised cost
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Note

Financial instruments

30 June 2019

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Long term advances and deposits 15,248                    -                          15,248                    -                          -                          -                          

Trade debts 424,753                  -                          424,753                  -                          -                          -                          

Advances, deposits, prepayments 

     and other receivables 137,632                  -                          137,632                  -                          -                          -                          

Cash and bank balances 165,416                  -                          165,416                  -                          -                          -                          

42.2 743,049                  -                          743,049                  -                          -                          -                          

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value

Long term finances - secured -                          77,211                    77,211                    -                          -                          -                          

Redeemable capital - secured (non-participatory) -                          935,571                  935,571                  -                          -                          -                          

Lease liability -                          18,046                    18,046                    -                          -                          -                          

Foreign currency convertible bonds - unsecured -                          2,805,535               2,805,535               -                          -                          -                          

Current maturity of long term liabilities -                          714,530                  714,530                  -                          -                          -                          

Accrued finance cost -                          1,077,823               1,077,823               -                          -                          -                          

42.2 -                          5,628,716               5,628,716               -                          -                          -                          

42.2

30 June 2019

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -   (Rupees in thousand) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

The Group has not disclosed the fair values of these financial assets and liabilities as these are for short term or reprice over short term. Therefore, their carrying amounts are reasonable

approximation of fair value.

Carrying amount Fair value



43 Segment information

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019

43.1 Segment revenue 82,336               339,407                46,840               53,017               114,948            64,056              244,124             456,480             

Segment expenses - Cost of revenue 50,772               236,564                33,894               39,283               93,008              70,628              177,674             346,475             

Gross profit / (loss) 31,564               102,843                12,946               13,734               21,940              (6,572)               66,450               110,005             

Changes in fair value of investment

property -                     -                        49,324               5,799                 -                    -                    49,324               5,799                 

Segment results - Operating income 31,564               102,843                62,270               19,533               21,940              (6,572)               115,774             115,804             

Administrative and selling expenses (163,866)            (162,076)            

Impairment loss on trade and other receivables 
 (88,473)              (8,661)                

Other income 43,337               9,517                 

Finance costs (205,459)            (138,311)            

Exchange loss on foreign currency convertible bonds (64,809)              (724,904)            

Other operating expenses (31,407)              (14,674)              

Share of profit from associate - net of tax (36,088)              (27,498)              

Loss before tax (430,991)            (950,803)            

Taxation 2,434                 7,702                 

Loss for the year (428,557)            (943,101)            

43.2 Segment assets 3,246,135          3,387,163             1,897,048          1,787,797          -                    -                    5,143,183          5,174,960          

Unallocated assets 2,386,424          2,287,029          

7,529,607          7,461,989          

43.3 Segment liabilities 4,068,404          4,005,462             66,565               54,462               -                    -                    4,134,969          4,059,924          

Unallocated liabilities 2,334,002          1,921,305          

6,468,971          5,981,229          

43.4 Capital expenditure -                     -                        -                     -                     -                    -                    -                     -                     

Unallocated 25,000               42,000               

25,000               42,000               

43.5 Depreciation / amortisation -                     -                        -                     -                     -                    -                    -                     -                     

Unallocated 34,994               26,570               

34,994               26,570               

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -   (Rupees in thousand) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Real estate sales Investment properties Others Total



44 Remuneration of Chief Executive, Directors and Executives 

Executive Non-Executive

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019

Managerial remuneration     7,600         7,600            2,726         2,851       5,982         4,587                 

House allowance 3,040         3,040            1,091         1,140       2,393         1,835                 

Utilities 760            760               272            285          598            459                    

Staff retirement benefit- 

Gratuity 950            950               341            356          667            652                    

Leave encashment 633            633               227            238          503            435                    

12,983       12,983          4,657         4,870       10,143       7,968                 

Number of persons 1                1                   6                6              4                3                        

45 Number of employees 2020 2019

Total number of employees as at 30 June 184            231                    

Average number of employees during the year 208            234                    

46 Impact of COVID - 19 on financial statements

47 Date of authorization for issue 

48 Corresponding figures

Amount

Sr.  No From To Note

1 Other income Other revenue 30 16,135

Other income Other operating expenses 14,674

_______________________ ____________ _____________________

Lahore Chief Executive Officer Director Chief Financial Officer

Description

Rental income and 

miscellaneous expenses

The aggregate amount charged in the consolidated financial statements for the year for remuneration, including all

benefits to the Chief Executive, Directors and Executives of the Group is as follows:

Chief Executive

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -   (Rupees in thousand) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Corresponding figures have been re-arranged and re-classified for the purposes of comparison and better presentation as

per the reporting framework however, no significant re-arrangements have been made.

These consolidated financial statements were authorized for issue on _________ by the Board of Directors of the Group. 

A novel strain of coronavirus (COVID-19) that first surfaced in China was classified as a pandemic by the World Health

Organization on 11 March 2020, impacting countries globally including Pakistan. Government of Pakistan has taken

certain measures to reduce the spread of the COVID-19 including lockdown of businesses, suspension of flight

operations, intercity movements, cancellation of major events etc. These measures have resulted in an overall economic

slowdown, disruptions to various business and significant volatility in the Pakistan Stock Exchange (PSX). As a result

of the foregoing, Parent Company waived off rentals to its tenants for two months resulting in loss of income amounting

to Rs. 7.81 million and consturction of Pace Tower was delayed. Other than that, management considers there was no

major impact that will adversely affect its businesses, results of operations and financial condition in future period.

Directors

Rs. in thousands
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